December 14, 2023
:00 pnl

Fla Town Hall
HBB E -Route 22
| ake Zurich, IL




r Supervisor’s Office
El a«;’ . Gloria M. Palmblad
T EL
I Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, 1L 60047

TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL

Thursday, December 14, 2023, at 7:00 p.m.
AGENDA
NOTICE 18 HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Illinois will be held on Thursday, December 14, 2023 at 7:00

p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East [L-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance with Section 80-10(b) of the Illinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b).
Said meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The meeting will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

Serving the people since 1850

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Freedom of Information Requests

Public Comment

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of November 9, 2023

Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of November 28, 2023

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from C-O-W (11/22), - Community Center
Committee (11/10) — Communication Committee (11/28) — Health & Wellness Committee (11/17) -
Highway Committee (12/6) — Park Committee () — Cemetery () - Decennial ()

Approval of Board Audit from 11/7/2023 - 12/11/23

0. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads (Assessor — Bus — Health & Wellness —
Highway — Senior — Youth — Township Manager)

09 RS IS R

— O

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

11. Social Agency Grant Application — consideration and possible action to approve social agency grant
application and timeline

12. Intergovernmental Agreement by and Between Fremont Township Road District, Ela Township Road District
and Wauconda Township Road District — consideration and possible action to approve IGA

13. Ordinance 2023-05 — Tax Levy — consideration & possible action to approve Tax Levy Ordinance 2023-05,
tax year 2023, collectable in 2024 ($3,985,000)

14. Employee Handbook — consideration & possible action to approve Employee Handbook changes effective
January 1, 2024

15. Executive Session — for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(¢)21.

16. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session.

17. Adjournment

Posted this 12" day of December 2023

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION

12/15/2023 ||ET Holiday Party 11:30 A M, ﬁf;;’wn Fiaklunpes Hevel Hoan
Township Closed in Observation of

12/22/2023 Christmas Eve All Day
Township Closed in Observation of

12/25/2023 Christmas Day All Day
T hip Cl i i

1/1/2024 ownship Closed in Observation of New All Day

Years Day

171172024  ||Board Meeting wio g | |52 fowadieb-lawerlayel Boanl

Room







pajiews opui
-3SNOdS3d

T1/ZT papuodsal

*d3dNOdS3Y 31va

BO0-E0T-#I-#T1 PUe fEO-FOT-¥O-FT

'SMId Suimojjoy

3y Joy si01dadsul Jo aweu pue sazep Sulpnjoul 330U |3l

'susia play ‘suwuad Buipnpul sajuy prodat Apadoud ainua UsZIND S1BeAUd | ET0Z/H/TT
:153N03Y -43153N03y :d3153N034 31va £
pajlews ojul TT/TT papuodsad
-I5NOdS3d -d3dNOdS3d 31va
£Z0T 104 S|eadde Jusawssasse Iy
¥JE4) 0] pasn 1aayspeaads [2axa ayl jo Adod jendig us3Ig BpUI | E20Z/F/2T
:153N034 'H31SIND3Y :d31sano3y 31va [4
pajlewsa ojul Z/Z1 pepuodsal
-ASNOdS3YH *J3dNOdS3Y 31va
UBLLIEY BJISSI[ O] §eIUIIEY P3] WO pue 0} |
ANY HeIUIJIR P3] 0] UBWLIEY BISS3[ LWIOI) PUB O} |
€Z/T/21 01 £2/1/1 Woly sjiewsa |je pajsanbay diaquaonay epuoyY | EZOZ/Z/ZT _

-1S3IN03d

|

*43153nD3Y

'031S3ND3Y 31va

T




pajiews EE_ 0E/TT papuodsau
‘ISNOJS3TH ‘03ANO4dSIY 3IVa
|
wiayshs Suissanold uawhed g
“BuIsua31| %3 JUSWIII0JU3 3P0 7 13 4 ‘suoiioadsu|
‘suoijedjdde ywiad aujuo 10j saainas pndoja/aiemios sapinoid
oym Japinoid Juswdojaaag Ajunwwo) Aped payg g
Suijig Aupan 1oy pazijin walsAs 443 T
1S3MIBS 1emos Suipinoad
Ajjuzand sajuedwod yum sjuswpuawe Suipnjpoul
'S13BJIU0D JU4IND ‘S1D.NU00 Jo saidod [ewdlio paysanbay| Jueda[NIISIY WISUD (EZ0E/TE/TT
1S3no3d "¥315InD3IY *g3LsInd3vilva 9
_
|
yul| pajiews) G/2T papuodsai|
‘3SNOJS3IH *03ANOdS3¥ 31va
SSTUPPE 320 pUe |IBWw?a ‘|22 wmm:_m:g_
‘13qwnu suoyd ‘a1 Juswpedap ‘uoiysod ‘Bwen |
:BuIpnjaul UoIIBLWICHU] JIBILOD
Jeis/faaiojdwa Juauind |je Joy 1sanbal w04 |e12iawWLwo) BIDIBC) UBIRY |ET0E BT TT
BTENOET H31S3In03Y HeETCENSEFE T
pajiews ojul S/TT papuodsau
g_ *030NO4S3Y 31va
‘81w |e1dads ay) 1e SuluaAa 15e| paloA pieog U YdIym uo
113H adoj2uld JO55355Y 10} 10BIIU0D Mau Jo Adod 1sanbay 13}23UYIS UYOT | EZ0Z/6Z/TT |
1S3IN03Y TH31SIN0IY 7

'G3153N03Y 3LVa
|




pajiewa oyul
-ISNOdS3yd

€20Z/ST/TT |

‘d3aNOdS3d 31va

Aauione diysumoy

PUE Si1aguWal pieog wWoly sjiews Suipnjaul €70z vT/6 uo

UOIIBUILLIR]Y §,1{SUI|3I7 UB|Yy 01 Pale|3J SIUWNIop ||y uojSuLueg auuog|€z0z/ST/0T
1S3N03d ‘H3ISIN03Y :g31s3InD3y 3Lva 6
pajlews oqul ST/TT papuodsau
*ISNOdS3d -J3dNOdS34 3LVa
u3AIg uolewsopul jo Adod pue asuodsal 3yl JO J1EP
‘1315anbal ay] jo aweu ysanbal Y3 Jo 3ep Yl FPIN0Id
€Z/ET/0T Anuyl £2/T/6 wouy s1sanbal |04 |IY uoldunueg luuog | £Z0Z/ET/0T
*431S3N034 :g31s3anb3d 31va 8
pajiews ojul £20Z/LT/TT
-ASNOdS3IY {d3aN0OdS3d 31va
PaAad32J SBM I USYm pue £Z0Z/v1/6
UQ J3113| UCIIBUILLIBY SIY PaAIadal SUl|NZ |¥ 1BY1 J00id uojduiueg se|joydiN  EZ0Z/9T/TT
*¥31SIN0TY *J3153N0D3y 31va il




IUON 6/1T uo pajdwane asuodsau
*ASNOdS3IH “d3aNOds3d 3lva
Aed Juawpedap AemySiy dwni4 pleuoq | €Z0z/L/TT
:153N034 BTETLE1eET] *d31sino3y 31va (4}

Ajdaa Jou pip saweysi] ‘s

JaWweys] S|y Yum /7T asuodsal uo Sanssi 13l pajiews

/2T uo 0} papuodsas A eied ¥/CT pepuodsal

:ISNOdS3Y ‘3aNOdS3y 31va

£20Z/ST J2qUIANON NIy} £Z/T 19G0120 oy

Siaquaonuy ||1g 1@ EPUOYY 10} SJUBLWIYIBIIE PAIBIJOSSE

pue 'sisanbai w04 'spewa 32uapuodsaiiod ||e paisanbay daweysn w | €EZ0E/9T/TT
:1S3ND3y ‘¥31sIno3y -d3153n03¥ 31va 1T
P3IEWD O4UI LT/1T pepuodsal
JSNOdS3H ‘3aNOdSsS3y 31va

301440 5,10S53SSE puB sjuawnedap ||e apnjouj

"£T0T ‘6 1aqWIanon

01 €707 ‘T Anr wou) ‘paziway ‘s|ig (e8a| e Sunsanbay Biaquayonuy (119 |ET0T/6/0T

*1SIN03Y "§3153ND3Y ‘3315S3N03Y 31va 0t







Clerk’s Office

D
E a L Lucy A. Prouty
R
' Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, November 9, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

MEETING MINUTES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Illinois will be
held on Thursday, November 9, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East IL-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047
in accordance with Section 80-10(b) of the Illinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by
Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The meeting will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

1.

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the November 9,2023 Ela Township Board meeting to
order at 7:01 p.m.

Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Marciniak, Trustees
Bowman, Samz, Ufodike, and Wilhoit. Township Attorney Megan Mack was also present.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board and Audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Freedom of Information Requests: Will attach full list to the minutes.

5. Public Comment: Township Manager Marciniak read a statement from Melissa Johnson, John

Schnecker, James Tarbet, Rhonda Kruckenberg, William Kruckenberg, and Kelly Ziegler.

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of October 12, 2023: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and
seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the October 12, 2023 Board meeting minutes. Motion
passed 5 to 0.

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from: C-O-W (10/25), - Community Center
Committee () — Communication Committee (10/24) — Health & Wellness Committee () — Highway
Committee () — Park Committee () — Cemetery () - Decennial (). A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and
seconded by Trustee Ufodike to accept the committee meeting minutes from C-O-W (10/25), and
Communication Committee (10/24) . Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman abstained.

Approval of Board Audit from 10/10/2023-11/6/2023:

TOTALTOWN FUND $ 198,180.07
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND $1,999.52

TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND--------- $119,183.62
TOTALPERMANENT ROAD FUND-------- $108,803.95

TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND----  $18,824.46

TOTALCEMETERY MAINTENCE FUND-- $819.83

TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS $447,811.45

A Motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Samz to authorize the payment of Board
audit (10/10/23 to 11/06/2023) of § 447,811.45. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads (Assessor — Bus — Health &
Wellness — Highway — Senior — Youth — Township Manager)



Supervisor Report: Supervisor Palmblad thanked Director Marx and the Health & Wellness
department for distributing red ribbons around Town Hall for Red Ribbon week. She also thanked
our veterans for their courage and dedication in defending our country and protecting our freedom.

Clerk’s Report: No report.

Township Manager Report: Two Lake County Board members visited Ela Township and were very
impressed with our Community Center and senior and youth programs.

Trustees: Bowman: Thank you to our Veterans.

Samz: Happy Veterans Day. The next Health & Wellness meeting is on November 17, 2023, at 8:30
a.m. in the upper level conference room.

Ufodike: Thank you to our Veterans. She also attended State Senator Dan McConchie’s Veteran
appreciation event and Career Expo.

Wilhoit: Thank you to our Veterans. The next Community Center committee meeting is on
November 10, 2023, at 8:30 A.M. Happy Birthday to the Marine Corp.

Senior: October was a great month both for Ela 55+ and the Youth Department. I wanted to give you
all an update on our Revenue budget as the report in the Board Books is not quite updated. With the
NCOA Vaccine grant deposited, we now have $14,500 (we are budgeted to have $5000). Our
donations that were budgeted for $2000 are now at $3100. Homework Club brought in $1430 in
October to bring its revenues to $28,145. Winter Break recoveries have already surpassed the target
revenue by $400 and are at $7600 and we are over a month out from the first day of it. Senior
Program recoveries had a great month in October, bringing in just over $9000 to bring the YTD to
$63,928. Which means we are at 67% of our projected target. Long Distance Travel recoveries are
just below $30,000 and will come in lower than projected because we had to cancel two of our long-
distance trips during this budget year. Finally, our meal recoveries came in at $1,097 and we are just
under $6000 for the year. This is significantly lower than we forecasted, however, when creating the
budget, we did not foresee shifting to in person meals only and eliminating the curbside pickup.
Having said that, you will also notice that our Nutrition expense line is nowhere close to where we
projected. That’s all for the numbers. At the center...programs are thriving. Day trips, classes, lunch
& learns and all exercise classes are filling up. We have officially entered our busiest time of the
year with all the festivities. Today we served just over 60 veterans at our annual Veteran’s
Luncheon. We are lucky enough to even host a WWII veteran, who will turn 104 in a couple weeks.
Next week’s Friendsgiving meal will have over 100 guests.

Youth: The Youth Department is flourishing. Coordinator Cacciatore is continuing to grow the
program and both the kids and parents love him and his staff. He is working on second semester
payments and taking in Winter Break Camp registrations, which is trending way ahead of where we
were last year at this time. Full report will be attached to the minutes.

Highway: Full report will be attached to the minutes.
Health and Wellness: Full report will be attached to the minutes.
Assessor Report: 1153 appeals for Ela Township 50%less then last year.
Historic Center: No Report
Bus: Full report will be attached to the minutes.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:
10. Approve 2024 Holiday Schedule: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to
approve the 2024 Holiday schedule. Motion passed 5 to 0.



11. Approve 2024 Board Meeting Schedule: A motion by Trustee Samz and seconded by Trustee
Bowman to approve the Ela Township 2024 Board meeting schedule. Motion passed 5 to 0.

12. Approve Town Hall Front Door ADA Replacement-DH Pace $3,626: A Motion by Trustee Wilhoit
and seconded by Trustee Samz to approve Town Hall Front Door ADA Replacement-DH Pace
$3.626. Motion passed 5 to 0.

13. Approve Ela Historical Bathroom Remodel- Not to Exceed $29,157.50: A motion by Trustee
Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve Ela Historical Bathroom Remodel- Not to
Exceed $29,157.50. Motion passed 5 to 0.

14. Executive Session —for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5
ILCS 120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(c)21:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to enter into Executive Session for
the purpose of discussing personnel at 7:49 P.M. Motion passed 5 to 0.

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to come out of Executive Session at
8:48 P.M. Motion passed 5 to 0.

15. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session which may include the
selection of a candidate for the position of Township Assessor.
No action was taken.

16. Adjournment: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman to adjourn at 8:49
P.M. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Respectfully Submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman TrusteeDoug Samz TrusteeTosi Ufodike TrusteeLauriec Wilhoit






.D - Clerk’s Office
Ela M oru Lucy A. Prouty

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
Ela Township

Lower Level Board Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, November 28, 2023at 7:00 p.m.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the November 28, 2023 Special Board Meeting to order at
7:00 P.M.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Marciniak,
Trustee Bowman, Trustee Samz, Trustee Ufodike, and Trustee Wilhoit. Ela Township Attorney Mark
Heinle was also present.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Public Comment: William Kruckenberg, John Schnecker, Linda Greene, Rhonda Kruckenberg, and
James Tarbet.

5. New Business: None
6. Old Business: None

7. Executive Session — for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(¢)21:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to enter into closed Executive session
for personnel, at 7:15 P.M. Motion passed 5 to 0

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Samz to come out of Executive Session at 7:48
P.M. Motion passed 5 to 0.

8. Discussion and Potential Action to Approve Assessor Contract: A motion by Trustee Bowman and
seconded by Trustee Samz to approve the Assessor contract for Ms. Penny Herr. Motion passed 3 to 2.
Trustees Ufodike and Wilhoit voted nay.

9. Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn at 7:53 P.M.

Ela Township November 29, 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz TrusteeTosi Ufodike Trustee LaurieWilhoit






r' Clerk’s Office
e

El 111 Lucy A. Prouty
a JTLERRL

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the peaple since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING
Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, November 22, 2023 at 8:30 a.m.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the November 22, 2023 Committee of the Whole meeting to
order at 8:30 a.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Samz, and Wilhoit. Also
present were Township Manager Marciniak, Assistant Director Dalbec, Health & Wellness Director Marx,
Community Programs Director Dillon, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer.
Youth Coordinator Cacciatore and Trustee Bowman were absent. Trustee Ufodike was present via
telephone with Trustee Wilhoit during the meeting.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. Public Comment: Ms. Bonnie Barrington and Ms. Kelly Ziegler.

5. Committee Reports: Director Dillon said the Jingle Ball is on December 8, 2023, and all volunteers are
welcome. Trustee Wilhoit wanted to be sure that the Forest Lake residents will know that they will not
lose their funding for paving.

6. Topics for Discussion
a. Sale of Vactor: Fremont Township will place the old vactor on Obenauf Action.

b. Approve 2024 Employee Insurance Plans: A motion by Trustee Samz and seconded by Trustee
Wilhoit to approve the 2024 Employee Insurance plan as presented. Motion passed 3 to 0.
Trustees Ufodike and Bowman were absent.

c. Approve Contract with [T Vendor: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Samz
to approve contract with I'T Vendor DeKind for $12,600. Motion passed 3 to 0. Trustees
Ufodike and Bowman were absent.

d. Review Proposed Employee Handbook changes: Trustee Wilhoit wanted to be sure that part-time
employees received 32 hours sick pay and a floating holiday.

e. Review FY24/25 Tax Levy: Township Manager Marciniak explained changes and discussed
page by page for the Board. Headings and page numbers will be added and will give out copies
to the Board at the Special meeting on November 28th. Vote will be taken at December 14, 2023
Board meeting.

7. Next Special Board Meeting Tuesday, November 28, 2023, at 7:00 p.m.

8. Adjourn: A motion by Supervisor Palmblad and seconded by Trustee Samz to adjourn at 10:19 a.m.
Motion passed 3 to 0. Trustees Bowman and Ufodike were absent.

Respectfully submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Ela Township November 24, 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman TrusteeDoug Samz TrusteeTosi Ufodike TrusteeLaurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela%i: X

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Friday, November 10, 2023 — 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Trustee Wilhoit called the November 10, 2023 Community Center Committee meeting to
order at 8:30 A.M.

2. Roll Call: Present were Trustee Wilhoit, Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, Director
Dillon, and Youth Coordinator Cacciatore. Trustee Samz and Assistant Director Dalbec were absent.

3. Youth Program: Winter break signups going well. YMCA has a new Director of Youth Programs, could
open new partnership with YMCA. Reviewed Summer camp financials and discussed potential changes
to pricing for next year.

4. Senior Program: Programs continue to thrive, and long distance trips are all sold out.

5. Staffing: Need for part-time office help during the day to help with registrations, and potentially
replacement for part-time worker looking for full time work.

6. Projects: Washer and Dryer project has been canceled. Waiting on updated pricing on signage for
Community Center.

7. Old Business: Received the 10 thousand dollars for vaccines.

8. New Business: None

9. Set Date for Next Community Center Committee Meeting: February 7hat 10 A M.

10. Adjournment- Trustee Wilhoit adjourned the meeting at 9:25 A.M.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela%f: i

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Communications Committee Meeting
Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, November 28, 2023 - 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the November 28, 2023, Communications Committee meeting to
order at 10:00 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, Assistant Director Dalbec, and
Administrative Coordinators Case and Mendocha. Community Programs Director Dillon and Health &
Wellness Director Marx were absent.

3. Public Comment: None.

4. 0Old Business

A. New Residents - Update on Mailing: Lake County has not sent an updated new resident list.

B. E-Blast - December 4 & 18, 2023 — Content for both E-Blasts due to Administrative Coordinator Case
on November 30, 2023: Township holiday programs and observed holidays will be included in the
December e-blasts.

C. Township Tuesday - November 14 & 28, 2023 — Highway Department, the new bucket truck was
chosen for the department spotlight & Branden Spencer was chosen for the employee spotlight.
December 12 & 26, 2023 — Open: With no department being assigned to December, we will spotlight
the Jingle Ball recap with pictures on the 12", and on the 26" we will spotlight the winners of the Ela
Township Holiday Home Decorating contest.

5. New Business
A. 2023 Holiday Home Decorating Contest: Touring homes is scheduled for the evening of December
12"; the committee will meet at the Community Center at 4:30 p.m. The committee discussed
contacting local vendors for prize donations.
B. Employee Holiday Party: Administrative Coordinator Case discussed food options with the committee.
The catering service used for past employee parties has raised their prices $4 per person and it is no
longer an option.

6. Set Date for Next Communications Committee meeting: December 19, 2023, @ 10:00 a.m.: This is a tentative
date that may need to be rescheduled.

7. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:22 a.m.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



r" Supervisor’s Office

Ela :i: : T Gloria M. Palmblad
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, 1L 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 | E-mail: info@elatownship.org
Serving the people since 1850 elatownship.org

HEALTH & WELLNESS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Friday, November 17, 2023 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Trustee Samz called the November 17, 2023 Health & Wellness committee meeting to
order at 8:30 A.M.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Samz, Township Manager Marciniak, and
Director Marx

Public Comment: None
4. Groups:

a. Grief Group, Last Tuesday of the month from 3-4:30pm. Well attended.
b. Charity Knit: going strong, donating a lot of things, connected them with KPD.
5. Events
a. Thanksgiving Meals from Jewel Osco and Blue Heron Cafe. Deadline to sign up for meals is 11/16.
i. Jewel Osco will provide a whole cooked turkey with sides (heat-n-serve) and H&W will deliver
the box meals.
ii. Blue Heron will provide single serve meals (heat-n-eat) with sides and will deliver the meals.
b. Christmas Meals from Jewel Osco and DJ Bistro. Deadline to sign up for meals is 12/18.
i. Jewel Osco will provide a whole cooked ham with sides (heat-n-serve).
ii. DI Bistro will provide single serve (heat-n-serve) meals with sides.
iii. The Health & Wellness team will deliver all the meals for Christmas.
c. Holiday Giving Tree for children ages 0-17 and senior citizens. Sign up ends 11/3.
i. Working with Messiah Lutheran Church and Kiddie Academy to host tree/ certain number of
gifts.
ii. We plan on putting the gifts in the small conference room downstairs.
iii. Also looking for residents interested in adopting a kid or two...or three!
d. Shop with a Cop in partnership with LZPD. Exact date 11.29 from 5:30-7:30pm.
i. Limited space, for ages 8-13
e. CERT of South Lake County Mental Health Training at Vehe Barn scheduled for 11/14 from 7-10pm.
f. EA/GA Training to review new laws on 10.25
i. Webinar from Hanover, more training is needed.
6. Lending Closet:

a. Doing well at this time, no report.
b. Getting the word out more, stats indicate we are increasing the people that use it.

7. Staffing
a. May be losing Melanie to the VA for a better opportunity.
8. Monthly Statistics & Trends:

a. 19 referrals so far this month, last year we had 17 total.



i. Seeing more villages represented, even people outside the community are reaching out.
ii. Doing better at using non-triggering language, more information over the phone, taking
more time with them at a slower pace.
iii. Doing better at reaching more people outside LZ, can always do better.
9. New Business:

a. Working on updating the website to best represent the department. May not get to it until next year due to
high demand in referrals, events, clients.

10. Old Business: None
L1. Set Date for Next Health & Wellness Committee Meeting: February 16" at 8:30 AM
12. Adjournment: Trustee Samz adjourned the meeting at 9:35 A.M.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



r- Township Manager’s Office
v Ted Marciniak
E B BRI
a TLEREL
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, [L 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

8.
9.

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper-Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, December 6, 2023 —10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: Trustee Bowman called to order 10:03 a.m.

Roll Call: Present were Trustee Bowman, Trustee Wilhoit, Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager
Marciniak, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Foreman Meyer.

Public Comment: None.

Project Updates: Still awaiting word from the state regarding two pending DECO Grants. State still
waiting to pay 2022 award winners. Received pay requests from both Chicagoland Paving, and Peter-
Baker. Highway Department completed all scheduled work this year. The bridge in Long Grove has
been hit multiple times recently.

Vehicles: Both trucks 2 and 5 have rear main seal leaks. Both vehicles still operational. Discussions on
replacement schedules for both vehicles occurred. The fleet is now 100 percent ready for plowing.
Staffing: Initial conversations on the potential of adding another position to the budget for next year.
New Business: Vernon Township put the old Vactor on auction site. Township will receive our portion
of the sale.

0Old Business: None.

Set Date for Next Highway Committee Meeting: February 7, 2024, at 10:00 a.m.

10. Adjournment: Meeting Adjourned at 10:36 a.m.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






HHLSNEL

THLSOEL

A4ATO NMOL

HILS(HEL

HHLES0EL

HOSTAYEANS

oz !

A0 AYd SIHL

TLHEAMAYE 404 0dACdddY JNY JILIANY NEIE SWH NOLLWWHOANI SHMIMOTION HHL

68 GZF 9665 FZ 8S8'09T% 59 L9G'CERS
L5 069°G% G0 TZ95 2569068

69 800" LTS T6 €21 S BLFERZZS

69 °GEOQ'BSS 9F"0F0 ‘9ES EZ 566 °TES

BE BEE'TIZES §8"GRT 0TS 06 250°TTES

YT OF0' VS G5 666 TS 65°0F0D 23

ZF ZIE'081S GELBLLOTS €0 525 ZLS

Sannd TYL0L LHENIAILEY SHOTHD EDIOANT
7 SANYL TIOEAWd
7 TIOEAYd

EZOZ/TT/ET — £202/L/TT

Ld0dHd LIdNY J9v¥od

dIHSMMOL %TH

sSONNT TTY THLOL *»x#

SON0E HONYNEINIYW AYILIWNID

FANOA HOWYNELNITW MdE¥d

SOM0E JOWC0d LMANYWEHS

SAMOd J¥0HE TYEENED

SONO0d IONWLSISSY TYHANED

SJNOd HMOL TYEENED

o). R

TELOL

THELOL

TELOL

THLOL

THLOL

THELOL



LEOLG FT1°SE HL-SL¥H NOLLYd0dd00 LEdTAINO (%52} HL-SI¥H 00 0ES-E-T
LEOLE FPL°S5E HI-SI¥H HOLLYdOdd0D LEdIAING [%58) HL-5LY¥W 00 0esS-E-1
I1TL 66" 6FE £202/62/TT LNIWAYd ¥WSd J5YL FUYD dEHOLSOZS JSYL EZOEZ/6E/TT LHIWMANE ¥S3 OSVL 00 0TS-E-T
01Tt 66 BRE TZ0Z/ST/TT INIWAYd ¥sSd 25YL TIED JIHOLSND DSWL EZ/STSTT LNIRAYd Y53 DSYL 00 0TS-E-T
TITT Lo soL's WOIWNEYd JdIEME2EFT  FIHS 3INTE QN SSO04D INTd S1IAENAE HITYWEH 00 " 605-€E-T
BLESE Z6 " 10F WNIWEEd HEENE0Fd  SIONITILI A0 TYWINEd YILT3d SIIIZNEE HITYIH 00 605-E-T
SSANTTEM QY HII¥EH £ 3dsg
ELTIER STYIDIIAC 310313 ¢ 3dag 103 TEIOL
gILT 05 ECE £20¢ HEE0LOO - LNIWILWIS INITRE SEOIAGIS TYIDNYHIZ NYId EH¥S "0-5STYIDIAIC dIHMMOL 00 LES-E-T
BE0LE 9% "GHE LHIWSHNENIFY STTIK ITHIIZINOD IOL OYTEHTYd WIH0TD FHSHNEWIEY STTIW FONITHEIAN0D IOL 00 9Es-2-1
ZT10L6 LLTZEE GHITY STTIN/TIATEL &/ FPI/TI-Z21/T1T IOL THES SWION00 SUTIH/TIAYEL 2/ FT/TT-Z2T/T1 IOL ma.mmm|M|H
STVIDIAAD JALIATI € 3Ja=d
F6 LIEEE MOISTATI FATINMISININGY T 3dsg 104 TEI0L
LEZOLE 08" 15 FEZ/9/2-EC-CT1-€1 "4WISENS 6896F6 LICW JMI SHOTIWIZITANE M20J0Wd HOLLdIHDSENS 6ASEES LIOW 00" 895-1-T
t865%6 00-0sS0°T EE0E dd9WEIEd - JITAHIS LI ATHLHWOW WITTASNOD HILOdMCD OMINEQ £ dd9WdoEd - 32IAddS LI RTHLHOW 00'985-1-1
e6EOLG 00 8LE'T PEQZ Id3S-£20& I20 {£) 3F21IA¥ES QELSCOH "OHI ‘£on ES —£20Z L0 {£) FOIAMAS OILSOH 00 595-1-1
TEOLG 00"008°T HOILETHOSENS 2INS/ILS TLISEEM "ONI RLISGDCYd HOILETHIEANS 2IW/ILS ALISHIM 00 "595-1-T
TTOLE 00°050°T FZO0Z WY FJIAYES LI ATHLHOW WITNSHOD H3IAJH0D ONINEd FZ0Z WYL FOIAHES LI ATELHOW 00°595-1-1
OT0LE oo oge tZ0f dIE0LI0 - DNILSOH CUddWIL "ONI ‘SHWILSAS SEMWOD t20¢ dIE0LI0 - DNILSOH CdddWIL 00 595-1-1
9Z0L6 66761 UYOHITYD ANy SE9Wd T1IJ3d HOOEILON TSHOILOTOS SSINISAE a0 FTOZ EWONATYD DOHINNYIA 007 855-1-1
9Z0LE 867 T2 SHEOd HNYId fM TSROTILOTOS SSENISNE 4a0 SHEOd HANYTTd M 00" 855-1-1
SE696 FS°2 HOLTHINTD- AT 4% HOIENZ IHW1 HOLTIENED - L3H 00 855-1-1
ETITT LB LT EZ20Z Wad9OLld0 - LNINILYLS INITEd SHILAHIE TYIDHWNIA NYTIE %5E HOINHAS dULYM/ HSETLALOTEL 00 "865-1-1
EITT L9 TR EE0EZ WIgOLO0 — LNEWNILWLS dNITAY SAJINEES IWIDNWNIA N¥IZ FI0TIANT 'dWLS ‘SHOOE LISOdEd-NTId 00 8585-1-1
EITT 9L 9% EE0E ¥EEOLIO - LHNEWELYLS dNITRd SHJINGIS TVIDNWNIA NYTE $5% HIINHES dHIYM,/HSTIARITIL 00" 855-1-T
FTTL By BT IHAHALYLS dIE0LI0 STEa¥> ILID di3d¥d LITICL-0DLS0D o0 888-1-T
FERLE L1°S PSZTECHS0GANNTI HOd SEDUVHD HLIWT TONMI ‘WSO HOOIY YSZTIZZES0GAANI {04 SEOUYHD TIVI 00 9¥S-1-T
£I1iT sZ 9a¢ EE0E WIEOLI0 - LNEW3LWLS dNITRY SHJIINGIS TVIDNYNIA NTTd JIHSHIENEF-ALNNOD ALID SIOHNITIIL 00" 9FS-1-T
BF696 00" SE¢ d2-£202 OF 0E 0 SHOIHIMNOT JUvod WAYY HIIMOZ W1 9-£20Z OF DL ©F SHOIHDHOT Jdw¥0d 00"9%5-1-1
a00Le 05 2695 LEIWIEWOD SOMTANYH-S33d T¥9ET LY¥I00SSY 2 NOSMOIA 'awod LHIVIAHOD SOWYONYN-53I3d TY23T 00" FPS-1-T
LOGLE 05°909 g EEOESOESTT-H/0T SHASHILXNT TWOIT “0td 'MNITO TEINY  EEO0ESOESTT-6/0T SISNIAXET TWDIT 00 " FPS-T-1
TFOLE S0°FEL EZOESHE0T-6E/L EIWSH WATAOD ATEILIN LOMEId ASOOHETTM dIESN HWEIJO0D JIHIILIN o0 0¥5-T-T
Q00LE Q0 EBTE HALLATSMEN FEQZSEE08 dELMIM JdIASHMOL CHLIT WYIIEdWY TSMEN PC02/E202 d3INIM JIHSHMOL o0 0%sS-1-1
CEOLE S8°6LT EZ/LT/ET-E€2/08T/¢ FSWIAT dIITW IASDWLSOI NI "¥S0 ORISVIT INIATIW0D ZSWET dILEN FTDWISOd 00 BES-T-T
SZ0LE 0¥ "FSE EE0Z0E-TTAL 9BTS £HFO 006L FDWLSOd NI '¥Sn HDNWHIA LHITIEND £ZOZOE-FDVIS04 Q0 8BES-T-T
TZoLe 057005 HSANGWIEY SITIN?TIAWVEL FDNIIIINCGD IOL APINIDEYW ZSNE0WI IHd SHTIWTTIATAL HINHEHIANCGD IOL 00 9ES-T-T
IZTT ca°seL ETl/6 €2 Id 3 SSTT & EBFI-SE~FF-9% SWD SWD HOOIN EE/ET/O0T-ET/6 %5E SW2 00 FES-T-T
EFTT €571 -0g/8 ¢ FLNOE T SSTT Q0-859900 EIINM HITWNE FAYT 40 FOWTIIA Z/0Z2/0T-02/6 €2 Ld d G611 dILwm Q0" FES-T-T
EETT BL TZE 6B Z&€ Ld M SSTT CITIETESEE ALIDIULISATIE MOSIAQH HLITWAMNCHWOD fO0T-SE2/6 OTTTIETESEE RIIDIELOATE 00 FES-T-T
BETT Q0" FS EZOCSST/TIT-9T/0T ADTAUES 3SMOHA dTIF0N-1 EZOESST/TITI-9T/0T FDINAMIS HNOHA 00 ZE5-T1-1
ATIT BE 97T CELR/CT-6/1T LSTOSO0L600TTLLBHEIDY LSWOWOD S EES8/2T-6/1T EHOHA,LIWGZLHI 00 Ze5-1-1
SZ1T 6 B9E £20€ AON SEETOO9T0E HNOHAWTHL B0 SSEOON 202 AOCH SECTOOSTOE HHOHLETIHL 00 2e5-1-1
STTT 8L LST EE/8S0T-8/6 ETISTFAREAR LIOW LHIYdS SLINO £ - NIWNIY TId2-dNOHJITIL D0 EES-T-T
FE696 0p-9g9’c JILVAOLOY A0 NOIDWTTYLSNI JHNY HSINYGNA AedWOD E0Wd HO QILWHWOLOY TITWLSHNI ONW HSINEnd 00 0ES-T1-T
LEDLE 0 evr HL-SLWK HOTLWICdE0D LSETIINN (%5E) HL-SIWH OO0 0E5-1-1T
LEDLE 02 e¥ HL-SLWHW HOILWICdHOD LSHTAINN ([%C5E) HL-SIWH 00 0E5S-1-T
ET1T B0 EBL'T ROINIEd dHIREIEd  SIHS 3NTH ONY SS0dD E0Td SLIAINAT HLITIH 00 e05-1-T
BLEZE 0 9FI WOIMEEd dd9Wid2d3d  SIONITII 40 TWINII W1Tdd SLIAINAT HLITHH 00 e05-1-T
HOISTAIO FAILWHLSINIWAY 1 2dag
aMDd NMCL ToEINES T pung
# ¥o=2UD I UTLOWE uoT3dIIOSs] 20TOAUT Iopuss, oS3 BUTT 20TOAUT Iaquny 1o
LIONY auvod
a1vd
QdZITYNEO00 drysumol eTd :gqd
ETOT/TITAET — EC0C/LO/TT SHIWO MOE MOEHD dXE AHIRD X280
g/1 :=beg SIHSHMOL WTd ¥W0d LE0ddd NOILOEIHLSIA T2 HIZLOANI Wd €0:T10 £202/T11/21



FTTT BG°S IHIAAILYLES dIE0CLI0 S0d¥s ILID NUYET 3 HONOT-5, ONYIHYR 00" 5E85-5-1
FITL £H° 56 IHIMILNLS HIFTOLO0 5049¥2 ILID Hd¥3T 5 HOHOT--GOLS0D 00°525-5-1
FITT S0°ZE IMEHMAIYIS HIFTOII0 SO¥¥S ILID ME¥dT ¥ HINOT--S, OHYIUYH 00" SE5-5-T
09696 00 00E EE0EZ/FT/TT MOLLIWLMESEdd Awd-ad SHOELIS WIC EE0Z/FT/TT MOLLNLMESIEE AWa-d 00 SE5-6-1
ETTT ne'e L0y dd90L20 - LNAWSLYLS BMITRE SEADLAYIS TVIDNYNIA WYId HOILIYLON dOTNIS-LaYWTVM 00" ¥eS-S-T
£T1TIT £9°839 EL0E YIEOLIO - LNAWELWLIS ZNITRE SEOIAGIS "TYWIDNWYHIA NYId TOOHDS W3LAY HIOOA-02LSOD 00" #Egs-5-1
£T11IT 96°9 £20T JdES0LI0 - LRNIAWELWIS IMITARE SEOIAYES TVIDNYHIZ ew1d WITTHOMOT Z1/0T%0T/01-5.0MYI4WH 00" PES-5-T
ETITT 98" FE EZ0E JdUIEOLIO - INAWILWLIS FNITED STDIAYIS TWIIMWHIA NYTd WITIHOHOT ZT/0T30T/01-S CHYIEYH 00" FE5-5-1
ETILT P& GL £Z0E YFE0LIO - LNAWILWIS IHITTLE SEOTAYES TY¥IJNWHIZ MWId HIYINOZ 02 Ol 'SEIWId-ZICLS 549 00" #Z6-5-T
FITT LE 15 LHNINILELS dI3goLI0 SJY¥D ILID MOTILIMLOM YOIMES-02LS0D a0 " FZ5-5-1
FLITIT BT '6FZ LUIHELYLS dI90LI0 STUYI IIID HIOOA NOLLIGLON-02LS0D Q0 REE-5-1
FILT EET LY LNIWNILWLS EI390Li0 STYD ILID STHIHOT SZ/6 HIZM S.ONYIEYH 0 Pes-5-1
FILT 09 "GSET LHINILYLE Hd3g90L30 SEdYd ILID SHHIMOT SZ2/6 MIAEM ODLSOD Q0" Fes-s-1
FITT SF'EE LHIANILYLE d2d90LI0 STdYD ILID SHHINOT SE/6 MIEIM ODLS0OD 00" FES-S-1
FITT PL BT LHAMILELS FEE390L20 STdYI ILID SHHONOT SZ2/6 MIZM 5.ONVYIEWH Q0" FES-S-1
FITT aF'S LNAHALYLS dd3g90L20 SIUYI ILID SHHONOT SES6 WATIM TaMdr 00" FE5-6-1
FITT (66" &) LHEANELYLE dd90Li0 S5TdYI ILID EOLEI-HINOT 138 6,/ TT-02LS00 a0 " FZ5-GS-1
LEOLS G0° 66 22=-8LWH ROILTE04E00 LSEIAINO J0-51YH a0 "0z5-5-1
LEOLS 50756 J20-5LYH NOTITY0dE0D LSEIATIN0 32-81I%H a0 -0zs-5-1
PeE9s AL ES IHEWAIYLE YIENAAON B06Z¥ ODINHES LIQT42 LO4A3T FWOH ¥I2 ALINOWHOD S$3ITIANS SMINTITD g0 "0z5-5-1
ETTT 6 G592 £€0E dIECLI0 - INIWALVLS HNITAH SHITAGES TYIDNYHIA NWTd dd/STIMOL Hdd¥E-TUOLS 539 00 0Z5-5-1
ETIT1 FIL £20¢ JIE0LI0 - INAWIALYLIS dNITAE SHIIAYES TWIDHMYHIA MYTI HIVdZd €000 OWIHEEND 00 0E5-5-1
ITTT 69" L EE0Z/BE/TT IHIWMAYd W53 JSWL Jd9d dIRCLSND J5WIL EE0Z/BE/TT IHNIHAYd ¥Sd JSYL Q0 0TS5-5-1
OTTT 689" L EZOE/STSTIT IMIWAYd W53 JSWL JUYD dERLS0D 2SWL CTSETSTT INIWMAYd ¥Sd JSWL a0 0TS-5-1
LTI 69 TO06'T HOIMTYd W3gWwEad3@d JIHS FNTY aMY SSCdd 3nTd SLIAINTY HITVEH V0 e08-5-1
BLEOG 9Z 0681 HNIMTYd Y3agWwdadd@d SIOWITII 40 TYINId WIT3d SLIAINATYT HLTVEH 00 e05-5-T
15696 007001 dTHL A¥d dITIINTI~-ANRIFTA SOE¥HOTY HITTHIWH dIdl A¥d dITEONTI-QH0ITd L0 TI¥-5-1
0Seae a0taze dIdL A¥a dITIINYI-aHNNITd QTITA0HIS TUENEIE dTdL A¥d aITIDNTI-0N0ITd TR TTI%-S-1
bF69E a0 oot dIdL AWA QATIADINTI-ONNITd TADFED WNEOL dITHL A¥d JHITIDNYTI-0N0ITS T "TT#-G-1
WEIHED ALINOMWOD § 3d=g
LL"TRB'8 SSANTTIEM ONY HLTYIH £ 3deg zog reljog
tILT a0 9L €08 WEE0LO0 - LNEMELYLS HNITAd SHOINGES TWIDHWNIA WNY¥T3 SELON AdWddHL 00 "S95-£-T
EITT 96 G6ER EE0E WEHOLOD - INIWILVLS INITAL SHOIAEES TWIDHWNIA WNYT3 SUIYHD IHEWAINDT ZITIAC-MOEZWTHY 00 655-£-T
ETTL E8°ET EE0E W3"90100 - LNIWILYLS INITAL SHIIAGES TYWIDHNYNIA NYIE %252 FDIAMES EILYM/HSIHEARIVIY 00 855-E-T
ETTIL 0F"EE £20Z W¥3dlilo - LNIEMALYLS INITLY SHIINGES TYISNYNIA NYTE %5E IDINYES dILEMHSTEIRITHE Q00 855-E-T
ETTL 99°¢91 EE0Z 93E0il0 - LHNEMELYLS IANITLY SHOIAYETS TWIDHWNIA MYTI SHITddNS-HOZWHY 00 855-£-1
ETTT £EL°ZR EE0Z WIE0ID0 - ILNEWILYLS INITAY SHIINEES TWIDHWNIA WETE A9VE0LS ' STAMDL-02L50D 00 895-£-T
ETITL Q0°EE EE0Z ¥3gdild - LNEWILYLS dANITAY SADINETS TWIDHNWNIA WMYET3 TUHILSOS0ENNC MT 00 0F5-£-T
SC0LG £1°2 EE0ZDE-TTAL 9815 £HFO Q06L H9%WLSOL NI '¥SH 3INYNIL LHITAWND £Z0ZDE-IDVIS0d 00" BES-E-T
ELITT BEFLE EZ0Z dE90L30 - LWEWIIYLS INITAH SAIIAYIS TVIDHWNIA N¥13 SUWMIFEM £ - ISdd 00" LES-E-T
EITL Q0-5Z EZ0E "¥290LI0 - LHNEWILYLS INITAL SADINGAS TYIDNWHNIA NYTd THIT W NOLLY¥ONO3-HOISHEISSY Q0" LES-E-T
EITT Qg s EZ0E dE90L30 - LNANIIWLS HNITERL SADIAMIES TVIDNYNIA N¥IZ IINIDONMI -9 NOTIYONQZ-HOISNIEDSY 00" LES-E-T
IZ1T T0°FS EL/6 22 14 3 SSTIT B SBF9-SE-FP-9F SWD WD WOOIN EEZ/ET/0T-ET/6 %52 SW2 00" FES-E£-T
TPIT LE"SI -0Z/6 & HLOOW ¥ SGTT Q0-852900 EalWm HOTENZ FAYT J0 FOWTIIA Z/02/01-028/6 ©2 LY 3 SSTT dIIWM 00" FES-£-T
ZETL CRTEST 6 ¢ Id M SSIT OTTITIZTESEE ALIDIBLOITI HOSIOd HLTYIMMOMWID SO0T-52/6 OTTIZIE9SE ALIOIYUIDATE 00 PES-E-T
GETLT 00" s CEOL/ST/TT-9T/0T FADIAEIS IAMOHL STIE0N-L EZ0Z/ST/IT-9T/0T d2IAM3S INOHA OO 2ES-E-T
STIT LE 06 EEF8/ET-6/TT LSTOSOO0LGOC0TTLLEFLIOW LESWIWOD ST EZT/B/ZT-6/T1 ENCHA/IIWNEILNI DO CES-E-T
CTTIT ZCBEL EZ0E€ nOM 9ECTOOOTOE INOHAITIL aND S8 EE0Z AOH SEETO09TO0E SNOHAITEL 00 CES-E-T
STTT PSUGET CZ/B8/0T-BS6 CTISTPRIERY ILOOW LMNIYdS SLIWO £ — M3H TIdJI-dNOH4dITIL D0 EES-E-T
SSEANTTEM aNY HLT¥EH £ 3d3g
JHNd HMOL TVdINIS 1T pundg
4 Yosyuo JUTLOWY uoT3drIcssg S0ToAUT Iopuan 2383 2UTT 20T0AUT Tagquny I
LIANY Jd¥E¥0d
aI1vd
QIR TTYNENOD drysumol 212 :da
ECOE/TL/ET — EE0Z/LO/TT SEIWA HNY MOFHD IXI AHIYD :J3sQ
g/ :3beg dIHSHMOL WIZ ¥0d I40d3d NOILNETELISIA 19 IDI0ANT Wd €010 EZOESTIT/ZI



ETLT aF 69 £Z0Z dEE0LI0 - INIWILYLIS ENITRE  STOIAUES TWIONWHNIJL NYTd T[0T dC0d FHL A9 M0OD-5.ONYTE¥H 00°155-5-T
EITT aL 6 £Z0% UEECLI0 - INIWILYLS ENITEE  STOTAYES TWIDNYHIA NYTd [ MOOH SHL AH HO0D0-5,300 EIOVdL 00" 155-5-1
EILT FL0T £EZ0E WEE0LI0 - IHAWELYLS ENITEIE  SEOTAMES TYIONWYNIIZ NYTd SHITAINS WYdD0Ed HLNOR -IaviTYM 00" 185-5-1
EITT ET"TT £20% HEE0LI0 - INIWILYLS ENITRE  SIOIAHES TWIDNTNIAL MWl SHILSYL ENIM TYNIHIA-IOTY 00 185-5-T
EITT A8 BFT £207 dEE0LI0 - INIWILYLS EMITAE  SEOIAUES TWIONWHIIL M1l OMILSYL ANIM TYNLIIA-SAMHIE 00" 185-6-1
EITT 0E 652 £Z0Z HEE0IO0 - INIWELVLS ENITAE  SHOIAWES TWIONYHIA MYTd LJ0 SAITdd0S WWY20dd 495 -HOTWHY 00" 155-6-1
EITT 0z 09 £Z0Z HEECII0 - INTHILYLS FNITIE  SEOTAUES TWIDNYNIA NYTE L0 SIATTEd0S WEHa0ud HS-LuvTvm 00" T65-5-1
ETTT GE" 6 £Z0Z HEEQLID - IHIMILYLS ENITAE  SHITAMES TWIINYHIIL MYl M14dNS WWdo0dd WOLMES-Ind1dd 00" T86-5-1
FITT 28 FF LHAWALYLS d€d80L00 SOUYD ILID  EZ/8ES6 MO0DH AH HOOD 5,0ONYTHEYH 00" T55-5~T
BPITT ZI°BZT LHNAWEINIS EIg0LI0 SqUYD ILID HLOCL S2EITdANS WTES0Ed-HOEYWY a0 TS5=5-T
FITT FZ TT LRAWAIWIS YIE0LI0 SqUYd ILID HINOA SEITdANS WYESodd-HNOZWWY a0 Ts5-5-T
FITT LB 9T LRAWELYLS dI80LI0 Sad%d ILID £EZ/82/6 ¥009 THI L8 MO0 0DLS0D 00" T55-5-T
FITT €T 1t LRAWALWIS dIE0LI0 STHYD ILIZ  HLOOKR SAI1T4dNS W¥Eo0Ed--HOZWNE 00 T55-5-T
FITT BF 8 LRAWELWLS €HE0LI0 SOUYd 111D IA¥HD §EOID0 - EOW T1 00 185-5-T
T TS 00" 26 EZ0ESS/EZT O4dITIANYS-dIL €IATHD SOE UAMOTE ENMY  SG/ET O44ITISNWS-dIL WEALEQ Sng 00" LFS-G-1
ALEDE 00 BLEE EE0Z/S/ET LEIONOD/HINNT SYHISIHHD MOTIYONNOS CdEITIARYS 0Z/5/ZT LYEINOD/HONOT SYWISIEHD 00" LFS-S-T
LLEYG 00°BTY CZOZ/5/ET AIWLSE QAATTIANYS-3SNE  CILVIHOdSHWEL HOLSNI¥HEYE £Z0Z/5/2T FIV¥ISE OddITIANYS-5nd a0 LFS-5-T
ZFOLS 00°0ZE EZ0E ADH SHEAOW SMIMHEON IHSMEINSIM WIJTHIWd EZ0E AOH SHIA0H SNINECH a0 LPS=5-T
DFOLE 00 0s PEZ/EES/T-11S0430 dIMI WOIASOM OTOA WOESOM OLOY oI06 TEL A¥0 904 LIS0AH0 WOESOH O790A 00" LPG=-S-1
SE0LS 00" 666 0£/07 EJMWI¥E 4T9L WOTYYN0Y OOZHS-SOE WSO HOWOD/S0E 4930799 Mwa F0NTIWE ATMI MAI¥wndy ddIHs-sndg 00" LPE~5-1
SEQLE 00" 066 EONWTIYE EF0Z/8Z/01 SIML HOLTIMWH-SOE WSO HIWOO/S08 {20TYS HYn CZ0E/BEST1 1L NOLTIWYH-5ng 00" LFS=S-T
ZEOLS 00" g5E £Z0Z HEENEAON - SESSYID WOO4 WASAOMAYN THA £Z0Z H3ENIAON — SHSSWID WIA0K Q0" LFG-S-T
DEOLE 00°0ET STHHWYH-52,/2/ 1 WTES0dd M¥Edd dEINIM  35749d LSTE03 ALNNOD EH¥I FESE/T MWEO0Ed ¥WEEd HILNIM 00" LFS-5-1
9L0LE 00" SEF FZOZ/B/T MOHS OWOM FIIL4EY 90 MOHS T¥0¥ ZTIIddE S.20 FE0Z/8/T MOHS J¥0d TTILLEd o0 Q0" LFS-5-1
STOLE 00" 0% £EZ0Z/E0S/TT SSHTID WEWNE AEMMIA-AWMHOD NIYME £Z0Z/60/TT SSYID WAHNE-SHYLO0Hd 00" LFS—5-T
FLOLS 00 2IS £EZ0Z 11 — SASSYID SSENLIA ‘ONT 'IMTLTASHOD ET3 £Z0Z 1T - SASSYID SSANLIA Q0" LFS—5-T
ETTT 00°G08°T £Z0Z HEE0LI0 - INFWILYLS ENITAE  SHOIAMES TYIONYNIJL NYTd ISIND £2/FZ/0T - OHISWD NWIZ ISI 00" LFS-5-1
ELEYE 00- 80T CEOZ/BZ/TT NOLTIIWYHE - dIL €dnldd SOE HYRAANH 2490 8Z/11 MNOLTIWYE - 4I1 W3AT€d snd 00 LFS-G-T
FILT 00 FOL T LHNEWEIWLS €IE0LI0 SEUYD LI £E0Z/0E/0T WOIYYENOY QEHS 00" LFS-5-T
S969G 00" SEQT ) OEESO0ZSIT LNMEAD 9013 INISIND +55 WS SETEEIN SOH2OWH 21T INZAH 9010 EHISIOND +55 “HS 00" LFS-G-T
FEOLS SEALT AOM SATA0D TOOW IWGOW dIIA0D FLZFELET "JMI WSO HOOIM £ AON SEIL0D 1,00W-IWd9%W HIIdod 00 0FS-5-T
FEOLG I9°LET 1402 'T00%¥ IWH9¥ 431400 £EEFELE] HOOTH "IMI WSO HOOIM F LDO-SE2IL0D T,00%¥-IWY9W HHId0D 00 0FS-5-1
EE0LE A0 0TT FPECESLTIST-8T/2T INTE FOSZIAW €IIS00 "IMI WSO HCOIY SLATST-8T/ET LNEY FOSEZ0dM HEIdoo 00" 0FS-5-1
96946 a0 0TT CEOZ/LT/ZT-8T/1T INTE FOSEDAW €II400 "IMI ‘WSO HOOIY LT/ET-8T/TT LNEY FOSZ04W ¥IId0D 00" 0FS-5-1
TREYG LESEL WELLETSMEN +55 FOWLS0d AZTAEES TYLSCd "S°n WELLETSMEN +55 dI¥LS0d Q0" AES-S-T
GEOLS 68T CZOZDE-TI8L 9915 €FF0 006L 29WIS0d NI ‘Y80 FINWNIS INIIOVOD EZNEDE-T9¥LIS0d 00" BES-5-1
ELOLE SL° BT WELLITSMAN+SS FOWLE0E LHATHEEND SOUYMOE AHIWD ZILITSMEN +55 HOWLS0d IHOIHGIAC 00" 8ES-5-1
EILT 00 0BT £Z0Z YEE0LI0 - INIWILVLS EMITAE  SHOIAMES TWIDNYNIJ NYTd ¥l ¥4D HINOA-SSCED CFTd NWITUINY 00" LES-G-T
EITT 00°91g £EZ0Z HEE0LI0 - INIWILYLS EINITAE  STOTAYES TWIONYNIA NYTId L 44D ¥OINIS-SS0MD OFd WWITIIHY 00" LES-5-T
FITT PSUET LHAWALWIS d€Tg0LI0 SadYD ILID HINOT I¥AdldEd A3VLS-ATIEEL0D 00 LES—5-T
LTOLS AT LF BE/6 7 £T/TE/6 W03 IMEMSENSHMIES STTIW CNYIDOWS ®WSIT £2/1E/6 ¥0d INIWSUNEHITY STTIW 00 9£5-5-1
ZELT B2 16 -F1/6 HSAY¥NS 08E L BY9EZZ-Z9-89-16 SWI SYD WOOIN T-FT/6 35A4d0S 08SE L BOZZZYBOTE 00" FES-5-1
TETT FLOIOT T-02/6 T4 FSAHENS 08 T0-60T900 HILWA HITEINE FE¥T 20 HOVTIIA QE/0T-0Z/6 a4 ISALENS CAE daIyM 00" FES-5-1
EFTT LG TFS 0¥ ASREE0S 08F FI090ETTEE RLISTHIDATE MCSIOE HITYAMNOWHOD 0T1-52/6 FI090Z0T1EE ALIDIYULOETE 00 FES-5-T
GETT 00" EZL EE0E/STS/TT-9T/0T 3IDLAUIAS HHNOHA ATIECH-L  EZ0Z/ST/TI-91/0T A2TAEIS FNOHA 00" ZEs—5-1
TRLT 86 EBE EZOZ/OT/ZT-L1/ 1T TBFERED LEO OT TLLB LSWDHOD ZOZ/9T/ZT-L1STT  HNOHL/ LINEGIINI 00" ZES-5-1
GELT LS I£E EZ0E AOM SEETO0STOE HWOHAETAL AN SEIIIT £E0E AOM 9TETO0STOE EWOHAATIL 00" ZE5-5-1
STITT FOCAZT EZ/8/0T-8/6 ETSTFEACEE I00W INI¥EdS SLING ¥ - 22 TISS-FHOHAATIL 00" ZE5-5-1
ELTT SF-0E £Z0Z HEE0LI0 - INHWILYLS ENITAE  SHOIAMES TWIONYNIA NYTd HYITIHONAT E2/LT/0T - S.ONYIEWH 00°885-5-1
ETTI 0%°FE £Z0Z HEE0IO0 — IHIAWILYLS ENITAE  SIOIAYES TWIONYHIA NYId /0T 008 SHI A ¥000 -5, 0ONYTEYH 00" 525-5-1
HALNID ALINOWMWCD § Jdag
TN MMOL TWEENED T pung
& josyD Junoury uoT3dIIoss] 20TOoAUT Iopuap 0§30 SUTT IVTOAUT ISqUnp TS

LIONY OHY08

aI1vd

QHEITYENEO00 drysumaol, e1d :d9d
EZOZ/TTAEZT - £20Z/L0/1T SAIWA MNE MOEHD dXI AHIYD :3s8n
g/E :=beg JIHSHMOL WIE ¥0d LI¥0ddd NOILNEIYISIO T9 EFII0OANI Wd £0:T0 €Z0Z/LT/21



65 0F0D"E 0 3dag 3o TEIC]
FLTL 65 06F LRAWALWLS dHI80LI0 SAd%D LLIZ d FITESFLZTZHOON £Z/61/0T OZMHOD Q0 T0L-0-T
ESR96 0000577 LODEETI-ETOTR HSHD ITT SEILdAd0Hd FOOHATS I00RETI-£202§ 354D 00 T0L-0-8
£ITIL a0 as £Z20Z 9290120 - IMEWIIVIS ENITAE  SHOIAEIS TYIONYMIA NYWIE  OMINIVEL LSISSY TYV4anNdD MIn g3 om.hmmlmwm
o 3dag
OHRd EINTLSISSY TYHIANED 7 pung

€055 'ZL AHAd HMOL TYdENEs [ pund Iog [230]

£0°00%°E HOISIALO HOILYIUC4dSHWElL o 3deg Iod 1230
06696 EET9TR T ENITOSYSD QAaVIINn dTOoO0EEY JNI 54 AdESHOD ANITOSYD QIAVATINL TTOO0UHY 00 T95-L-1T
GEZOLE B5ET WYONTTYD dNY S39Wd TIIAEd MOOEFLON ‘SHOTIOIO0S SSEHISNT 400 S39%d TTIdFY H00H3I0N AHNOEDSIa 00 865—L-T
EETL Q0" kS EEZOESST/TT-91/0T HDINMES EHOHd AIIE0N-1  EE0ESGT/TT-9T/0T EOTIAMES FNOHA 00" EZES-L-T
STTT BEO0E EZ/B8/00-8/6 CISTWARERE LIDW LHIddS SLING £ - SNE TII3-IHOH4FTIL n0ZES-L-T
EITIL 9Z7L9T WOIMZES JdgWdoZd  SIHS ENTE aNY SS0¥d EnT1E SLIAANEE HITYIH 00 BOG-L-T
ALEDE A WATIAZEd ddg9WdoZd  SICHITIT A0 TWINId ¥IT3d SLIAANAE HITYIH 00 BOG-L-T
MOISIAIO HOILYIHMCdSHYEL [ 3dag

0F 20079 HOISIAIO SHOSS3ASSY o 2deg iod (2300
06E96 E8°8S ANTTOSYD QIAYITNN TTCOCHEY JHI S84 ndESHOD ANTTOSYS OFATITHN CTOSOUAY 00 195-9-T
SENLE LB EDT STIINEL /SIANDTD  HEaNd / SHAd / STHEYT M1ddns 01430 COHNE STIONEd THIINYHIEH /98 d O3 8G5-9-1
ETTI SFES £Z07 9290100 - IHEWILYLS ENITAE  SHADIAEIS TYIDHYMIA NWIE S0F IOINHES HILEM/HSTEIRIVTE 00 855-9-T
ELTI £6°0E £E0Z WEE0100 - IMEWEIVLS ENITAD  SHOIAEES TYIDHNYNIA NY13 £0F FOINYIS HILVM/HSTEIRaVIE 00 895-9-T
FITT 6F6T INEWALYLIS dEE0LI0 STHYD ILID ¥IIYd IETIOL-021500 o0 895-9-1
ALOLE 00" 05T (£} T3d SMILSCd 0¥ H0r0 YHOTI () d4d SNILSOd aW 900 O3 9F5-9-T
£L1L 98 0ZF 207 YEE0L20 - IHEWILYLS FHNITAY  SADIAEIS TYIDHYMIA NWIZ ALINS HWLS0D 00" 2F5-9-T
LODLE 00 0tTL EZ0E/0E/TT-6/0T SASHAIXH T¥IIT 374 'MNITD TEONY OWULH0D ¥0SSIESSY-SISNIANE TVOIT 00 FFS-9-1
TFOLE ST° €29 CZOZ/IE/0T-T/9 F9¥sn €WITJOD ATEILIN LOF{I0 ASO0HEEEM  SIE/01-1/9 JINSN YEIL0D ITIILIH 00 0Fs-9-1
1211 ¥ 9% £1/6 ZZ 14 3 S5TT 8 88F9-SE-FF-9F SWO §%3 HOOIN EE/ET/OT-ET/6 20F S¥2 o0 FES-9-T
EFTL 65°FE -0E/6 TZ FILNOE T SGTT 00-B59900 BALEM HITANZ 3T 40 FOWTILA Z/0Z/01-08/6 22 Id & SS1T 93LWM 00 FES-9-T
ZETT LF E5E 6 ZZ Ld¥ M SSTT OTLTIZTESEE ALIDIMIOTIH HOSIQE HITWAMHCWHCD f0T-SE/6 OTLTZTE9€E ALIDIHLOATE 00 FES-9-T
9TTI B EFT EE/B/ET-6/TT LGTOSOOLG00TTLLBHIIDY LSWIH0D OF EE/8/TT-6/11 HNOH/LANYELHI 00 ZE5-9-T
GETTL 29 0ZE £Z0Z AON SEET009T0E AHOHAATEL R0 SSE00W £E0EZ A0H SEETO09T0E HAMOHIETIL 00 ZEs5-9-1
GZT1T Z0TEL ST/ATI-9T/0T TO000-LBOZLSY9RS ANOHAITIL SSATEUIM HOTTHEA EZ/SI/TI-91/01 HHOHEETAL 00 ZE5-9-T
LEDLE EZ°9% HL-5L¥H HOILWE0dE0] LSYIAINN (20%) HI-SLWH 00 0g5-9-1
LEDLE EZ 9% HL-SL¥H HOILYE0d¥00 LSIIAINN (%0%) HL-SIWH 00 0g5-9-1
ZI11 CETBRIG T WATHEEd 499Wd03d  JIHS AnTd auyY SSodEd 3nTe SLIAANTY HLIVAH 00 605-9-1
BLEDE FL 65T WOIMEEd ¥d8WE030  SICHITII J0 TWINGD YITdd SLIAANTY HITVAH OG- 605-9-T
MOISIATO SHOSSISSW 9 1d=g

=N B o R 4 YELNED ALIMOWHCD ¢ 3ded Iod (=30l
BZOLE 0F " 16 Z/OEST-EL/S/ET "LATHISEANS TSECS06 LOOW  ONI SHOILWOITENd H20odwd MOILITUISANS TSESOE LOOW 00 895-5-T
FITT P2 ZE INIWMALYLIS dI8cloc SA9¥D ILID Sd0OLS HO00-HOZTHY 00 £96-5-T
N6EIE GLTSET ARNTTOSYD QIAVATINN dTCOCHNEY ONI S4 NdESHOO ANITOSYS JIAYITHL QTOSOHAY 00 T95-5-T
GEOLE IT 161 STIINAd/$INCTI EAAYA F SHAd / STEEYT RI3dNs 21430 COHOM [/ SHSYN/SHACTI/MEdYd/SHAd/STIEYT 00 855-5-T
ELIL SE"9E £20E YEE0LD0 - IHEWILYLS ENITAYS  SADIAEIS TYIDHNYNMIA NYIE L¥HD 9 MOWNS-TdvWTvM 00 TS6-5-1T
A 0L SE EZ0Z HE€90L00 - LMEWALIYLS ENITAY  SAJLAMIS TYIOHYNIA NY¥IZE EMOH ¥0d SIIT44NS IIWED-TdvHTHM 00 T95-5-T
£TTI an-og EZ0Z ¥IE0OLI0 - IMEWALYLS INITAD  SIAOIAEIS TYIOHNWNIA N¥IZ /0T 4009 FHI AE MOOD-ALID Alddd o0 T95-5-T
ETTL Q1°GE EZ0Z YEE0LI0 - LHEWALYLS INITAY  SIAJLAEIS TYIDHWNIA NYIZ SHIYNS WIATEL JISON-TavATTM 00 Tes-5-1
11T 00 os CE0F ¥EE0LI0 - IMEWIALYLS ENITAY  SAJIAEIS TYIDHWMII N¥IZ SEZI¥d YIATHL DISOK-MINKND 00 155-5-T
MELNED ALIMONWOD 5 3deq
QoA HMOL TYEENdEs T pung
§ Hosyo IUNOWY ucTidrIossg SoTOAUT Iopuapn, o852 SUTT 20TOAUT ISCuny T

LIONY qdwod
arwd

IIZITENIOOD dTysumol =13 :g9d
EE0E/TTAET - £Z0Z/L0/TT SEAIWT MOY MIEHD JXE FHIND I38[
a/F :=beg dIHSHMOL WTI Y04 Ld0d3¥ HOILOHIYLSIA T2 EII0ANI Wd E0:TI0 £Z0E/TI/21



T00Le S0TTSL JO¥NITET HOLSHIYYWE M MY 3ACHD ORHCT 211 'STYIMELYW WETIHL INI-SI2E00Ed ZOWHNIVTEd B8N ONY 971 00" LLS-F-£
0naLE ZGULOT MOL S¥D .00 & OHOD "HIXIN-HdWd WAIT 2T XEWIVINGD  SYD L0103 & JMOD THENIW-WY¥d "93Ed 00" LLE—F~E
SHEE 0O ZT SIHDIT 4T - ¥u¥d WddC  ATdd0S 21412373 dooMITal SIHOIT 03T Wd¥d WIzd 00" LLS-F-E
Foe9n 86" 1< IHIWALYLS H3ENEA0N BO6ZH DIAHES IIOQZYD LOd3d HWOH N0 SMOT AdT WZ/T € 9% 00" LLS=-F-E
Foega LB 6 IHANILYLS dIEWEA0N BO6ZH# OIAd3S JIOFdD LO4dHE HWOH WA0E LTIOERIMH/LIF TIIEd 9X.8/¢ a0°" LLS=-F=E
FEEDE ZB ' GSE LHIMALYLS dIEWNEA0N B062# OIad3S LIOZHD LOdED HWOH ILT9HINN/SMIEIS HOIIONELSHOD WE 00" LLGE-F-E
FoE96 878t IHINILYLES H3IEWEA0N B06Z§ OIAHMES IIGEYD IO4IT HHWOH gN d1Z9¥INd/doLs daIWM 00" LLS-F-E
FoE9n (Le"0T) INIANILYLE JdIENEA0N 80674 DIAYES IIQTdD LO4dHT HWOH dd LTd TIIYI W9%8/E NENLTH q0° LLS=-F=F
£5696 05 LET I M9IS T ‘3EA0ED 9H0T ¥03 0EXS SHOIS Z "ONI BIA-IH T M2IS T ‘0EX9 SHOIS Z 9TIIA 91 00" LLS—F-E
E6696 0S°LE NOLOMTI¥EYE Q70 ISEM-SEXS N9IS LIEHLS TONI ZIA-IH THU¥E Q10 ISEM-2EXS NOIS JIFELS Q0" LL5—-F—E
£E6Ee9% 00 0F% (BT} 550492/ {0T) 4¥d SI1IMOWdE "ONI ZIA-IH {0T) 550W3/ (0T) d¥d SILIAIWESE a0 LLS-F-E
3BE9S SLTFEE RHOLONIEAWE HIGON-2OYWJd0S QSN LOaI A0 HNOS § HUMY¥E {ILdd LONTYdYWE HIMOMN-32¥340S QSN LOodI1 Q0" LLS—-F-E
88695 0E 96T EOUHMEAYT F2WIH05 QSH LOJI-ZA0HD DHO1 00 NOS §F dUMWH d8L3d 01 dO0WEMYT JI¥4d0S 06 LOodI-971 Q0" LLS-F-E
SHE94G 59701 SHENILSYA JSIH - Hu¥d dd3d 0% HOIIWHNZ SMWT SHEMILSYI J8IKW - MY¥d W9E3d Q0 LLS-F-E
196946 G9°6E 80624 OSINYES LICEYD LO43AT FWMCH o "dIYISHIHIWEM-—TIVH F9%TTIIA 21 Q0" LLS-F=E
65694 0F 92 HOSHAS WYD - 23 OHI ‘EATLOWOIOY ATIIHE.O HOSNIS WY - Zl 00" 625-F-E
BE69% ST HFT WILTIZ WIV¥ T “0TdSHYHEILCT &L - FIL  OHI "HATLOWMCINY ATIIE.O "1I3 HIW T "0TISHYLLIOT L - BIL Q0 695-F-¢
boE9q (00" 2F} T EZRTSE-SRETHANT HANIAY dANSHIL LTIE  INI ‘IATIOWCIOY ATIIEE.O SE-9RSTHANI WuEnNIZY EINSHIL 1749 AR B95-F-E
BEEY9G 00" EF HAMSHAL 1T OHI ‘IATLORCLOY ATIIEE.O HANEHIL 17498 Q0 695-F-€
85694 PLTEEL HOSHAS dLD SSHdd fHI - EL A0 "ATI-SEdvd OLOY WdWN HOSMES YLl S52dd 'MI - EL 00 695-F-€
96698 00" 0Z% Nwd TIO IEASWS TIIO LHNOYd " LIM TWIAS §I IAHAS SNITIIE JIWLSHIINI TIQ LFASYD " TI0 INOYEd " LIM "IVdS Sk Q0" 695-F-€
96694 00" EZT'T FEET IATEYHIWLSNOS “SEATEA £ — £1  IAHAS SHNITIIE AIWLSHAINI FEET TTEXNIYLSAS “SENTYA £ - EI Q0 895-F-t
986945 EE0ST LIASEDANTID " Idd LIM TTW¥EE L Tdd0S 5 TAWVHE HINdl JWNOW LANSYD, MMVED " I9d LIX "INIS G4 Q0 " 695-F-¢
SBEYS BE" L SUIMNELSYA 2JS5IH S30¥ HOIHNZ SMWT SYIMELSWI JSIH Q0" 695-F-¢£
TaoLs 66 6EZ dI1TH9-SETAAYE-HAAYIEAS WOLIOYHLNOS #08 LRIHAINDT d3M0d OSsnd HAATILAS IOIOTILNOD 08 Q0" L95-F-E
TaoLs o6 FET A%WEH dW3ED LRAWAINDT daMod ©ssnd J¥3H ¥¥do QaQ"L9S-F-¢£
LBEDS ET"S LWSHOH-HOISSTLANOD DNIYdS JTT "I¥J"HCd SWILW LWIHOd-NOISSEddHOD ONId4S Qo"L9S-F-E
ZSE9g BO"0ZE'T QL-YHNALNY /OI0Wd FTIHON dWd TIWI SWOLSND FWS QL-YHNILNY fOI0YE 3TIE0N Hhd Q0 E95-F-t
FITI 60°0E0°T LHAWILYLS HIE0LI0 SJTUHD ILID SHUEWH-JANLSATHL Q0 E95-F-t€
6lTl 657 I0E NYIHLOTOIM S8 S0QT9EL9FT ALIDIUIDETH NOSTTd HITYAMHCOWROD TT1-FZ/0T BO00T9ZL9FT ALIOIHLOATE Q0" FES-F-E
OETL GLGYT ZT/0T-£T/6 OHOA GO9EZ EOQDTBOLHETH#SYD S¥D JG00IN £1/6 COHOI GO9EZ EOQDTSDESZTHSWD Q0" FES-F-E
FETIL 6 8F OI-£1/6 H¥¥T OHII S3 B000TFIZZLO# SYD SWO HOOIN -ET/6 3MWI CHDZ Sd A000DTFIvZLc# Q0" FES-F-E
LETT 000z S 0 E¥MWT OHOE S09EZ Q0-TE9900 WIIum HITANZ 3AWT 40 FOVTIIN T-0Z2/6 04 dAYT OHZE SO9EZ J3LWM Q0" FES-F-E
LETT FZSFE NYIHLOTAIW S8 §00T9ZL9FT ALIDIUIDITA MOSTOd HLTWAMNOWRCD SOT-S2/6 B00T9ZL9FT ALISTELIOATR Q0" FES-F-E
KOISIAIO TONVNIINIWH § 2d=q
£ 112" HOTSTAID EAIIWEISINIMOY [ 3dag Iod Tejel
FO0LE 6F FET FIIAEAS NOLLATHOSENS ATHLHOW HOETHAN EIIAEES WOLLAIHISENS ATHINCH 00 536-T-F
T6696 Lh FER ITHO LSANd RELMNISHEM FZ/FI/C0-E8/9T/2T JIT 'HLd SIAd RHENISEM FZ/FTSE0-£Z/ST/Z1 00" S95-1-¢
SZoLe S6T0F EEOZDE-TTRL 98TS £FFO 006L AOWISOd HI ‘¥SH FINYHIL LNITEWOD CZOZ0E-FONIS0d Q0 855-T-£
FTITL 00"eLt INIHILYLS dIE0LI0 SOY¥D ILID dIHSHIAWIN SSEANISNE-NOZTHY Q0 9¥5-T-¢
Q9Z11 FI"FTT STATI-9T/0T T0000-LBOZLS989 AMOHATTEL SEUTIIM NOZIddn EZ/STSTIT-9T/0T HNOHAETIL Q00 EES-1-%
OFT1T eLSFTL EZOESO0ESTI-TE/0T G2LETED 860 0T TLLR LISWOW0D E02/0Z/IT-TZ/0T EHOHd/LIWGILNI 00" EE5-T-¢
TTITT B9 °LG EE0E/6T/IT IMEMAYd ¥Sd ISWL YD HIWOLSND JSWIL EZOZ/BE/TT INIAWMAYd WSA JS5WL Q0 0T5-T-¢
QTTIT B9 LS EE0ESSTSIT LMAMAYd WS4 JSWL FTIYD HIWOLSND JSWI EE/STSTT IMIWAYd WSa 2SI Q0 0TI5-T-%
ZTILT IZ°9E2'E WOIMNddd YIEMEIEA  ZFIHS INTE aH¥ SS04D 3nTd SLIAANAEE HILTYEH o0 e05-T-%
BLESE Q05°05¢ WNINEdd YHEMEIEd  SIONITTII A0 TWINII YITEd SLIAANEE HLIIT¥EH 00 605-T-¢
HOISIATO FATLWHLSINIWAY T 31dag
annd T¥od TYEINES £ opung
ES 00T 0N dINRLSISSW TVEINZD Z PuUung 104 TEIOL
ONNd dONYLSISSY IVJINdD £ Pund
$ oayon I UTLOW uoTldrIiosag SoToAUT Iopuaa asa JUTT SOTOAUT Iaquny T9
LIONY J9%od
aI1vd
QEE ITHNEN0D drysumog 213 :dad
EE0EZ/TL/TT - EZ0Z/LO/TT SEIVA HOM MITHD a¥I IHIYD :Xasq
8/6 iabeg dIHSHNMOL W73 904 IMC0dEd NOTLNEIEISIO 19 FOI0AMI Wd E0:T0 SZOZ/TIL/ZI



SE696 BE ST Hd3 HWHTD INIW SMOOH £ HOW HOIWUNE EAWI HMOIL¥TIYLSHI SIHIIT SWHLSIHHD Q0 FLS-D-S
ETIT SEIS -F1/6 15 RIWW 2 S6 BO00T-80-FE-89 E¥D S¥9 HODIN T-F1/6 LS MIYHW T S6 S000TROFEED 00 FLS-0-5
99696 opToo0 'St 0d3d HOTIVAOHTE WOOMELYE DJIH0ISIH wid ONI dN0E9 O2¥NW HHI OLL¥AONTY WOOYHIWE OIHOLSIH W13 00" FLS-D-C
FI6%6 a0 o1s 66¥0-EZJd9d LISOdE0 JHOE JIHSHMOL ¥TId HOIMONEZ dW¥T 40 IDWTILn EZ0Ed IISOd3T ONCE ATHSHMOL WIZ 00" FLS-0-G
FO696 Qo £08 SET-EZEE LIMEEd ONIQTINE dIHSHMOL W13 HOINMAEZ JAVT I0 FIOWITIIA €4 IIWMEEd DNIQTINE STHSHMOL WIZ 0O FLS-0-%
OELL 99 " BE f0T-02/6 1S MINW 3 S6 00-56%Z00 ¥iAIW¥M HOTHNE FAVT 40 IDWITIA Z/0Z/01-02/6 IS HIYH T 56 ULLYM 00" ¥LS-0-5
FETT $Z 021 6 L5 MIWW 3 S6 E00905L9%1 ALIDIELIETH NOSIAF HITYIMHOMWOD /0T-SE/6 20090S5L2F1 ALIDIMIOETIE 00" FLS-0-5
SZOLE £9°0 EZOZDE-TTIAL 9815 EFFO0 O0EL HOWISOd MNI WSO FONYHIA INITAWND EE0Z0E-d2YLSOd 00" 895-0-%
FITT P0G LHIHALYLS dEE0I00 SOY¥D ILID FEog TYIDEES HHEMOW I¥IS-I8d 00 ¥95-0-5
T96%6 0B ZL BORER ODINWES LIOSYD LodEd SWOH SHHONZE HUY¥d-XIW FLIEONOD 00 E9S-0-5
S00LH 05 6FT'T J2 F XOMM-(£) IS¥HOMNd FTAL CONI SITYESHON MOSTIM 02 5 XONM- (g} HSYHOUNd FFHL 00 g95-0-5
BELT L 8LT -DE/6 TZ ALNOY J TTTIT 00-ELS900 HELYM HOTHNZ 3AWT 30 ISVTIIA ZOE/0E/0T-0Z/6 MHYd XONH HILW¥M 00" #ES-0-9
SETT S5 0E & O¥ dISTIL S3 ZO09S9GE0T RLIDIELIATE HOSIOZ HITYEMHOMWOZ Jf0TI-SZ/6 ZO09S9SE0T ALIDIEIOETI 00" FES-0-5
SETT 0FZET 6 B¢ Id M TTLT OFOLSIEEZRO ALIDIELIATE HOSIOZ HITYEMHOMWOZ [fO0T-SZ/6 0FO0LSTEZR0 ALIOIWISETR 00" 7E5-0-5
EE0LA 00 SEE"T AOH/ L0 40 HYETD TTYATININH ZdWISANYT OT1 'HSISAT NELTIW HSID0 40 HYETO TTYATEINYHILNIYH 00 1E€5-0-5
19626 866 BOGEZH  DIAMAS LIOFED LOdEd HWOH WOOHHIVE XOWA-d¥0S HSIG X¥LW 00 0ES-0-5
ZTITT ST EEZY WNIWEdd WIEWNE0HT  IIHS I0Td aN¥ $50d2 d07d SIIJ3INIE HITYIH 00 605-0-5
8L696 Z58F WOIWEdd HIENE0Ed  SIONITII 30 TVLHED WLTIA SIISENEE HITYEH 00" 605-0-5
0 adag
aund FONYHIIHIYH Hddd § pung

£2 56612 aHnd g¥cd LMINYWYEd b Pund 103 TEICL

EZ 566 '1Z 0 3dsg a0d TEIOL
LBAR6 3ETZLT'E {69 60T} LIVS-L-Ed¥S #4108 "OMI CITHS HOIYOR {69°60T) ITY¥S-I-3A¥S ¥Ing 00" 985-0-¥
LITT ¥ L68 SILHOT IMIS TI¥ B00FL0S0LO RLISTELOTIE NOSIOZ HITYEMHOMWOZ TI-0Z/0T BOORLOSOLO ALIDIYNIDETI 00" ¥85-0-¥
Z0OLE 00 0ST YITITHM F TTId NY¥ITD QEXIN-IWII0L SHIVSEHOOY HIANS TIEHM b 1714 HYTTD OEXIH-I¥TI0T 0o ZeS-0-¥
TE696 LI"BFE 1€ Uw3X §SH LI¥IDOSSY MOLTINWH LTYMED 1€ Y¥dA4 ¥5H 00" Z85-0-F
T9626 L6 6T BOGEH# DJIAMIS LIOEED I04Ed FWOH TAYT ISTECI-0d F4Id MIVHdub 00 Z8s-0-F
19634 L6895 BOGZ# ODILAMIS LIOZHD LO4I0 TWOH EYT ISTHOA-IIM HISYHLE 00" EBS-0-F
SHEDE EE 8L 9L O ATH/SHITLHNS DHIAWITI H0¥ HOTYAZ TAVT SWI 01 AEN/SATTSANS DHINTITD 00 E295-0-¥
FILT ZE WS LHIWNAIYLIS dEF0L20 S0¥¥d ILID HHEFNT Q00MATd ' SMEHDS-SAUTHEN 00" 295-0-¥
1969246 8T 6EE BO6ZH# OINYES IIOZED LO4HO FWOH SEIUILIYE ‘STOOL ‘OSIW 0o E9s-0-¥
T9626 aL60T BO6ZH# OLAMES II0FHD LOAIO SWOH  TIWM RMSOH ‘HIINWH WEY ALOD AAH 0 E95-0-F
06626 S6°LYT ANITOSHS AITVITHD QTOSOEHY OHI 54 NYESHOD ANTTOSYS JACHATIHN QTODCEHEY 00" 195-0-¥
06626 60°LB6'E UYHTD ST WELTI0 4109 KITISHIT OHI 5S4 NEESHOD UYETY 5T WEITO Q102 XITISTIA 00" 195-0-¥%
TITIT 9F " 8E EZ0Z/E6Z/11 LHAWAY ¥Sd JSYL FEWD dEMOLSND DSWL £20Z/6Z/11 LWAWAYd WSd OS¥L 00°'0TS-0-F
0ITT 9F ' 8E EZOZ/STSTT LWAWAW WSd JSWL FEED HIHOLSND DSYL EZ/ST/TT LMEWANA ¥WSd O2SNL 00" 0TS-0-F
ZILL gFT00'L WNIWZYd WEEWE20Ed FIIHS FOTE INY $S0d2 3079 SIIJINEE HITYIH 00" 605-0-¥
8LE96 LE BES WNIWEYd YEENE03I STIOHITII 30 TYINZd ¥ITIA SLIJENEE HITVIH 00" 605-0-¥
0 3dag
aund g¥cd IMINYWEEd F pung

05 250 TTE NN gWod TWHENIS £ pung Io3 TEICL

6T 1F8 "S0E NOTISIATO FONVNAININWW F 3dsd 103 (=30l
26694 05 g8L’t WYdS0dd O¥0d £Z0Z dSML ¥IZ IWIJOSSY MOLTIWWH ITWMID WTED0Ed Q¥0d £70Z2 dSML WId 10 0BS-F-£
Z6694 S5 E8C £Z/OZ/OTIEE/BT/0T NOISE] HWED0dd O¥0d  IWIDOSSY NOLTIWYH ITWMIS H4SHI I2300dd EZ/0Z/0T2ET/6T/0T 00" 085-F-E
6696 96°F99 HOZLOALSHI BT/0T LW “HISHCD SHNIHDLWA LWIJOSSY HOLTIWWH JTYMIS I dHY I9W HOLLOOELSHOD SHIHIIWL 00°0BS-F-E
GREYS 00" 0006 TYNIZ-00Z ALD - 4F DHIHOLWE Q SSWID ONIAYD QHWICONIIHD 3-002 AID - LE DHIHDIWA 4 SS¥ID A0 0BS-F-E
BEEOG FEFZ6 'E9E T# IHIWAYA-WYHDOEd 004 EZTOT ‘02 HOS ¥ EIMVE dHlHd TH# LNIWAYd-WWES0Ed O¥0E £202 00 0BS-F-£
HOISIATO SOHYHNILNIWA F 3dag
aHnd OWod TYYENID £ pung
# ¥osSUyl  Junowy UoTIdTISSS] 2@0TOAUT Iopuagn 0S8 SUTT S2ToAUT ISQUnK T9

LIGOY Td9od
dIvd

ARZ I TEHEN0D drysumol T4 €0
CEO0E/TT/CT — ELZOQZ/LO/TT SEIYWA MNE HOIHD dXE FHIYD :-33sn
g8/9 :abeg dIHSNMOL WTE ¥W0d Ld0ddd HOILOIIYISIO 19 F2I0ANT Wd €0:T0 EZOE/IT/ET



2576907 OHME FONTHELNIVH REILEINED & PUng I04 TRACT

257690 °S 0 3deg 3o Tealo]
aI0LE DO0eLT AEUOE 'd IXS'H FN0WId T WIE FENOPE TY¥MOILYHYIELNI HEHOYE "d IX5°8 andwid 1 00 "E€E5-0-2
GI0LE 00 6LT MOWH-3N0YId W14 TTHONE TYHOILYNYELNI HITH-T00FTA 00 £25-0-9
GI0LE 00 6Lt MYITYIYd-30N0WTE  W1d FENOEE TWNOILYMEELNI WY ITYAYd-In0w1d 00°£25-0-9
AL0LE 00" 05E SEMIT-3S0I0/ NId0- O LINHELD HOSdWOHL J33r SANIT-25071D/ NIS0-HO T LYHEHED 00" ZES-0-9
QE0LE 00 SZF ¥IYILOS-NOLIYWIYD 25 AMEIEAED TYHOISSAIcHd WAHILOL- MO T LYHAED 00 Z2E5-0-9
000LeE E57L0T I HOMEE 403 MOL SYD 012 6 JN0D “MIKIW OUTT MWRTRANEY € H03 MOI SYD 03 6 OHOD THINIM 00" 125-0-2%
FZOLE 00 0SLE THRO HYA-LHIWISUNGHITY LOTEd FAAQ NN HIZGYZIITE TARD KYA-IHNIARISHNAWITE L0714 Z20°0TF-0-2
0 3d=g
QHAA FINYHELHIYH EMELIWEds 9 pung

SLFBREE and ZONYMIINIYW MY¥Yd § puni Iod Te1of

5L FRREE 0 3dsg 103 TEIOL
B00LA 00 °5LS g TYITH0LSIH BIISI00 SNISIVA AIVMETIS YOHIZATT BEIFEOH0D SWILY INE TYWOIHOLSIH ONISTYH MTYMIIIS 00" FLS-0-5
26696 00 ZLF'T HWIYMIAIS+TIQ0ONTE DHNIATINE TY¥IIE0OLSIHE  LYID0SSY NOLTIWNYH LTWMES OIS+TIA0HIE SNIOTIng TYIIH0LSIH 00" %¥LS-0-5
CHESS 60" H4% dWETI INIW MOOH 1 AI¥ HOTHOE THWI HOIIWTIYISHI SIHOIT SYWLSIHUHD 00 FLS-0-5
0 3dag
aHund FOUETHIINIVM ¥dvd 5§ pund
# yo=2uD Junouy uotT3ydiasseq 20ToAuUl Iopuspn 283 2UTT 22T0AUT Isqunp 19

LIany Jdvod
qI%¥d

AEETTENEN00 drysumor e13 :da
CCOESTTFET — EC0E/L0/TT SELWA NOY MOFHD dXd AHLWD aI3sq]

g/l i=beg dIHSHMOL ¥TE H0d Id043d MOILNSIYISIT 19 FDI0OANT Wd EQ0:T0 EEOZ/TITSZT



CO°LOS'GEFR

FEpUNA TIW J104 TEIOL

E5°690°5 FLMIWH RYILANED % Dung
8L FBR'ZE OMYNILHIWA WH¥d § pung
£ S6E6'TE QW0d IMINYHEEd P oound
05°E507°11% Nd a¥0d TVYENAD £ pung
65°0F0°E YISISSY TIWHENID £ pung
€055 L Nd NMOL TYHENID T pung
LSTEICL pung
f HoayuD QUM oW UoOTIdTIOSS] =22TOAUT Iopuan, o552 SUTT 22TOAUT Iagquny 1o
LIOnY aavod
JI9d
TJEZ I TENIOON drysumc] B13d 9

a/8 :abeg

ETOT/TT/ET - EZOT/LO0/TT SHLYA MOY HIAHD aXd
dIHSHMCL W13 W04 IHE043d MOILNGIEISIO T9 I3ICANI

AHLWD - 3X88[)
HMd €0-10 EZ0E/TI/ET



12/11/2023 01:08 PM
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 1/1
FROM 11/01/2023 TO 11/30/2023

FUND: ALL FUNDS
INVESTMENT ACCOQUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 11/01/2023 Debits Credits 11/30/2023
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/0190 470,389.20 154, 996,52 219,720.38 405, 665. 34
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 1,293,744.40 4,385.18 0.00 1,298,139.58
101.07 BARR.#0429-MONEY MARKET 1,164,439.05 5,647,792 0.00 1,170,086.77
103.12 BARR. 5.35% - 9 MO - 4/26/2024 206,529.24 0.00 0.00 206,529.24
104.20 CS/CDARS 5.38% 10/5/2023-13WK 106,755.80 0.00 106,755.80 0.00
104.22 CS CDARS 5.00% 9/12/24-52WK 471,007.12 0.00 0.00 471,007.12
104.23 CS CDARS 5.00% 1/4/24-13WK 0.00 106,755.80 0.00 106,755.80
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,712,864.81 271,795.22 326,476.18 3,658,183.85
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSTISTANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/0190 19,720.85 2.64 5,624.22 14,099.27
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 83,020.77 282.04 0.00 83,302.81
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 102,741.62 284 .68 5,624.22 97,402.08
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/0190 378,362.12 55,9831.44 126,585.47 307,708.09
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 934,675.14 3;175.33 0.00 837,850.47
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,313,037.26 59,106.77 126,585.47  1,245,558.56
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/0190 288,911.75 43,867.93 67,588.12 265,291.56
101.05 BYLINE #7986~-MONEY MARKET 751,503.32 2. 553 .05 0.00 754,056.37
101.06 5/3 BANK=-BOND ACCT #0773 92,5%2.71 2,500.00 4,900.00 890,182.71
103 L1 BARR. 4.90% - 6 MO = 11/25/2023 254,059.90 2,106.49 256,166.39 0.00
103.13 BARR. 5.00% - 6 MO - 5/28/2024 0.00 256,166.39 0.00 256,166.39
104,21 BYLINE CDARS 3.77% 11/30/23=13WK 253,072.64 2,345.19 255,417.83 0.00
104,24 BYLINE CDARS 3.77% 2/29/24-13WK 0.00 255,417.83 0.00 255,417.83
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,640,140.32 565,056.88 584,072.34 1,621,124.86
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/0190 151,316.35 33,516.15 34,0890.51 150,741.99
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 182,311.43 619.36 0.00 182,930.79
101.08 CORNERSTONE MM #6332 130,144.14 104.53 0.00 130,248.67
FARK MAINTENANCE FUND 463,771.92 34,240.04 34,0090.51 463,921.45
Fund 6 CEMETERY MATNTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/0190 30,701.50 4,275.32 1,132.69 33,844.13
101.05 BYLINE #7%86-MONEY MARKET 1588,663.63 674.92 0.00 199,338.55
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 229,365.13 4,950.24 1,132.69 233,182.68
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 7,461,921.086 935,433.83 1,077,981.41 7,319,373.48




32/11/§g$3Y01=09 P REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
ser: | :
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 1023-14 AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/2023 11/30/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0O
1-0-400.00 PROBERTY TAX 118,808.45 1,879,138.49 1,900,007.73 20,869.24
1-0-402.00 PERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 49,964.72 50,000.00 35.28
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 10,042.90 77,822.78 10,000.00 (67,822.78)
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 3,063,407.00 3,0632,407.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 75.00 2,000.00 1,925.00
1-0-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 50.00 0.00 {50.00)
Total Dept O 128,851.35 2,007,050.99 5,025,414.73  3,018,363.74
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 100.00 150.00 0.00 (150.00)
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLMNESS 100.00 150.00 0.00 {150.00)
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 0.00 14,500.00 5,000.00 (9,500.00)
1-5-409.00 DONATIONS 2,000.00 3,100.00 2,000.00 (1,100.00)
1-5-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 409.00 0.00 {409.00)
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORE CLUB RECOVERIES 3,850.00 30,665.00 48,330.00 17,665.00
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECQOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 0.00 47,433.35 50,550.00 3,116.65
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 10,000.00 10,800.00 7,200.00 (3,8600.00)
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 (50.00) 4,500.00 4,550.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY COFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECQOVERIES 0.00 600.00 1,560.00 960.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 100.00 450.00 600.00 150.00
1-5-411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 14,771.00 69,649.00 85,000.00 25,351.00
1-5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 0.00 28,675.26 72,000.00 43,324.74
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 1,731.00 6,570.00 30,000.00 23,430.00
1-5-411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 0.00 350.00 500.00 150.00
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 32,552.00 213,151.61 317,240.00 104, 088,39
Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 7 = TRANSPOQRTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=7=410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 545.70 3,921 .57 7,000.00 3,078.43
1=7=410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 441.00 3.360.00 5,000.00 1,640.00
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 1,932.00 7,728.00 9,000.00 1,272.00
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 2,918.70 15,008.57 21,000.00 5,990.43
TOTAL REVENUES 164,422 .05 2,235,362.17 5,363,654.73 3,128,292.56
Expenditures
Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1=1=500.00 SALARIES 21,2B9.03 129,776.78 225,750.00 95,973.22
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,563.232 13,257.58 25,000.00 11,742.42
1-1-510.00 HEA 0.00 (302.54) 3,100.00 3,402.54
1=-1=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,599._88 9,755.39 17,000.00 7,244 .61
1=1=512.00 IMRF 632.31 31,854.47 8,000.00 4,145.53
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 536.48 1,000.00 463.52
1=1=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 4,338.30 7,920.40 14,000.00 6,079.60
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 29,352.00 35,000.00 5,648.00
1=1=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 654.08 5,927.08 7,500.00 1,572.92
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 318.92 3,005.88 7,000.00 3,994.12
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 42.97 2,000.00 1,957.03
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 278.50 2,000.00 1,721.50
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 5.94 5,083.01 12,000.00 6,916.99
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 4,048.23 11,000.00 6,951.71
1-1-544.00 PROFESSTONAL SERVICES 432.71 29,374.23 20,000.00 {9,374.23)
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 491.25 5,353.29 9,000.00 3,646.71
1-1-548.00 PURLIC NOTICES 34.50 67.85 750.00 682.15
1-1-549.00 PERS. PROP . REPL. TAX-VILL.REFUND 0.00 5,664.42 20,000.00 14,335.58
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 38,000.00 16,000.00 {2,000.00)
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 586.45 2,362.51 5,500.00 3,137.49
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIBMENT 90.19 1,460.60 2,500.00 1,039.40



12/11/2023 01:09 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023

ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 1013-14 AVAILABLE

HONTH 11/30/2023 1173072023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNCLOGY 2,891.00 7,287.57 20,000.00 12,712.43
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 51.80 1,383.67 5,000.00 3,616.33
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 201.81 5,000.00 4,798.19
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 718.46 3,500.00 2,781.54
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 128,345.00 1,000,000.00 871,655.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 34,979.59 432,755.70 1,502,600.00 1,069,844.30
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 3,333.33 25,624.99 40,000.00 14,375.01
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 10,000.00 15,000.00 5,000.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 12,986.21 20,000.00 7,013.79
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 83,33 666.64 1,000.00 333.38
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 484.48 3,769.74 6,000.00 2,230.28
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 223.50 507.00 2,000.00 1,493.00
Total Dept 2 = ELECTED OFFICIALS 7,041.32 53,554_58 87,000.00 33,445.42
Dept 3 = HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3=-500.00 SALARTIES 24,733.44 146,623.73 225,750.00 79,126.27
1-3=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,923.19 39,387.41 44,000.00 4,612.59
1-3=510.00 HRA 0.00 (0.05) 4,750.00 4,750.05
1=3=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,765.14 10,483. 86 17,270.00 6,7B6.04
1=3=512.00 IMRFE 674 .26 4,016.72 7,000.00 2,9B3.28
1=3=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 633.64 1,000.00 366.36
1=-3=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 3,0838.78 5,609.35 5,500.00 {109.35)
1=-3=528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00
1=-3=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 465.04 3,920.18 4,800.00 879.82
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 227.80 2,147.03 4,000.00 1,852.97
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 26.20 450.77 2,000,00 1,549.23
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 424 .98 1,810.91 3,000.00 1,18%.09
1-3-538.00 FOSTAGE 0.00 2.04 100,00 97,96
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 33.00 66.00 300.00 234.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 359.00 1,600.00 1,241.00
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 729.861 1,350.36 1,500.00 149.64
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 439.96 513.70 1,000.00 486.30
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHMOLOGY 76.00 1,820.28 2,800.00 979.72
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 37,617.40 219,195.03 327,970.00 108,774,897
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 47,129.17 295,498.01 475%,000.00 179,501.99
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,683.55 14,283.20 26,000.00 11,716.80
1-5-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-5-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 3,572.48 22,408.02 36,000.00 13,591.98
1-5-512.00 IMRF 1,244.83 6,932.92 13,000.00 6,067.08
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,503.04 5,000.00 3,496.96
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MATNTENANCE 1,955.54 11,645.43 25,000.00 13,354.57
1-5-524.00 NUTRITION 782.54 5,433.27 31,000.00 25,566.73
1-5-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 498.52 3,623.52 7,500.00 3,876.48
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 735.51 5,225.98 7,500.00 2,274.02
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 733.949 8,193.92 14,000.00 5,806.08
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 69.17 258.58% 1,000.00 741.41
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 429,54 2,375.64 5,000.00 2,624.36
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 9,859.81 3,750.00 (109.81)
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 323.61 11,673.51 16,000.00 4,326.49
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 404.03 1,946.06 4,000.00 2,053.94
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 6,574.94 50,390.97 80,000.00 29,609.03
1-5-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIFS 119.18 23,752.41 35,000.00 15,247.59
1-5-551.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 987.90 10,485.65 15,000.00 4,514.35
1-5-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 500.00 576.03 3,000.00 2,423.97
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 943.40 2,000.00 1,056.60
1-5-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 501.30 2,000.00 1,498.70
1-5-561.00 FUEL/OQIL 116.97 1,312.34 2,500.00 1,187,686
1-5-563.00 BUILDING EQUIPMENT 32.24 4,820.76 12,000.00 7,179.24
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,284.00 4,000.00 2,716.00
1-5=568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 79.12 567.22 2,000.00 1,432.78
1=-5=585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000,00

Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 67,972.83 495,495.00 845,250.00 349,755.00



12/11/2023 01:09 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REBORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: i/8
User: CATHY !
S — PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 013-14 AVAILABLE

HONTH 1173072023 | 1/30/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 15,035.52 237,596.22 425,000.00 167,403.78
1-6=508.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,193.49 25, 385.93 50,000.00 24,614.07
1-6-510.00 HRA 0.00 B36.10 ,000.00 8,163.90
1-6-511.00 S0CTAL SECURITY TAX 2,635.38 17,851.12 33,000.00 15,148.88
1-6-512.00 IMRF 776.19 5,620.86 13,000.00 7,379.14
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,130.586 2,000.00 B6O.44
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 4,958 .06 B, 685.65 6,000.00 (2,6B5.65)
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 537.08 4,168.29 6,000.00 1,831.71
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 364 .48 3,435.27 7,000.00 3,564.73
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 1;521.%7 3,500.00 1,878.23
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 2,361.54 6,500,00 4,138.46
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.60 100,00 95.40
1-6-540.00 FRINTING 0.00 435,33 1,500.00 1,064.67
1-6-544.00 FROFESSTONAL SERVICES 0.00 11, 937.50 5,000.00 (6,937.50)
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 586.86 4,166,10 9,000.00 4,833.80
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 83.47 1,231.54 2,500.00 1,268.46
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 387,086 24,000.00 23,612.94
1-6-561.00 FUEL/QIL 114.12 1,922.68 5,000.00 3,077.32
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECENOLOGY 8,162.50 16, 310,99 24,500.00 8,189.01
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 0.00 469,50 500.00 30.50
1-6-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 125.82 5,000.00 4,874.18
Total Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 56,457.15 345,580.43 638,100.00 292,519.57
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 11,281.52 61,154.64 115,500.00 54,345.36
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 577.00 4,893.56 9,000.00 4,106.44
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-7-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 852.42 4,614.65 9,000.00 4,385.35
1-7-512.00 IMRF 335.04 1,816.26 3,500.00 1,683.74
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 358.40 800.00 441.60
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS /TESTING 181.00 352.50 600.00 247.50
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 1,799.00 4,000.00 2,201.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 200.28 1,520.90 2,500.00 979.10
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 B92.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 1,030.10 250.00 (780.10)
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OQIL 1,290.51 11,234.52 26,000.00 14,765.48
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 316.395 5,123.45 10,000.00 4,876.55
Total Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 15,034.72 94, 005. 94 183,800.00 BY,794.02
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 219,103.01 1,640,586.72 3,584,720.00 1,944,133.28
Fund 1 - GEMERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 164,422.05 2,235,362.17 5,363,654.73 3,128,292.56
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 219,103.01 1,640,586.72 3,584,720.00 1,944,133.28

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

{54, 680.94) 584,775.45 1,778,934.73 1,184,158.28



t112/11/2§$:v01709 FM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 4/8
ser: C Y ] ;
BRE pER CotEnG PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1023-14 AVAILABLE

MONTH 11/30/2023 11/30/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Bevenues
Dept 0
2-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX (7.70) 41.82 0.00 (41.82)
2-0-404,00 INTEREST INCOME 2B82.04 2,120.05 500.00 (1,620.,05)
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 119,303.00 119,303.00
Total Dept 0 274.34 2,161.87 119,803.00 117,641.13
TOTAL REVENUES 274 .34 2,161.87 119,803.00 117,641.13
Expenditures
Dept 0
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 3,269.584 1%,116.00 30,450.00 11,334.00
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 206.24 1,1988.78 2,300.00 1,101.22
2-0-512.00 IMRF 897.11 567.6%2 1,000.00 432.31
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 B2.94 100.00 17.06
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION 50.00 163.12 500.00 336.88
2-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHMNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSTISTANCE 1,880.5%9 2,935.24 45,000.00 42,064.76
2-0-702.00 GEMERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 5,613.88 24,083.77 101,350.00 77,286.23
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,613.88 24,063.77 101, 350.00 77,286.23
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 274,34 2,161.87 1149,803.00 117,641.13
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,613.48 24,063.77 101, 350.00 17,286.23
MNET OF REVENUES & EXPEMDITURES (5,339.54) (21,901.90) 18,453.00 40,354.30



32/11/§g§3Y01=09 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8
ger:
Bbx. Wb PowNGEE PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 1023-4 AVAILABLE

MONTH |1/30/2023 117302013 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 FROFERTY TAX 28,990.55 456,652.12 700,030.61 243,378.49
3-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 3,175.33 17,512.84 1,000.00 (16,512.84)
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 947,071.00 8947,071.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 0.00 42,941.50 5,000.00 (37,941.50)
3-0-410.01 HWY .ENT. INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 51.499 278.86 0.00 (278.886)
3-0-410.02 HWY .ENT . INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 9,017.00 39,896.11 170,000.00 130,103.89
3-0-410.03 HWY.ENT. INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 10,017.13 51,097.38 50,000.00 (1,087.38)
3-0-410.04 HWY.ENT. INCOME/VILL. NORTH RARRINGTON 3,054.50 55,335,89 20,000.00 (35,335.89)
3-0-410.05 HWY . ENT. INCOME/VTLL . KTLDEER 4,539.60 45,003.12 45,000.00 (3.12)
3-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 G5B,846.10 708,717.82 1,938,101.61 1,229,383.79
TOTAL REVENUES 58,846,10 708,717.82 1,938,101.61 1,229,383.79
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 14,841.48 86,579.68 131,250.00 44,670.32
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,810.84 23,838,486 44,000,00 20,161.54
3-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
3-1-511.00 SQCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,070.44 6,233.68 9,850,00 3,616.32
3-1-512.00 IMRF 440.749 2,571.40 4,000.00 1,428.60
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 331,77 750,00 418.23
3-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.0q 26,890.00 30,000.00 3,110.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 259.86 3,669.19 8,500.00 4,830.81
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 1,463.42 3,000.00 1,536.58
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 179.00 301.70 2,000.00 1,698.30
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500,00
3=-1=-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 L 2T AT 2,500.00 1,288.49
3=-1=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,830.49 3,500.00 1,669,561
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 111.65 2,780.48 &,000.00 3,219.52
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 19,714.08 157,701.78 255,350.00 97, 648.22
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4=520.00 BUOILDING MAINTENANCE 12,344.00 86,207.51 130,000.00 43,792.49
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 93,20 3,000.00 2,906.80
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 314.15 4,798.68 8,500.00 35 e
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 512,38 2,000.00 1,487.62
3-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,066.08 947,94 4,000.00 3,052.06
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 82,726.08 98, 287.88 160,000.00 61,712.12
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 127.29 524.47 4,000.00 3,475.53
3-4-567.00 EQUIBMENT MAINTENANCE 204,96 21,349.38 30,000.00 8,650.62
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2,460.22 14,268.24 45,000.00 30,731.76
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500,00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERTALS 774.46 14,284.55 40,000.00 25,715.45
3-4-5B80.00 BAVING 6,593.50 11,255.50 500,000.00 488,744.50
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 §75,000.00 675,000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 106,610.74 252,529.73 1,612,000.00 1,359,470.27
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 126, 324,80 4110, 231 .51 1,867,350.00 1,457,118.49
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 58,846.10 708,717.82 1,938,101.61 1,228,383.79
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 126,324.80 410,231.51 1,867,350.00 1,457,118.49
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (67,478.70) 298,486.31 T0,751.61 (227,734.70)



12/11/2023 01:09 pM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8
User: CATHY
g PERIOD EWDING 11/30/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2023-14 AVAILABLE

MONTH |1/30/2023 11/30/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORHAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 = PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 43,967.93 692,917.86 700,004.24 7,086.38
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 7,004.73 30,082.24 4,000.00 (26,082,24)
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNTNG BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,398,233.00 1,398,233.00
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS TNCOME 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50, 000.00
4-0-410.01 MFT FUND 0.00 57,652.18 45,000.00 (12,652.18)
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 50.00 4,250.00 500.00 (3,750.00)
Total Dept 0 51,022.68 784,902.28 2,197,737.24 1,412,834.9¢6
TOTAL REVENUES 51,022.66 784,902.28 2,197,737.24 1,412,834.986
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 50,273.76 300,057.71 485,000.00 184,942 .29
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 6,123.32 51,931.42 95,000.00 43,068.58
4-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 (576.90) §,500.00 7,076.90
4-0-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 3,724.47 22,226.30 37,000.00 14,773.70
4-0-512.00 IMRF 1,493.13 B,916.52 14,378.00 5,461.48
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,333.52 4,500.00 3,166.48
4-0=515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 784.00 1,854.60 8,000.00 6,145.40
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 231.84 231.84 500.00 268.16
4-0-561.00 FUEL/QIL 121.24 17,397.19 40,000.00 22,602, 81
4-0-562.00 QPERATING SUPPLIES 785.32 4,626.88 g,500.00 3,873.12
4-0=563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIEMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
1-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 0.00 50.00 4,000.00 3,910.00
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-0-580.00 BAVING 605.80 605.80 20,000.00 18,394.20
4=0=582.00 STORM WATER 2,561.76 41, 658.70 250, 000.00 208,341.30
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS B23.48 7,070.43 15,000.00 7,929.57
4=0=586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
4=0=587.00 ROAD SUFFLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 5,048,458 15,000.00 §,9851.54
4=0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAEITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 133,837.56 350, 000,00 216,162.44
Total Dept 0 67,588,12 596,310.03 1,448,878.00 852,567.97
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 67,588,12 596,310.03 1,448,878.00 852,567.97
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 51,022.66 784,902.28 2,197,737.24  1,412,834.96
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 67,588.12 596,310.03 1,448,878.00 852,567.97
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (16,565.46) 188, 592,25 748,859, 24 560,266.99



12/11/2023 01:09 pM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: /8
User: CATHY 4
DB: BLA TOWNSHID PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 073-14 AVAILABLE

HONTH 11/30/2023 11/30/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0=400.00 FROPERTY TAX 33,516.15 529,171.63 527,369.75 (1,801.88)
5-0=404.00 INTEREST INCOME 723.89 3,839.84 500.00 (3,339.84)
5=0=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 273,330.00 273,330.00
5=0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
5=0=410.01 KNIGGE PARK = STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 16,050.00 15,000.00 (1,050.00)
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS = PARK REV 0.00 2,450.00 4,500.00 2,050.00
5-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 34,240.04 551,511.47 825,699.75 274,188.28
TOTAL REVENUES 34,240.04 551,511.47 825,698.75 274,188.28
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES B,079.04 68,563.69 89,000.00 20,036.31
5-0~-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 546.30 4,633.14 9,000.00 4,366.86
5=0=510.00 HERA 0.00 (430.00) 1,650.00 2,080.00
5=0=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 608.00 5,215.42 7,000.00 1,784.58
5-0-512.00 IMRF 160.50 952.86 2,600.00 1,647.14
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION £.00 165.883 1,000.00 B34.11
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 399.68 1,978.21 10,000.00 8,021.79
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 3,966.75 27,318.83 42,000.00 14,681.37
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 331.42 2,448.¢68 6,000.00 3,551.32
5-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 286.27 286.27 3,000.00 2,713.73
5=-0=-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0.00 12,402.82 15,000.00 2,597.18
5-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 742.10 5,559.85 6,000.00 440.15
5=-0=562.00 LANDSCAFING SUPPLIES 0.00 785.50 20,000.00 19,214.50
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT By Ei | 55,970.14 90,000.00 34,029.86
5-0-584.00 SMALL TOOLS 6.04 308.24 2,000.00 1,681.76
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 17,950.64 22,570.15 25,000.00 2,429.85
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 34,957.00 38,000.00 3,043.00
5-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 276.00 116,835.30 258,800.00 141, 964.70
Total Dept 0 34,090.51 360,921.79 627,050.00 266,128.21
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 34,090.51 360,921.79 627,050.00 266,128.21
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 34,240.04 551,511.47 B25,699.75 274,188.28
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 34,090.51 360,921.79 £27,050.00 266,128.21
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 149.53 190,589 68 198,649.75 8,060.07



12/11/2023 01:09 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/8
Uger: CATHY 30/2023
DA Gt ket PERIOD ENDING 11/
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1023-24 AVAILABLE

HONTH 11/30/2023 11/30/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dapt 0
6-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX (2.01) 18.45 0.00 (18,45)
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 674.92 4,221.21 500.00 {3,721.21)
6-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 232,953.00 232,953.00
6-0-409.00 DOMATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410,01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 350.00 2,350.00 2,000.00 (350.00)
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 3,925.00 1B,050.00 10,000.00 {8,050.00)
Total Dept 0 4,947.91 24,638 66 245,453.00 220,813, 34
TOTAL REVENUES 4,947.91 24,639.66 245,453.00 220,813.34
Expenditures
Dept 0
6-0-500,00 SALARIES 865,38 2,468.36 10,000.00 F 493054
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G-0-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAY 66.21 188.13 400.00 211.87
6-0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2.40 200.00 197.60
6-0-521,00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 10,828.02 20,000.00 9,171.98
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.00 2,450.00 8,000.00 5,550.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 4,465.00 5,000.00 535.00
6-0-532.00 TELEFHONE/INTERNET 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
§-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 56.27 434.75 2,000.00 1,565.25
6=0=564.00 SMALL TOQOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
§-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 142.50 3,500.50 6,000.00 2,498.50
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 73.45 3,000.00 2,926.55
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 1,130.36 24,410.61 158,750.00 134,339.39
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,130.34 24,410.61 158,750.00 134,339.39
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 4,947.91 24,639 66 245,453.00 220, 813,34
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,130.38 24,410.61 158,750.00 134,339,389
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 3,817.55 229.05 86,703.00 86,473, 95
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 313,753.10 4,307,295.27 10,690,449 33  &,383,154.06
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 453,850.68 3,056,524.43 7,7B88,098.00 4,731,573.57
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (140,097.58) 1,250,770.84 2,902,351.33 1,651,580.49



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 11/07/23 to 12/11/2023

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 438.42
EFTPS 33,441.80
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 6,162.78
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 11,869.40
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 52351
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 108,422.33

Total Payroll 160,858.24






Ela%i: H

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: December 6, 2023

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penelope Herr- Township Assessor
Subject: Board Report ~-November 2023

The 2023 assessment appeals are finished except for one that was incorrectly closed out at the county level. That hearing
will be held just before the holidays. Once the Lake County Board of Review closes the books for Ela Township, the
findings will be mailed. There were 1,142 appeals filed in Ela Township. Being a quadrennial year, this number was not
as large as the last quadrennial reassessment.

We are looking for new employees to help with the fieldwork that needs to be done. Right now, we are down to one part-
time field inspector. There are two full-time positions and one part-time position open in the Assessor’s office. All three
positions involve going to properties to measure and document all changes made to the property.



;
Ela®:
TOWNSHIP

Scn'ing the P(:opl(: since 1850

Date: December 5t, 2023
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — November 2023

Clients and Groups:

In the month of November, the Health & Wellness department received a total of 16 referrals. There has been a noticeable
decrease in requests related to EA/GA services. It is important to report many of our referrals are originating from local
police and fire departments, which highlights the significance of our services within the first responder community.

The Lending Closet helped 30 families with medical equipment. We are open for donations; however, ask people to call
before donating. We welcome donations of ramps at any time due to their high demand. The Care Giver Support Group
runs the last Tuesday of each month from 3-4:30pm at Ela Town Hall. Residents are encouraged to reach out to Betsy
Innocenti, LSW for more information. In November, Charity Knit donated 725 items to local organizations.

Community Events:

H&W is collaborating with local organizations, including a Toy Drive at Kiddie Academy, to ensure that our community
is well-prepared for the upcoming holiday season. As part of our commitment to spreading holiday cheer, H&W
established a holiday Giving Tree aimed at benefiting local children and senior citizens. We are currently looking for
residents interested in donating to the cause.

H&W is dedicated to addressing the essential need for food security during this festive period. We teamed up with Jewel-
Osco (on Ela) and Blue Heron Café of Barrington to provide Thanksgiving meals and will be teaming up with Jewel, D&J
Bistro, and Beelow’s to provide Christmas meals. If you are aware of any residents within our community who may
require assistance during the holiday season, we kindly encourage you to reach out to us. Your input is invaluable in our
efforts to provide support where it is needed most. We participated in LZPD’s annual Shop with a Cop which was a great
success. We conducted a mental health training session for our local CERT (Community Emergency Response Team)
volunteers on November 14,

Goals:

In the field of Health & Wellness, our steadfast commitment to cultivating strong relationships with Ela Township
organizations endures. We are wholeheartedly dedicated to forming partnerships that amplify our capacity to deliver
comprehensive support services to our residents. The Director, in harmony with this mission, will continue to explore
avenues for further staff training, ensuring that ourteam is continuously equipped with the most up -to-date knowledge
and skills to enhance our community service. Our unwavering dedication to our core mission remains unchanged: to
provide the unwavering support and knowledge essential for nurturing mental well-being within our community.



Ela Crafters Monthly Donation Log
October, 2023

Recipient Organization Item Donated Quantity | Monthly Total
Staben House Lapghans 2

Christmas Stockings 9 11
Ela Area Public Library Soap Sacks 24 24
Lake County Haven Crocheted Gift Baskets 4

Baby Gift Basket 1

Cosmetic bags 15

Can Cozzies 15

Trivets 11

Dishcloths 22

Coasters 4

Decorative Pumpkins 4 76
Geneva Hospital Baby Hat 83 83
Kids Korner Baby Afghans 20

Tote bags 17

Fleece balls 6

Lovies 26

Crochet balls 5

Books 18

Crochet toys 20

Stuffed animals 5 117
Women's Residence Shawls 58

Hats/Scarves 60

Cosmetic Bags 16 134
Lutheran General Hospital Prayer Cloths 200 200
Lutheran Home Prayer Cloths 10 10
NW Community Hospital Prayer Cloths 70 70

TOTAL 725
YTD TOTAL 4.072




-
Ela+
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: 12/1/2023

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report — December 2023

Highway Department Update:
¢ During our first winter event on November 26™ we deployed four plow trucks for this event and had no problems
or issues. We took our first salt delivery of 100 tons and at this time our salt and liquid inventory is full.
e The Highway Department has completed all scheduled projects we had for 2023. At this time, we have started
creating a list of projects for the 2024 season.
e We are currently in the process of scheduling training with Doug Pantel from Powerlink Electric for training on
the Highway Department generator, We are look forward to learning about all the ins and outs of this unit.

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for November from Village Contracts $61,224.13

o Vlllagc of Deer Park — 15 tickets preformed
Labor charges $43,703.74

Material charges $289.93

* Equipment charges §1,126.27

» Totaling $45,119.94

o Village of Kildeer — 8 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $1,020.00
® Material charges $467.96
= Equipment charges $470.00
» Totaling $1,957.96

o Village of Long Grove — 8 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $2,370.00
*  Material charges $1,167.98
* Equipment charges $1.222.00
= Totaling $4,759.98

o Village of North Barrington — 9 work ticket preformed
= Labor charges $4,710.00
= Material charges $1844.50
= Equipment charges $2,831.75
* Totaling $9,386.25

Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 142.25 work hours preformed

1



00000000

Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Cemetery — 7 work tickets equaling 22.5 hours

Community Center — 4 work tickets equaling 3.5 hours

Health & Wellness — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 25 work tickets equaling 101.25 hours
Historical = 1 work tickets equaling 4 hours

Parks — 4 work tickets equaling 9.5 hours

Town Hall — 2 work tickets equaling 1.5 hours



Ela%i: o

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: November 30, 2023
Tor Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report — November 2023
Programming;

November featured a wide variety of programming despite us being closed for Thanksgiving. We had a Veterans Day
Luncheon for 61 people (and 4 surprise walk-ins) and then the following Thursday had a Friendsgiving Lunch for 93
people! The kitchen was BUSY and Jill and Susan did all of the cooking. A huge thank you goes out to our senior
volunteers who did dishes and cleared tables. Another huge thank you to Laurie Wilhoit and Gloria Palmblad for helping
us out on Friendsgiving. Serving turkey, stuffing and all the fixins for 90+ people is no small task! We just had a Day Trip
to see Hamilton in Chicago and had 57 very excited participants attend.

Meals:

Lunches were down a bit for the month, mostly because of our larger lunch events that were going on. We brought in just
over $600 for the month. People seem to really be enjoying meals with either entertainment or information to follow, so
we are looking to build on that type of programming into 2024.

Upcoming Events/Programming:

Our Newsletter for October, November, December went out to the entire township of almost 21,000 homes and since then
we have seen 54 new members register for Ela 55+, It's hard to believe but our annual Jingle Ball is right around the
corner and then it's on to 2024.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



Elai ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: December 1, 2023
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator
Subject: Youth Board Report — November
Homework Club

Homework Club is going well. The kids enjoyed the Thanksgiving break, and you can tell a lot of them are
ready for the rest of the Holidays. The kids are enjoying the snow outside, and still using the playground, and
GaGa Pit. If they could stay outside the whole time, some of them would! We received a registration form for
next semester, so we will be full for transportation spots next semester!

Winter Break Camp

There is still about a month until Winter Break Camp starts. We are still pushing to get numbers up, as it would
be awesome to run some days at full capacity. There are 9 days total of camp, we currently have 8 days running.
The only day that is currently not running is Tuesday, December 26. We knew that this day would be lower
numbers, and we are only | participant away from having the minimum number of participants to run the day.
During the next 3 weeks before winter break, we expect to have all the days of camp running!

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator






Date; December [, 2023

To: ALL SOCIAL AGENCIES REQUESTING ELA TOWNSHIP FUNDING

ELA TOWNSHIP SOCIAL AGENCY FUNDING REQUESTS

The Ela Township Board will continue the current funding policy and form for the 2024-25 social agency grant requests. The Ela
Township Board has plans to start the grant review process at the February 28, 2024 Committee of the Whole meeting at 8:30 A.M.
All meetings will be held at Ela Town Hall in the lower level board room located at 1155 E. Route 22 in Lake Zurich. You are
welcome to attend this meeting to provide information about your organization.

Grant requests are funded on their individual merit as decided by the Board. The Ela Township Board retains the right to modify or
discontinue the agreement, if the agency were guilty of any misappropriation of funds, breach of contract, or other defined events.

Funding is intended to assist local agencies and organizations who provide direct social services for Ela Township residents and
community services. Ela Township may distribute, up to $35K, in total grant funding to awarded recipients.

Any further information requested by the Board must be responded to within two weeks of the initial review at the Committee of the
Whole meeting. Every attempt will be made to make a Board decision on the grant request by the conclusion of the March Board
meeting.

Please submit the attached completed form to the Ela Township office no later than 12:00
noon on Thursday, February 1, 2024 for consideration of 2024-25 funding.

Sincerely,

Gloria M. Palmblad
Ela Township Supervisor

Attachment: Ela Township Funding Application (3 pages)

Page | of 4 Ela Township, 1155 E Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 Revised December 1, 2023



Ela Township

Application for Funding — 2024

Name of Agency:

Proof of not-for-profit status: (attach) - Certificate of Good Standing available through Secretary of State.
Date of Incorporation:

Main Address:

Address of site to be used for Ela Township if different:

Phone number:

Contact person: Title:

Mission Statement;

Amount requested:

Percent Change from last year:

Percent of Agency Total Budget:

Please attach a copy of your budget and return with the completed application. This should include a
DETAILED list of incoming revenue (please list separately specific names of grantors and amounts as well as
any other sources of income).

What is the total number of clients served this year?

What is the total number of Ela Township clients served directly this year?

What is the total number of direct client hours for Ela Township residents this year?

How can the above numbers be verified?

Page 2 of 4 Ela Township, 1155 E Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 Revised December 1, 2023



Salary and title of the five highest paid employees:

8 Salary:

2. Salary:

3 Salary:

4. Salary:

5: Salary:

Have you ever received township funding? If yes, specify dates and amounts:

1. What is your primary service area? Circle those that apply.  Youth Adult Seniors
Medical Social Services Drug/Alecohol Education Community Service

2. Do you charge for your services? Do you use a sliding fee scale?

3. Please explain how charges are determined:

4. Do you refer to or use services from other township agencies? If so, please describe:

5. Please give a brief description of your agency:

6. How were the Township funds utilized from the previous funding year? Please specify details:

7. How would you use Township funds, if awarded? If you are requesting an increase in funding, describe the
increased service or product that justifies it.

Page 3 of 4 Ela Township, 1155 E Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 Revised December 1, 2023



8. Do you receive State funding?: Any changes to funding recently?:

9. Please provide the total amount of funding received from other agencies and what percentage that amounts to
in comparison to your total budget?

10. Please explain any major changes that have occurred in your agency in the past year (i.e., new programs or
direction, expansion of program or facility).

11. Describe any new fundraising efforts this year. Please explain.

12. Please indicate local statistics pertaining to the Ela Township area that would support the need in Ela
Township for the services you provide.

Under penalty of law, I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief the above information is true,
correct and complete.

Signed:

Title:

Date:

Page 4 of 4 Ela Township, 1155 E Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 Revised December 1, 2023






INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN
FREMONT TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT, ELA TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT AND
WAUCONDA TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT

THIS AGREEMENT is effective as of , 2023, by and between the
FREMONT TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT (“Fremont”), ELA TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT
(“Ela”) and WAUCONDA TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT (*Wauconda”)(collectively,
referred to as the “Parties”), each of which is an Illinois Road District organized and
operating under the Illinois Highway Code.

WHEREAS, Section 10 of Article VII of the Illinois Constitution of 1970 and Section 3 of the
Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act authorize and encourage the entering into of
Intergovernmental Agreements between units of local government; and

WHEREAS, Fremont, Ela and Wauconda wish to enter into an intergovernmental agreement
providing for the common ownership and maintenance of highway equipment, including a Vermeer
Vactor Trailer, providing for the shared use of such equipment on a fair and equitable long-term
basis, apportioning fair responsibility for costs associated with such equipment between the parties,
and increasing the efficient delivery of services to the residents of their respective communities.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises of the parties hereto made each
to the other and other good and valuable consideration, Fremont, Ela and Wauconda hereby agree
TO ALL ASPECTS OF THIS AGREEMENT:

Section 1. Definitions. Whenever used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have
the following meanings, unless a different meaning is required by the context:

“Capital Equipment” Equipment, jointly purchased by the Parties with a value equal to or
in excess of $5,000 at the time of acquisition and anticipated to be utilized by all of the Parties in the
provision of highway maintenance services.

“Initial Term™ The initial term of this Agreement as provided in Section 4 of this
Agreement.

“Party” or “Parties”: Fremont, Ela and Wauconda.

“Road District Facility™: The building and surrounding real estate owned by Fremont
Township, [llinois.

“Renewal Term™ Any five (5) year period or part thereof for which this Agreement is
renewed pursuant to this Agreement.

“Share”: The percentage of ownership of the Capital Equipment allocated to each Party
based on the pro rata portion of the purchase price paid by each Party. Each Party’s Share of the
Capital Equipment shall be described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated by reference,

“Term”™ The Initial Term and any Renewal Terms.



twelve (12) months prior to the expiration of the Initial Term or the then-current Renewal
Term, as applicable.

C. i ition of Property. In the event this Agreement is terminated without renewal,
the Parties’ ownership of, and the procedure for disposition of jointly owned Capital Equipment shall
be as follows:

1. For the purposes of appraisal and disposition under this Section, each
piece of Capital Equipment shall include all equipment and tools typically carried on that
classification of Capital Equipment.

2. For each piece of Capital Equipment, the fair market value will be
determined by an appraiser mutually selected by the Parties hereto, or if they cannot agree,
then by a panel of three (3) appraisers, one selected by each Party. The cost of the services of
all such appraisers shall be divided equally between the Parties.

3. Fremont will dispose of the Capital Equipment by a public sales process
mutually agreed upon by the Parties. The proceeds from the disposition of each item of
Capital Equipment will be distributed according to each Party’s Share for such item.

Section 5. Dispute Resolution.

A. Negotiation, The Parties desire to avoid and settle without litigation any future
disputea that may arise between them relative to this Agreement. Accordingly, the Parties agree to
engage in good faith negotiations to resolve any such dispute. If any Party has a dispute about a
violation, interpretation, or application of a provision of this Agreement, or a dispute regarding a
Party's failure to comply with this Agreement, then that Party may serve on the other Parties
written notice, setting forth in detail the dispute, the provisions of this Agreement to which the
dispute is related, and all facts and circumstances pertinent to the dispute. The Parties then, within
seven (7) days, shall schedule a date certain for representatives of the Parties to meet in a conference
to resolve the dispute. Such conference shall be conducted within thirty (30) days after notice of the
dispute has been delivered as provided herein.

B. Continuation of Services and Payments, Provided that the Parties are proceeding in
good faith as set forth in Paragraph A, then during all negotiation proceedings and any subsequent
proceedings provided for in this Section 5, the Parties continue to fulfill the terms of this Agreement
to the fullest extent possible.

C. Remedies. Provided the Parties have met their obligations under Section 5, the
Parties shall be entitled to pursue such remedies as may be available in law and equity. The
requirements of Section 5 shall be waived in the event of either significant risk of irreparable harm
or significant jeopardy to public health and safety.

Section 6. Severability and Waiver. If any portion of this Agreement iz held invalid or

inoperative, then so far as is reasonable and possible, the remainder of this Agreement shall be
deemed valid and operative, and effect shall be given to the intent manifested by the portion held
invalid or inoperative. The failure by either Party to enforce against the other Party any term or
provision of this Agreement shall be deemed not to be a waiver of such Party's right to enforce
against the other Party the same or any other such term or provision.

Section 7. Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement will be governed by and
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois. The venue for all disputes arising out
of, under, or related to these Terms shall be the Cireuit Court for Lake County, Illinois.

Section 8. Freedom of Information Act. The Parties agree to maintain, without charge,
all records and documents concerning or relating to this Agreement and all services provided
thereunder in accordance with the Freedom of Information Aet (“FOIA™) 5 ILCS 140/1, et seq. Upon

3



Section 12. Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in two or more counterparts,
each of which shall be treated as an original but which, when taken together, shall constitute one
and the same instrument.

Section 13. Headings. Headings of particular paragraphs are inserted only for
convenience and are in no way to be construed as a part of this Agreement or as a limitation of the
scope of the paragraphs to which they refer.

Section 14. Non-Transferrable. The Parties' rights, duties, and obligations under this
Agreement shall not be transferred or assigned without the Parties’ mutual written consent.

Lo



EXHIBIT A

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT
Shares
Capital Equipment Price Fremont Ela Wauconda | Amortization Period
Vermeer Vactor $226,130.00 36% 36% 28% __N/A___ years
SN# IMVA230UVRG010132







DCEO #3 (Revised 2018

TAX LEVY ORDINANCE
TOWNSHIP

ORDINANCE No. 2023-05

An ordinance levying taxes for all town purposes for Ela Township, Lake County, Illinois, for the

tax year 2023, collectable in 2024.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of Ela Township, Lake County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: That the sum of Three Million, Nine Hundred Eighy Five Thousand
& 00/100 Dollars ($3,985,000.00) are hereby levied upon all
property subject to taxation within the Township as that property is assessed and equalized, in order to
meet and defray all the necessary expenses and liabilities of the Township as required by statute or voted
by the people in accordance with the law, for such purposes as:
General Town Fund
General Assistance Fund
Park Maintenance Fund
Cemetery Maintenance Fund
Road and Bridge Fund
Permanent Road Fund
Equipment and Building Fund

for the year 2023.

SECTION 2: That the amount levied for each object and purpose shall be as follows:

3-1



GENERAL TOWN FUND

ADMINISTRATION
Personnel
Contractual Services
Commodities
Capital Outlay
Other Expenditures

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION:

ELECTED OFFICIALS
Salaries
Other Expenditures

TOTAL ELECTED OFFICIALS:

ASSESSOR
Personnel
Contractual Services
Commodities
Other Expenditures

TOTAL ASSESSOR:

Amount
Levied

100,678
22,000
10,000

0
81,000

75,000
12,000

558,000
48,500
10,000
26,100

COMMUNITY CENTER PROGRAMS & SERVICES

Personnel
Contractual Services
Commodities
Programs

Other Expenditures

TOTAL SENIOR PROGRAMS & SERVICES:

SOCIAL SERVICES
Personnel
Contractual Services
Commodities
Other Expenditures

TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES:

3-2

448,000
38,000
38,000
74,000
38,000

227,000
15,000
3,000
6,000

213,678

87,000

642,600

636,000

251,000



Amount

Levied
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
Personnel 110,000
Contractual Services 11,000
Commodities 19,000
Other Expenditures 15,000
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION SERVICES: 155,000
TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND: 1,985,278
REF: General Corporate Tax 60 [LCS 1/235-10
LESS RECOVERIES
Misc/Interest (40,000)
Community Center Programs (140,000)
Transportation (21,000)
TOTAL RECOVERIES: (201,000)
CEMETERY FUND
Personnel 0
Contractual Services 5,000
Commodities 0
Capital Outlay 0
Other Expenditures 5,000
TOTAL CEMETERY FUND 10,000

REF: Cemetery Tax 50 ILCS 610c & 60 ILCS 1/135-50

3-3



PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Personnel
Contractual Services
Commodities
Capital Outlay
Other Expenditures

TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
REF: Park Maintenance Tax 60 ILCS 1/120-20

GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND

ADMINISTRATION
Personnel
Contractual Services
Commodities
Other Expenditures

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION:

HOME RELIEF
Contractual Services
Commodities
Other Expenditures

TOTAL HOME RELIEF:

TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:

REF: Public Assistance Tax 60 [LCS 1/235-20

3-4

Amount
Levied

112,250
113,360
33,280
223,800
32,310

=

20,000

515,000

20,000

20,000



Amount

Levied
GENERAL ROAD FUND
ADMINISTRATION
Personnel 77,700
Contractual Services 10,400
Commodities 0
Capital Outlay 0
Other Expenditures 0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION:
MAINTENANCE
Personnel 0
Contractual Services 5,200
Commodities 7,000
Capital Outlay 356,022
Other Expenditures 10,400
TOTAL MAINTENANCE:

TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND:
REF: General Road & Bridge Tax (605 ILCS 5/6-501 & 5/6-504)

LESS RECOVERIES

Misc/Interest/PPRT 4,500
Hwy. Ent. Income/Municipal 270,000
TOTAL RECOVERIES:

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING FUND

Contractual Services 63.500
Debt Service 0
Capital Outlay 100,000

TOTAL EQUIPMENT & BUILDING FUND:

REF: Equipment & Building Tax (605 ILCS 5/6-508.1)

3-5

88,100

378,622

466,722

274,500

163,500



Amount

Levied

PERMANENT ROAD FUND

Personnel 804,000

Contractual Services 4,000

Commodities 71,500

Capital Outlay 455,500

Other Expenditures 10,000

TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND: 1,345,000

LESS RECOVERIES

MFT Fund (45,000)

TOTAL RECOVERIES: (45,000)
REF: Permanent Road Tax (605 ILCS 5/6-601)
TAX LEVY SUMMARY

General Corporate Tax 1,784,278

Cemetery Tax 10,000

Park Maintenance Tax 515,000

Public Assistance Tax 20,000

Road & Bridge Tax 192,222

Equipment & Building Tax 163,500

Permanent Road Tax 1,300,000

TOTAL TAXES LEVIED: 3,985,000

3-6



SECTION 3: That the Town Clerk shall make and file with the County Clerk of said County of

Lake on or before the last Tuesday of December, a duly certified copy of this ordinance.

SECTION 4: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any reason be held
invalid or to be unconstitutional, such finding shall not effect the validity of the remaining portion of this

ordinance.

SECTION 5: That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption, as provided by law.

ADOPTED this 14th day of December, 2023, pursuant to a roll call vote by the Board

of Trustees of Ela Township, Lake County, [llinois

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

M-
=1

NAY ABSENT

SUPERVISOR GLORIA M. PALMBLAD

TRUSTEE LARRY BOWMAN

TRUSTEE DOUG SAMZ
TRUSTEE TOSI UFODIKE

TRUSTEE LAURIE WILHOIT

Lucy A. Prouty Gloria M Palmblad
Town Clerk Chairman - Board of Trustees

3-7



CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVY ORDINANCE

TOWNSHIP

The undersigned, duly elected, qualified and acting Clerk of Ela Township, Lake County, Illinois,
does hereby certify that the attached hereto is a true and correct copy of the Tax Levy Ordinance,

of said Township for the year 2023, as adopted this 14th day of December, 2023.

This certification is made and filed pursuant to the requirements of (60 ILCS 1/75-20) and on behalf of

Ela Township, Lake County, Illinois.

This certification must be filed by the last Tuesday in December.

Date this day of , 2023

Lucy A. Prouty
Town Clerk

Filed this day of , 2023

County Clerk

3-8






Ela; ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Employee
Handbook




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

Ela Township Employee Handbook - Table of Contents

L MiSSION SEALEIMENT ....eeeveeerrrersresesssssresrssrerssnsssssnssassnssnsssssnsnssnsesssnsasssnsinsasss SRR 3
I1. AL-WIll EPIoOYIIRE iiviivimisiscsmvnnuiosssusssssssusiossssvsmssisvssssassns smimsvssssrisesverbosssuisssi s sivsvssansie 3
| ) PR i1 5 [ | e o e o ket o i s S oY e Y L o e et 3
IV. Employment Classifications....cccuiiiceimeisimmimmmemmessmssssassessnmisassanm 4
R eI PE v R S s R RS S 4

IO BXBIPES Cuiiiisaiiiisissnarnassspansssasnassansssnssions sasasssmaassassnsansaorisssumasnistsnssmambenussnarsannanshaanah 4
7L BT T —— T —_—— Ty — PP 4
Part-TIme: ciciiilsiminmiimimitmiiimimms s miveeivess L R T et R ) 4
Salaried EmMpPIOYEe: ...cvvciiisrssrsssrnsssrsssssrssissssssrissasssssmssssrssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssassssssasssssssas 4
Sea50nal Employee: iiiiiisiiiimminsi s i i v e 4

V. Wage and Salary Administration. ... 5
Ay Pertarmiance TREVIEW: .ousccsonssssinsssissinsississssssssissssnoossnsshssssniss s ssnns s csssausonsnaysiis 5

B Balary R e a e i i e 5

VI.  Hours of Work and Compensation: .........cummmisisimsissssssissssssssssssssssssssssasssssssssanss 6
A. Hours of Operation and Overtime..........cc......... R VS TSNS R S TR R RS 6

B. Lunch and Break Periods ....cceuuiernimmsninssmmsrsmsssmssssnissmsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssns 6

G WK BLOMES ccuvovvumvvismmmionsnsmsssinm assssmriismsvess v ey pio s eSS a T VA NS To AR S Ao Ty PSSR oS VIR R T

D. Work Period, Pay Period and Paychecks.....ccccvvmernrennsrarinssnmssiisssissssssmssssimansian 7

VII. Benefits and other Compensation:....ccuiereseimssisssssisssmmmmsssmmssmmsmsmssssmms. T
A TSRO s i wua s s b s o s S R S A AN A DR s 7

B. Retirement Fund-IMRE; i it s ity 8

C. Paid Time Off (PTO)..ccccciciirnnniiiniennnsinsisssissssmmsssamsmsssimsssssessasssmsssasmsassassssssssas 8

Y. R OB Y 8 st A S S i 10

E: SIck LiEavelP oy ...isinisisesimsmsmisiniissssssissssssissssiaiassmadrsmanisnssssasasiamssmsasssnsssrssnainsins 10

E o Bereaventent POMCY csoissmvveisoiiinives e hsssavoreissssmsiissesiorss sovoeiisassseisonsssssnsposssstosisvey 12

G JUry Db i e RIS 13

H. Military Leave ....vcvvvrverrenriirssrnnrsisserssnssssssrssssssarssarsnssassnssns evebeeerernnn o 13

L Parental Ledve i auasimiimmasiamimsmbs e 15

J. Family and Medical Leave Policy: ... 15

K. Victims’ Economic Safety and Security Act ("VESSA") Policy.....c.cunsunsersanissssanas 20

VIII. Edueation Trabminmg .oy i i sl v 22
IX. Tuition Reimbursement............ veressrenaneen eheesssssssssssssssssssssssssssisssssissssssssssiisssssssssssssssssssss 22
XL MIScellaneoms. . mianivisivismsiinssssmie B e DY R T 0 EICUIERY, SRS sviiein 23
A; Sexual Harassmient: coisanimiisainab o i iiahsniisiimieg 23

B. Drug Free Workplace PoliCY. o aiissssnsossivimsssssssvmsssssessisssiosssasessimisesmsspissssisssssipissony 25

R N O D Nl O B B i S 27

D. Procedures in Case of VIiolations ... 27

B I CIOOIE TREPONE i iivins o s stvsvanahnio v wuwn's s Aain i 6504 N SmN R V0 0 AR RN B 0 28

Ko Dress Code i iiimmisimseivsmiossiiissestisscssssms B B G RV S R LN on v 28

. Employee Conduet. . covessssosiannnssonossivess sopnsssivssssvssvsvssesvevs s R——— 29

H. Employee Expense Policy......ciaviiinaiiniiininn auaniiamiviinasindiiiviiviisiaiis 29

L. Department Head Spending Policy........c.coiviriiiniimimmimsiinsssssas 30

XII. Pregnant Workers Fairness Policy. ..o iissiivasisnveississiossssnsiornsisansis 30

-1-




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

Ela Township Employee Handbook - Table of Contents

L Mission StatemMent .....iiemiimiimmmmmmmmmsmmemsm.m——————————.—.—;. 3
IL. A-WHI EMPIOYIMIGNT ccicisiiisissiussonnanssssssiaissssessstivsavaisosssssissiuavinssoosssissvssasisvmsanssssvinivinsssss 3
TEL: D O it i o i o S s i s b L B e L el 3
IV.  Employment Classifications............... A RS R — ERSIAREER SRS 4
EXeM PYiiiniiniiciiiismiiimiii i i 4
INOD=EXEIMPL? cuerrvrsrrrrsrrssrersssnissssisssrsssarsssassssrnsssnssssessssnssssnsssssnssarsassnessssnsssasssssssssssasssssssannss 4
U =TT IMN B oot s 5 5 4 S S R SR SRS N 4

o T ) 17 e R e e P o e R L e O I e AL S A 4
Salaried EMPloyee: . iciiniisniiiisssiismisisssesmssssssssessssesssssssasssssssssssssasasasass 4
Seasonal Employee: i aismiiiiaiinadm it 4

V. Wage and Salary Administration. ... s .
A. Performance Review: ........coeeerureenns R R S R R B SR R SRR AR 5
LAy T T R G s Y et B e R SR ST I -

VI. Hours of Work and Compensation: ......cccaeeiseessssssssssisssnssssissssmssmsssssssssasssssssssssssssssssasass 6
A. Hours of Operation and Overtime........ccviiiseinesimissimsssmmmssssssssmssnsssasmsssssas 6

B: Luonch and Break Perlops o ssssmibnssnaiisnnnnnsisssas 6

G (T LT P S PR p——— 7

D. Work Period, Pay Period and Paychecks.........coccccnnnnininnnnninnnninni. 7

VII. Benefits and other Compensation:.......ccocouiniiinnnnsssinsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnss 7
A IR RTNOB L v v b o S R SRR R U S B s SRR S AR 7

B. Retivement Fund-TMIRE i i iiimishibmiiii s 7

C. Paid Time Off (PTO)......vouuneerrsmerreessssessessssssessmsssssssmessessses sreessssamseesssm s ssnene 8

D O P it s B T o S A A 9

E. SicK LeaVE/PAY veovvrivrersnssnsssssnsrusssssssassarsnssssssssssassssssssasssssnssssssssssnsansasssssasssssassassssssssassns 10

F. Bereavement POICY .couiessivisiiiisivioiseorssieiesssssssssvsioovssuvissnsssisovasssvessvsssivessvand 12

G Uy DY s e o S o s R S N R e 13

H. Military Leave ....civiiiiiiiiiiiiisiiiriiiieniisssisssssssssrssssssassessssassssssssssassssnas o 13

L: Pabembel T uiWe vuoiicsicnsssiimssssisiss e sk s e i i s v s s oS s v 15

J. Family and Medical Leave Policy:......cccccnimmminimiimimssiisssssssssssssss 15

K. Victims’ Economic Safety and Security Act ("VESSA") Policy....ccccorccninuea S 20

VIIE: Edueation Traltdud:iivviviviiiiaiimiiiviviiiivivabsvmimies v iivivedmsiiveivivivisniig 22
50, O 1 ) T v G ——— 22
KL IVEISC R RTNC O o ouantvisaibinsas s s B s S R A 23
A Besnal Barasatent. i iR 23

B. Drug Kree Workplace POHeY. ... assanimmssmsssssommssisisssssnsnssmsssnsssisisnisg 25

s N OB D I O IO O TN v B O T OO s br P s B s 27

D. Procedures in Case of Violations ................ SR ——— svressesssssssnsnsensrasnan 27

B Incident Report o snssmminimsmiiianimminds ceiv v i i v s i o ie s S vasvanasine 28

K I e o i e S S s s 28

G. Emplovee ConAUct..o coivsnsmnmnsinssissiims s v s s s s isesm 29

H. Employee Expense Policy.:..oonauinaiiinnuunnnnimsimiaiig 29

I. Department Head Spending Policy.......ccovviiiiiiiiiiiimmminiiniinisasiasaisinnns .30

XII. Pregnant Workers Fairness Policy...cccccoovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiincniiiinennee, Ty 30

-1-




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

XIII. Nursing Mothers in the Workplace Act.........cccviviiniiiiiinininniinnisii 31

XIV. Policy on Transgender ISSUes... c.vvvvveeriiniinirrerssiimnisrserssersssrssrsssssmmssrenrasens 31
A Dlverimination Probabited ... e vosssnsnms ssonennmumess s smssiny oasmmsn sronesgsss ins 31
B. Transitioning Employee Responsibility......ccocoviviiiiiiiniiiiiiinnnie. 32
C. Co-Workers Responsibility........cccoiviiiiiiniiiiiiiinii s 32
D. Township Responsibility. . . ooovuisscviiasiin i ooinne s iunsvans vevsiis ssamnissis 33
E; Perzonal Dueumentatiom: i ciamsiv o v s b i s 33
I, INBI S P T OTOMIIE s v vvsvv sisommansvonss 60nesussmaminmen iRy r s S E e SRS RS T SRR S 33
G: Restroom/Locker Room Accessibility........coviiviniiiiiiaiiiiiiniaiiiiiiiiii 33
H. Dress Code...nuiniininiinimmiirisieiairsrisiersrssrsssersssessssessssrssrsrssrsmssssssarssas 34
1, Discrimmation/HarassMenl, s siisimis i s imias e svim s cissinsss 34
XV. Policy on Weapons in the Workplace.. ... 34
A. Coneealed Carry Prohibited........ooommmeinapanmsssssnones anonsnsnsnnasasssmusmemssssssnsens I
B I D 0 RO Bt inainsn i s Ga Ba  a  R  vawra Fia 35
U, VIBlatOnN i i i P R Ry PR Ty B A 35
D. Public Safety and Concealed Carry Act Exceptmns ................. SRR RS R 1.
XYL Outside EMployiment: ... ciiisiiimimssisinisicomisivsrsismmmivesivissevisioosisvaiiosmssssivireniniioe 36
XVII. Computers, Internet, and Email Usage........cccvvvivrnnssrnssssrssrsnssssssssssrssnsssssnsssssssensssssssssas 36
XVIIL Township Property.ciaiiisiinstimimssiitivvssviassissiivmmimitasvimsarsios 37
XIX. Highway Department Employee Policies............ccocviiiivvininninrsimmesssines 37
XX. Supplements to Employee Handbook..........c.cnunininsnnmnmninsnssmsssssssssmmss 40
XXI. -Acknowledgement Form.... i 41




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

II.

IIL

Mission Statement

Dedicated to enhancing the quality of life for Ela Township residents by providing
unparalleled and cost-effective community-based services.

At-Will Employment

This is your personal copy of Ela Township’s Employee Handbook. The information in this
document is a description of the policies, programs, and benefits for the department in which
you were hired. It is not intended to be all-inclusive or complete in every detail. If there is a
need for additional information, you should contact your immediate supervisor. Neither the
policies, practices, and benefits summarized herein, nor this employee handbook itself shall
be considered as creating the terms and conditions of an employment contract, either
expressed or implied, nor creating rights in the nature of an employment contract, nor does
it provide employees with any due process rights in the event of discipline or discharge.

All employment with Ela Township is “at-will,” which means that the employment
relationship may be terminated by the employee or the Township at any time without cause
or notice and without any restriction or limitation. Nothing in this Employee Handbook is
intended to or should be construed as altering the employment-at-will relationship. Nothing
said or done by the Township, any Township Official, or any representative of the Assessor’s
Office, Highway Department, or Township Administration shall constitute an employment
contract.

Purpose

A. Ela Township is an equal opportunity employer and does not discriminate in employment
policies and practices for any reason, without regard to race, religion, color, national
origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, age, marital status, status as a protected
veteran, status as a qualified individual with a disability, order of protection status, or
criminal conviction history, or any other legally protected status.

B. Once the hiring of an employee has been authorized by the Township Board, the
authority to employ (including but not limited to hiring, firing, and assigning job duties)
and to fix compensation shall be as follows:

1. The Assessor hires all employees in the Assessor’s Department.

2. The Township Board hires the Township Manager, including all Department
Directors with the Township Manager.

3. The Highway Superintendent hires all employees in the Parks and Highway

Departments.

4. The Township Manager hires all employees in the Administration, Bus, and
Cemetery Departments.

5. The Community Programs Director hires all employees in the Community Programs
Department.

.




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

IV.

6. The Health and Wellness Director hires all employees in the Health and Wellness
Department.

C. Procedures outlined in this employee handbook may be waived or changed at any time
by the Assessor for the Assessor’s Department, or by the Township Manager and
Township Board for all other Township Departments. The Township Board should be
notified if any permanent changes are made to the Employee Handbook. Exceptions to
any employee policy may be made on a case-by-case basis with the Township Supervisor
and/or Township Manager’s approval.

Employment Classifications

The following definitions will be used in classifying all Township employees:

Exempt: An exempt employee is any employee of the Township whether having achieved
full employment status or not, who is exempt from coverage by the Fair Labor Standards
Act (“FLSA”) or its amendments for purposes of wages and overtime. Determination of
exempt status shall be based on whether each written job description satisfies the criteria for
an “Executive,” “Administrative,” “Professional” or “Creative” exemption, as established
by Section 13(a)(1) of the Fair Labor Standards Act, as amended, and within guidance set
forth by the U.S. Department of Labor. (See Section VI. Hours of Work and Compensation
for additional information). Exempt employees are not eligible for overtime.

Non-exempt: A non-exempt employee is any employee of the Township, whether having
achieved full employment status or not, who is provided coverage by the Fair Labor
Standards Act as amended for purposes of wages and overtime. An employee shall be
considered non-exempt until such time that the written job description for the employee’s
position satisfies the criteria for a qualified exemption as set forth in Section 13(a)(1) of the
Fair Labor Standards Act. (See Section VI. Hours of Work and Compensation for additional
information). Non-Exempt employees are eligible for overtime pursuant of the terms herein.

Full-Time: Any employee who works thirty-five (35) hours or more per week, fifty-two (52)
weeks of the year.

Part-Time: An employee scheduled to work less than thirty-five (35) hours per week for
fifty-two (52) weeks of the year. Permanent part-time employees are eligible for paid
time off (PTO), sick leave, and paid holidays.

Salaried Employee: Any person hired by the Township who is paid on a salary basis and is
regularly scheduled on a permanent assignment.

Seasonal Employee: An employee hired into a position with the Township who works six
(6) months or less. A seasonal employee is not entitled to any holiday, paid time off (PTO),
or sick pay.

-4 -




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

Probationary Period: All employees (except seasonal) shall have a probationary period of
ninety (90) days from their date of hire. Completion of the probationary period (90 days) for
full-time and permanent part-time staff does not guarantee continued employment for a set
period with the Township.

Wage and Salary Administration

A. Performance Review:

Performance evaluations provide a systematic opportunity for each employee to discuss their
development with their immediate supervisor and to know where they stand in relation to
their job performance or requirements. Each employee may be reviewed annually for the
purpose of determining the quality of his or her performance.

The immediate supervisor shall meet with subordinate employees to discuss openly and in
detail the results of their performance evaluations. Employees are encouraged to add
comments to the evaluation form prior to signing it. The performance goals shall be prepared
by each employee and their department director or immediate supervisor. Once completed,
the immediate supervisor shall discuss the performance evaluation expectation with the
individual employee. If the rating level in any of the performance standards and measured
areas is determined to be unacceptable, the employee with their immediate supervisor shall
develop an improvement plan. This improvement plan shall include a list of desirable
objectives and a timetable for expected improvement on the part of the employee.

Upon completion of the review process, both the immediate supervisor and the employee
shall sign the evaluation form to ensure that it has been discussed. If an employee does not
concur with the evaluation, the statement to this effect should be written in the area provided
on the evaluation form. A copy of the completed evaluation form and any supporting
documents shall then be submitted to the Township Manager for review and further action,
if necessary. The completed evaluation shall be placed in the employee’s personnel file. The
Township Supervisor may take part in all performance reviews.

B. Salary Review:

Any employee’s compensation may be reviewed and or adjusted at any time. Each review is
to be determined on a case-by-case basis, taking into account the nature of the job and the
employee’s performance, consideration for compensation being paid in the community for
comparable activities and skills, and upon the Township’s current and projected fiscal
condition. The Township shall not be obligated to increase compensation at any time.




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

VL

Hours of Work and Compensation:

A. Hours of Operation and Overtime

1. The normal workday for non-exempt (hourly) full-time Township employees’ is
considered 8.5 hours per day, Monday through Thursday, and 5 hours on Friday, which
assumes 39 hours is a normal work week. Highway Department employees work 6 hours
on Friday, which is a total 40-hour work week. Exempt (salaried) employees generally work
the same hours but may need to adjust their schedule and/or be required to work more hours
as the work dictates. While employees are generally expected to work the number of hours
stated above, Ela Township does not guarantee that employees will actually work that many
hours in any given day or week (or to be paid for such hours if employees do not work that
many hours).

2. It is the policy of the Township to keep overtime to a minimum whenever possible
without jeopardizing the efficient operation of any department. Non-exempt employees do
not have the right to utilize compensatory time, but rather will be allotted overtime (OT) pay
for hours worked beyond their normal set hours over forty (40) hours. Any use of overtime
shall be authorized by the immediate supervisor. Overtime work is only performed when
necessary and approved in advance by the immediate supervisor. Overtime hours are defined
under the Fair Labor Standards Act (“FLSA™) as hours worked by non-exempt employees
over forty (40) hours in a workweek at a rate of not less than time and one-half their regular
rate of pay. Holidays, unpaid lunchtime, and any paid leave, such as sick and paid time off
(PTO), days, do not count as time worked Employees are expected to work necessary
overtime when requested to do so. All overtime payments will be made in the pay period
following the period the overtime was worked. Exempt (salaried) full-time employees are
not entitled to overtime pay and may adjust their schedules accordingly to stay within an
average of forty (40) hours worked each week on an annual basis.

3. All Employees are expected to arrive on time, ready to work, on every day, which they
have been assigned to work. Regular attendance and punctuality are part of each employee’s
job responsibilities. If any employee is unable to arrive at work on time, or must be absent
for any reason, the employee must contact their immediate supervisor as soon as possible,
prior to the scheduled start time. Salaried employees may seek approval from immediate
supervisor for schedule adjustments, and Department Directors from the Township Manager.

B. Lunch and Break Periods

Each day any employee scheduled to work seven (7) or more hours per day must take a
minimum unpaid duty-free lunch break equivalent to thirty (30) minutes. At the discretion
of their supervisor, full-time employees may take two additional fifteen (15) minute paid
breaks. One break per day may be used to extend the lunch period. Times for breaks shall
be mutually agreed upon between the employee and the supervisor. All lunch breaks must
be taken by the fifth (5m) hour of work. For employees scheduled to work less than seven
(7) hours per day, the amount of time used for breaks will be reduced proportionately with

-6 -




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

VIL

a 15-minute break for each four (4) hours of work. An employee electing not to take the
provided fifteen (15) minute break(s) or the lunch break, or both, is not entitled to leave early
on the workday. Breaks are paid for whether taken or not and may not be combined to receive
a thirty (30) minute paid lunch period. Both breaks cannot be combined with the lunch period
to receive a full hour lunch break with only half an hour reported as unpaid.

C. Work Hours

1. Assessor’s Department set by the Assessor

2. Highway Department set by the Township Board
3. Bus Department set by the Township Board
4. Administration Department set by the Township Board
5. Community Programs Department set by the Township Board
6. Health and Wellness Department set by the Township Board
7. Parks Department set by the Township Board
8. Cemetery Department set by the Township Board

D. Work Period, Pay Period and Paychecks

1. Work Period: For the purpose of determining any overtime pay, the “work period”
begins Sunday at 12:00 a.m. and ends Saturday at 11:59 p.m.

2. Pay Period: Each employee’s pay period is two weeks, beginning on Sunday at 12:00
a.m. and ending on Saturday at 11:59:59 p.m.

3. Paychecks: All employees will receive their paychecks at work every other
Wednesday. If the regular payday falls on a holiday, payday will normally be the last
workday prior to the scheduled payday. If you think there is an error in your
paycheck, notify your immediate supervisor immediately.

Benefits and other Compensation:

Temporary Part-Time Employees and Seasonal Employees are not eligible for benefits. All
new hire benefit eligibility can be located in its respective section below.

A. Insurance:

Employees are eligible to participate in a health insurance program as provided by the
Township. thlhlhty begins on the first of the month following the date of hire. Date

ninetieth (00%) day of employment. The terms and conditions of any such programs shall

be furnished to all eligible employees.




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

B. Retirement Fund - IMRF:

All employees working more than 1,000 hours per year are required to participate in lllinois
Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) as provided. The terms and conditions of any such
programs shall be furnished to all eligible employees.

C. Paid Time Off (PTO):

1. Full-time hourly, salaried, and permanent part-time employees are eligible for Paid
Time Off (PTD) to use Dnly after complctmn of the nmet\, (‘)0) {lav probationary
period.ene : : ship. Any employee
that resigns or has thelr employmem termmated with the Townsh1p prior to
completion of their ninety (90) day probationary period will not be entitled to
receive compensation for any unused PTO.

2. Permanent Part-Time employees who normally work a scheduled work week of less
than thirty (30) hours per week are awarded one hour of PTO for every 40 hours

woorhicd, bevert-20-howrs ol PO wapuaty-ontheianntversary- V\ hon tolen, PT0

is paid out at the employees normally scheduled hours fur that day hllstadesns

P1O-ispaid g
shimpetyeat. Carry over is not pertmtted for permanent part tlme employees

3. Permanent Part-Time employees who work a scheduled work week of thirty (30)
hours or more per week are awarded one week of their normal weekly scheduled
hours annually on their anniversary. Maximum amount of PTO awarded is forty (40)
thirty-four{(34) hours per year. When taken, PTO is paid out at the employees
normally scheduled hours for that day. Carry over is not permitted for permanent part
time employees.

4. Regular full-time hourly and salaried employees’ PTO is given to the employee on

the mmvers-lry olhoie date ol Dive seerpe PR O-on-apro—ratn-bastsns-setoutn

5. Seasonal employees are given one hour of PTO for every 40 hours worked, and
are not eligible to use any accrued PTO until after ninety (90) days of hire.
Unused PTO for Seasonal employees will not be paid out with their last check
of the season.

Paid Time Off — Full-Time Hourly (Non-Exempt) and Full-Time Salaried (Exempt)
Employees:




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

Years-of-Service PR paldbe e
Period e
Pate-of-Hire—1 Year it 40-00
2 Years Sb 80.00
8+Years B 126:00
At e b 160:00
Years of Service Annual Paid Time off
90 days- 1 year 40.00
| year-4 years 80.00
5-10 years 120.00
10+ years 160.00

10.

11.

PTO will be paid out in increments based on the day of the week PTO is taken (i.e.
full-time hourly Township employees will be paid 8.5 hours for a full PTO day off
on Monday through Thursday and 5 hours on Friday or as applicable to departmental
operating hours). PTO may also be requested in Y2 hour increments for the purposes
of allowing employees to transact personal business (i.e., legal appointment, moving
into a new house, etc.).

Full-time employees accrued PTO may be carried over from one calendar year to the
next on their anniversary date, with a maximum of 80 hours carried over. Employees
may not request pay in lieu of such PTO. If an employee wants to use more time
than they have accrued, then they may elect to take unpaid time off with their
immediate supervisor’s approval.

Upon termination of employment, an employee shall be paid for all unused PTO,
only if the employee has been employed with the Township longer than one (1) year.
Any amount due to an employee shall be paid at the time such employee receives
their final paycheck.

) =) W = i = mT=T¥a £ d=T-I-t.% a % FA= T~ aah e
= = = = = = . =

Requests for PTO should smust be submitted far enough in advance to ensure the
smooth performance of Township functions is not in any way jeopardized. Staffing
needs Seheduling-will be determined by the immediate supervisor after considering
work requirements, length of service, and employer’s preferences.

For purposes of determining PTO, “continuous service” is not broken due to an
employee’s absence as the result of sick leave, parental leave, accident, or leave of
absence granted by their immediate supervisor.

Prior to using unpaid time off, employees must first utilize any available paid
time off bank (PTO, Sick, Floating Holiday, etc) available to them.

<l




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

12.

D. Holidays:

L

E.

The Township Board approves paid holidays for full-time, salaried, and permanent
part-time employees each year. In the event a full-time employee does not work the
scheduled day before and/or after a holiday and is not taking authorized paid time
off (PTO), or approved leave, the employee may not earn or receive holiday pay.
Permanent part-time employees are eligible for paid holidays. Hthe-employee-
normally-werles-less-than-thisty-(30)-hours-per-weels; The employee will receive
hours equivalent to their normally scheduled day. four{4)-heursperpaid-
heliday—tthe-employee-nermally-wotks-thirty-(30)-er-mere-hoursper-weelthey-
preebehobdiosi e b s eaatbosehaduled-rome bt doos

Holidays will be paid out in increments based on the day of the week the holiday
falls.

Employees who observe a religious holiday on days which do not fall on an
approved holiday, should use paid time off (PTO) time or receive permission to
take the time off without pay.

A floating holiday must be used in the calendar year it was granted and may not be
carried over from one year to the next. Employees that start working for the
Township prior to July 1 of the current calendar year will be eligible to use a
floating holiday in the same year of hire, otherwise, the employee will become
eligible for their floating holiday beginning on January 1 of the following calendar
year. Part-time employees are not eligible for a floating holiday.

Sick Leave/Pay:

L

All full-time and salaried employees are eligible for 72 hours of annual paid sick
leave after successfully completing a ninety (90) day probationary period upon hire.
Once the probationary period ends, regular full-time hourly and salaried employees
accrue sick leave on a pro-rata basis at the rate of 2.77 hours per pay period up to a
maximum as established under Section E paragraph 9.

Permanent part-time employees are eligible for three (3) days of annual paid sick leave after
successfully completing the ninety-day (90) probationary period.ene-{1)-year-ef-employment:

Feremployees-whe-werk thirty (30)-or- more hoursper-week, The three (3) sick days are based off
the employees norrnally scheduled hours kemplewes—wheﬂwﬂmss—ﬁmﬂ—ﬂw@%—ham-p&

he-u

2. Eligible employees may use sick leave for their own illness, injury, or medical

appointment or that of an employee’s:

-10-




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

e Child, stepchild or grandchild
¢ Spouse or domestic partner

e Parent or stepparent

¢ Grandparent

e Mother-in-law or father-in-law
e Sibling

For full-time employees, sick leave will be paid out in increments based on the day
of the week sick leave is taken (i.e. full-time hourly Township employees will be
paid 8.5 hours for a full sick day off on Monday through Thursday and 5 hours on
Friday or as applicable to departmental operating hours). Sick leave may also be
requested in % hour increments for the purposes of allowing employees to attend
their medical/dental appointments, pick up prescriptions, and/or take care of any
other medically related needs pertaining to persons identified above.

For sick leave, more than three (3) consecutive business days, or frequent absences
claimed as sick days, the employee may be required to provide written verification
from a licensed medical doctor the effect of the illness or injury involved was
sufficient to justify the employee’s absence from work and certifying also that the
employee is medically fit to return to work. If an employee does not provide
appropriate medical documentation, the employee will not be allowed to return to
work, and such time off will be considered as unpaid leave of absence subject to the
terms and conditions of this policy. Employees who are absent for three (3)
consecutive days without notifying their supervisor will be considered to have
voluntarily resigned.

Notification requirements: In order for the employee to receive compensation while
on sick leave, the employee must notify their immediate supervisor prior to the hour
stated for beginning their daily duties. If sudden illness makes it impossible for an
employee to request sick leave before the workday begins, the employee must notify
their immediate supervisor as soon as reasonably practicable, but ordinarily within
one (1) hour after their scheduled start time.

Sick Leave and Workers’ Compensation: Time lost due to injury received while on
duty is not charged to sick leave providing such an injury is accepted as a justified
claim under Workers’ Compensation.

Confidentiality of Medical Information: All information about an employee’s
medical condition is confidential and will be kept in separate files by the Township.
When an employee is absent for medical reasons, the employee’s personnel file will
contain only the dates of the medical absence, but not the medical reason(s) for the
absence.

Unused and unpaid sick leave may be carried over for full-time and permanent part-
time employees from one year to the next as an IMRF service credit; please refer to

-11 -




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

IMRF policies for the maximum amount allowed to carry over. Up to 360 hours of
the carried over sick leave may only be used for major medical events such as when
surgery is required, or for severe illness in a given year for full-time employees.

9. If an employee needs to use more time than what they’ve accrued, with immediate
supervisors’ approval, the employee must use unpaid time off or PTO.

10. No compensation will be paid for unused sick days. Unused sick days will not be
compensated at the end of an employee’s employment with the Township.

11. The Township prohibits retaliation against any employee who uses sick leave
benefits for the purposes identified herein.

F. Bereavement Policy:

1. Funeral Policy: In the event of a death in the employee’s immediate family, full-time
and permanent part-time employees, who work twenty (20) or more hours per week
may be granted as necessary up to three (3) days leave of absence without loss of pay
for the purpose of attending the funeral. Immediate family for the purpose of this
section shall mean the employee’s spouse, children (including stepchildren),
grandparents, grandchildren, parents-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, parents
(including stepparents), brothers and sisters (including stepbrothers and stepsisters)
brother-in-law, sister-in-law, and legal guardians. Proof of death and of relationship
may be required. Department Heads have discretion on a case-by-case basis to
allow for bereavement leave outlined above for family members previously not
listed.

2. Child and Spouse Bereavement Policy: In accordance with the Illinois Child
Bereavement Leave Act (Public Act 099-0703), an employee who is an eligible
employee under the Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993, 29 U.S.C. § 2601, et
seq., (that is, an employee who has been employed by the Township for at least 12
months and who has worked at least 1250 hours in the 12 month period preceding a
leave taken in accordance with this Section) shall be entitled to a maximum of ten
(10) working days of unpaid bereavement leave to attend the funeral (or alternative
to a funeral) of the employee’s child (defined as the employee’s son or daughter who
is the biological, adopted, or foster child, a stepchild, a legal ward, or a child of a
person standing in loco parentis) or spouse, make arrangements necessitated by the
death of the child or spouse, or grieve the death of the child or spouse. Such leave
must be completed within 60 days after the date on which the employee receives
notice of the death of the child or spouse.

3. In the event of the death of more than one child in a 12-month period, an eligible
employee is entitled to up to six (6) weeks of child bereavement leave during that
12-month period.

4. An eligible employee must give the Township at least 48 hours advance notice of the
employee’s intention to take child bereavement leave, unless providing such notice

5 13 »




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

is not reasonable or practicable. The Township may require reasonable
documentation to support the leave, which may include a death certificate, a
published obituary notice, or written verification of death, burial or memorial
services from a mortuary, funeral home, burial society, crematorium, religious
institution, or government agency.

5. An employee may substitute paid time off, to the extent available, for unpaid time
off, to the extent that such paid time off is available and permitted by the Township’s
general bereavement policy, set forth above. However, nothing in this Child
Bereavement Policy shall be interpreted as increasing the total amount of time off
(consisting of unpaid time off or paid time off substituted therefore) available to an
employee in any 12-month period under the Family and Medical Leave Act, nor shall
this Child Bereavement Policy be interpreted as increasing the amount of paid time
off otherwise available to an employee under the Funeral Policy or any other
Township leave or paid time off policy.

G. Jury Duty:

Regularly scheduled exempt and non-exempt employees shall experience no loss in pay or
paid leave benefits because of jury duty or because the employee, pursuant to a subpoena
issued by the clerk of the court and served upon the employee, attends as a witness upon trial
or to have their deposition taken in any Township related matter pending in court.

Employees required to appear for such jury duty, trial or deposition shall provide their
immediate supervisor with a copy of the jury summons or the subpoena as soon as possible.

The employee’s pay while on jury duty leave will be calculated based upon the employee’s
regularly scheduled hours.

The employee will be expected to sign over to Ela Township any pay received by the courts
to offset the fact that the employer is paying wages for those days.

H. Military Leave:

Pursuant to the Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act of 1994
(USERRA), and the Illinois Service Member Employment and Reemployment Rights Act
(ISERRA), an employee who provides notice of active military service will be granted a
military leave of absence to participate in the required military service. Military service is
recognized as a protected class under the Illinois Human Rights Act.

USERRA protects the right of an employee service member to re-employment if he or she
gives advance notice to the employer prior to service, service five (5) years or less, returns
to work in a timely manner upon discharge and is not discharged for dishonorable reasons.

ISERRA minimizes disadvantages to military service in civilian careers, providing for

-13-




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

prompt reemployment and protections of service members in a manner that minimizes
disruption to the lives of such employees, their employers, and co-workers, prohibiting
discrimination against and interference with military service, and ensuring that public
entities are model employers of reserve components by providing additional benefits.

Protected persons under ISERRA include service members in the Armed Forces of the
U.S., the National Guard of any state or territory regardless of status, and the State
Guard as defined in the State Guard Act. “Military Service,” whether active or reserve,
includes service under the authority of U.S.C. titles 10, 14, or 32, or State active duty.
Service members in a federally recognized auxiliary of the U.S. Armed Forces when
performing official duties in support of military or civilian authorities resulting from
an emergency. Employees who are absent from a position of employment for the
purpose of medical or dental treatment for a condition, illness, or injury sustained or
aggravated during a period of active service in which treatment is paid by the U.S.
Department of Defense Military Health System.

Rights protected under ISERRA include Military Leave, Service, Efficiency, and
Performance Rating, Discrimination, and Public Employees.

1. Other USERRA and ISERRA benefits include:

a) During leaves for annual training, the employee shall continue to receive his or her
regular compensation as a Township employee;

b) During leaves for basic training, for up to 60 days of special or advanced training, and
for any other training or duty required by the United States Armed Forces, the
employee shall receive his or her regular compensation minus the amount of his or her
base pay for military activities;

¢) For any member of the Illinois National Guard or any member of any branch of the
Armed Forces Reserve who is placed on active-duty status, the rights and benefits of
the employee shall have the following rights and benefits preserved and protected:

e The provision of insurance coverage and its automatic continuation immediately
upon return to employment status with the Township; and

o The right to any promotional, employment, contractual or salary benefits, or
pension rights and benefits that accrued while the employee was on active-duty
status.

2. Reinstatement upon Completion of Military Service:

An employee who is drafted or ordered into the military service shall be entitled to return to
their former position at the current rate of pay with no loss in seniority and benefits,
providing said employee returns to work within ninety (90) days of discharge from military
service. Seniority shall accrue while in the service on active duty.

-14 -




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

Return to Work from Active-Duty Training: An individual returning from initial active
training duty is entitled to reemployment if the following conditions have been met:

a) The reservist was called for initial active-duty training for at least twelve (12) weeks
and was called to active duty for at least ninety (90) days.

b) The reservist applies for reemployment within thirty-one (31) days after release from
active duty for training after satisfactory service or from discharge from hospitalization
from military injury, provided it is less than one year after the scheduled release from
duty.

Reporting to Work from Reserve Training: Employees granted a leave of absence for
participation in training with the Army Reserves or National Guard need not apply for
reemployment, but must report to work at the beginning of the next scheduled pay period:
unless prevented by circumstances beyond the employee's control. If the employee does not
report to work, he/she may be subject to progressive discipline, but does not forfeit
entitlement to reemployment.

I. Parental Leave:

Parental leave under this policy is a leave associated with the birth of an employee’s own
child or the placement of a child with the employee in regard to adoption or foster care
during which time an employee is paid 100% of his or her salary. Parental leave is not
charged against the employees leave credits. In order to be eligible for paid parental leave,
the employee must have worked with the Township for one (1) year.

Employees are entitled up to six (6) weeks of paid leave for the birth or adoption of a child
and up to eight (8) weeks paid leave for a cesarean “C” section.

Health insurance benefits will continue to be provided during the paid parental leave under
this policy at the same rate as in effect before the leave was taken.

The employee must provide a thirty (30) day notice to the employee’s Department Director
of the request for leave and complete the necessary forms and file said forms with the
Township Manager.

After the paid parental leave has concluded, subsequent leave shall be covered under
appropriate policies, including, but not limited to, leave under the Family and Medical Leave
Act (FMLA). During the time of parental leave, the employee may utilize sick leave, paid
time off (PTO), however, if utilizing FMLA during parental leave, an employee must use
any available paid time off in concurrence with their leave.

J.  Family and Medical Leave Policy:

The Township follows the guidelines of the Family and Medical Leave Act, as amended

-15-




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

from time to time. Employees who have been employed by the Township for at least one (1)
year and for at least 1,250 hours during the preceding 12-month period are eligible for family
and medical leave under the Family and Medical Leave Act. Family or medical leave
consists of up to twelve (12) weeks unpaid leave during any 12-month period. The applicable
12-month period is that immediately preceding the starting date of the FMLA leave.

1. Reasons for Leave:
Family or medical leave may be granted for the following reasons:

a) The birth or adoption of the employee’s child and in order to care for the child;

b) The placement of a child with the employee for adoption or foster care;

c) To care for a spouse, child or parent who has serious health condition; or

d) A serious health condition that renders the employee incapable of performing the
functions of their job.

Entitlement to leave for the birth of a child or for adoption or foster care will expire twelve
(12) months from the date of the birth or placement. Spouses are entitled to a combined
total of twelve (12) weeks of leave for the birth or placement of a child or care of a parent.

Requests for FMLA shall be submitted at least thirty (30) days before the leave is
necessary, if the need for the leave is foreseeable, as is the case with maternity or elective
surgery. The Township Manager may require proof of the necessity for the leave. The
Township Manager shall designate the start date of any employee’s FMLA leave, which
may be in effect concurrently with another disability leave.

2. Intermittent or Reduced Work Schedule Leave

Intermittent leave is leave taken in separate blocks of time. A reduced work schedule leave
is a leave schedule that reduces an employee’s usual number of hours per workweek or
hours per workday.

If an employee takes leave intermittently or on a reduced work schedule basis, the
employee must, when requested, attempt to schedule the leave so as not to unduly disrupt
the Township’s operations. When an employee takes intermittent or reduced work
schedule leave for foreseeable planned medical treatment, the Township may temporarily
transfer the employee to an alternative position with equivalent pay and benefits for which
the employee is qualified and which better accommodates recurring periods of leave.

3. Military Caregiver Leave

Eligible employees who are family members of covered service members will be entitled
to take up to twenty-six (26) weeks of leave in a single twelve (12) month period to care
for the covered service-member recovering from a serious injury or illness incurred in the
line of duty while on active duty. Family members are a “spouse, son, daughter, parent or

-16 -




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

next of kin [the nearest blood relative]” of the injured or ill service member. Covered
service members are those in the Armed Forces, including members of the National Guard
and Reserves.

To quality for this leave, the member of the Armed Forces must be undergoing medical
treatment, recuperation or therapy; is otherwise in outpatient status; or is otherwise on the
temporary disability retired list, for a serious injury or illness.” A “serious injury or
illness™ is “an injury or illness incurred by the member in the line of duty on active duty
in the Armed Forces that may render the member medically unfit to perform the duties of
the member’s office, grade, rank or rating.”

A covered service member is defined as “a current member of the Armed Forces, including
a member of the National Guard or Reserves, who is undergoing medical treatment,
recuperation or therapy, is otherwise in outpatient status, or is otherwise on the temporary
disability retired list, for a serious injury or illness; or a covered veteran who is undergoing
medical treatment, recuperation, or therapy for a serious injury or illness. Covered veteran
means an individual who was a member of the Armed Forces (including a member of the
National Guard or Reserves), and was discharged or released under conditions other than
dishonorable at any time during the five-year period prior to the first date the eligible
employee takes FMLA leave to care for the covered veteran.”

An eligible employee is the spouse, son, daughter, parent or next of kin. “Next of kin”
means the nearest blood relative (other than the covered service member’s spouse, parent,
son or daughter) in the following order of priority: (1) Blood relatives who have been
granted legal custody of the covered service member by court decree or statutory
provisions; (2) Brothers and sisters; (3) Grandparents; (4) Aunts and uncles; and (5) First
cousins. An eligible employee is entitled to a combined total of 26 weeks of leave,
including leave taken for any FMLA-qualifying reason, during a single twelve (12) month
period.

4. Qualifying Exigency Leave

During the eligible employee’s family member’s duty in the Armed Forces, specifically,
employees who have a spouse, parent or child who is on or has been called to active duty
in the Armed Forces, the employee may take up to twelve (12) weeks of FMLA leave
yearly when a “qualifying exigency™ arises out of the fact that the family member is on
active duty or has been notified of an impending call to active duty status. A “qualifying
exigency” is:

Short-notice deployment;

Military events and related activities;
Childcare and school activities;
Financial and legal arrangements;
Counseling;

Rest and recuperation;

e L h D e

219 s




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

7. Post-deployment activities; and
8. Additional activities agreed to by the Township Manager.

5. Exhaustion of Paid Leave

Employees must exhaust any accrued paid PTO days, paid sick days, or other paid leave
time for unpaid leave under this policy, and any such paid time off concurrent with his or
her Family and Medical Leave. All time missed from work that qualifies for both Family
and Medical Leave and for workers’ compensation will be counted toward the
employee’s twelve weeks of Family and Medical Leave. If the employee qualifies for
both Family and Medical Leave and any other leave, Family and Medical Leave must be
taken first.

6. Benefit Continuation

While a full-time employee is on FMLA leave, the Township will maintain the employee’s
group health insurance coverage under the same conditions that the employee had at the
start of FMLA leave for a period not to exceed the FMLA 12-week period. The employee
will be responsible for any employee premium contribution and/or payment to other
employee elected benefit programs. To the extent that an employee’s FMLA leave is paid,
the employee’s portion of health insurance premiums will be deducted from the
employee’s salary. For the portion of FMLA leave that is unpaid, the employee’s portion
of health insurance premiums may be paid pursuant to a system voluntarily agreed to by
the Township and the employee. Other benefits, if any, such as paid time off (PTO), sick
leave, or personal days, shall not accrue while an employee is on unpaid FMLA leave.
Employees on FMLA leave, however, will not forfeit any benefits that accrued prior to the
start of the FMLA leave by virtue of taking FMLA leave.

7. Requesting Leave

Requests for FMLA leave must be made in writing. At least 30 days advance notice of the
birth or adoption of a child or for planned medical treatment should be given. In cases of
emergency, notice should be given as soon as is practical (usually within one or two
business days). A delay in submitting this request may result in a delay of the start of your
leave and jeopardize compensation under the FMLA leave.

a) The request must specify, in detail, the reasons for requesting the leave and the
length of time the employee intends to be away.

b) In cases where an employee requests leave for the employee’s own serious health
condition or to care for a seriously ill family member, the Township requires
medical certification from a health care provider to support the request. All
medical certifications are due within fifteen (15) days from the date of the leave
request. Failure to provide medical certification in a timely manner may result in
denial of leave until it is provided.

-18 -




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

c) If the Township has reason to doubt the employee’s initial certification, the
Township may: (i) with the employee’s permission, have a designated health care
provider contact the employee’s health care provider in an effort clarify or
authenticate the initial certification; and/or (ii) require the employee to obtain a
second opinion by an independent Township-designated provider at the
Township’s expense. If the initial and second certifications differ, the Township
may, at its expense, require the employee to obtain a third, final and binding
certification from a jointly selected health care provider.

d) A request for leave of absence must be approved by the employee’s Department
Director.

¢) An approved medical leave of absence will be considered FMLA if it qualifies as
such under the FMLA regulations promulgated by the U.S. Department of Labor.

8. Recertification of Leave and Reporting to Department Director Regarding
Leave Status

During FMLA leave, the Township may request that the employee provide
recertification of a serious health condition at intervals in accordance with the FMLA.
In addition, during FMLA leave, the employee must provide the Township with
periodic reports regarding the employee’s status and intent to return to work. These
periodic reports must be made on or about the 1*' and 15" of each month that the
employee is on leave. If the employee’s anticipated return to work date changes and
it becomes necessary for the employee to take more or less leave than originally
anticipated, the employee must provide the Township with reasonable notice (i.e.
within 2 business days) of the employee’s changed circumstances and new return to
work date. If the employee gives the Township notice of the employee’s intent not to
return to work, the employee will be considered to have voluntarily resigned or if
employee fails to provide any periodic reports for 30 days.

9. Return from Leave

Upon returning from FMLA leave, the employee will be reinstated to the employee’s
original or equivalent position with equivalent pay and benefits. In the case of an
employee’s own serious health condition, a physician’s statement certifying the
employee’s ability to perform the essential functions of the job is required. In some
cases, the Township may require that the employee be examined by a physician of its
choice to determine if the employee is fit to perform the essential functions of the
position.

An employee is entitled to reinstatement only if he or she would have continued to be
employed had FMLA leave not been taken. Thus, an employee is not entitled to
reinstatement if, because of a lay off reduction in force or other reason, the employee
would not be employed at the time job restoration is sought.

10. Failure to Return to Work Following FMLA Leave or Any Other Special Leave

-19-




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

An employee who fails to return to an available position after the leave of absence has
expired may be considered, depending upon the circumstances, to have voluntarily
resigned. The Township may recover health insurance premiums that the Township paid
on behalf of the employee during any unpaid FMLA leave, except the Township’s share
of such premiums may not be recovered if the employee fails to return to work because of
the employee’s or a family member’s serious health condition or because of other
circumstances beyond the employee’s control. In such cases, the Township may require
the employee to provide medical certification of the employee’s or the family member’s
serious health condition.

Depending upon the circumstances, including receipt by the Township of documented
medical information that the employee is unable to return to work because of the
employee’s or family member’s serious health condition, the employee may be eligible for
emergency or other unpaid leave following the expiration of FMLA leave. Ifthe employee
needs additional leave after the expiration of FMLA leave, the employee is encouraged to
contact the Township as soon as he or she becomes aware of the need for additional leave
and should be prepared to document the need for such additional leave with medical
information provided by the appropriate health provider. Failure to communicate in a
timely fashion with the Township regarding the need for additional leave or otherwise to
cooperate with the Township regarding the documentation or substantiation of such need
may result in termination of employment.

Victims’ Economic Safety and Security Act (“VESSA™) Policy:

All employees shall be entitled to a total of twelve (12) work weeks of unpaid leave during
any twelve (12) month period if:

1. The employee is a victim of domestic, sexual, or gender violence;

2. The employee has a family or household member or other person related by
blood or by current or former marriage or who share a child, where said person is
a victim of domestic, sexual, or gender violence.

The leave may be taken to:

1. Seek medical attention for or to recover from physical or psychological
injuries;

2. Obtain services from a victim service organization.

Obtain psychological or other counseling.

4. Participate in safety planning, temporarily or permanently relocating, or taking
other actions to increase safety from future domestic, sexual, or gender  violence
Or ensure economic security; or

5. Seek legal assistance or remedies, including preparing for or participating in any
civil or criminal proceeding related to or delivered from domestic, sexual, or gender

(¥8 )

= 20 -




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

violence.

At the employee’s discretion, the leave may be taken intermittently or on a reduced work
schedule provided that the aggregate amount of leave does not exceed twelve (12) weeks,
including any leave taken for any FMLA-qualifying reason. VESSA leave may only be taken
if the employee has complied with certification requirements established by law and
Township policy.

Notice to Township of Intention to Take Leave: Whenever practicable, the employee shall
provide the Township with at least forty-eight (48) hours advance notice of the employee’s
intention to take the leave. The Township will not take any action against the employee if
an unscheduled absence occurs, provided the employee provides the proper certification set
forth below as soon as is practical.

Confidentiality

All information provided to the Township pursuant to this policy shall be confidential and
shall not be disclosed unless requested or consented to in writing by the employee or
otherwise required by state or federal law.

Certification: When applying for this leave, the employee shall provide to the Township a
sworn statement and obtain one of the following documents:

1. Documentation from an employee, agent, or volunteer of a victim services
organization, an attorney, member of the court, or a medical or other professional
from whom assistance has been sought in addressing domestic or sexual violence
and the effects of the violence; or

2. A police or court record; or

3. Other corroborating evidence as determined sufficient by the Township.

Nothing in this subsection shall be construed to prohibit the Township from requiring an
employee on leave to report periodically to the Township regarding the employee’s progress
in treatment or recovery or regarding employment matters, or if employee fails to provide
any periodic reports for 30 days.

Employee Benefits: Upon returning to work after taking leave enumerated under this policy,
the employee shall be restored to the position held prior to taking leave or to an equivalent
position. Equivalent position shall mean a position that is equivalent in benefits, pay, and
other terms and conditions of employment. The employee shall retain all employment
benefits accrued prior to the date on which leave commenced and will continue to accrue
benefits while on leave as if the employee were reporting to work.

Health Benefits: The Township shall maintain coverage for the employee and covered family
or household members under any group plan for the duration of the employee’s leave. These
benefits will be maintained under the same conditions of coverage that the employee would

-91 -




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

VIIL.

IX.

have been eligible for if the employee were not on leave. If the employee fails to return to
work after his or her leave has been exhausted or expired and for any reason other than
continued domestic or sexual violence or_treatment thereof, the Township shall have the
right to seek reimbursement for all premiums paid by the Township while the employee was
on leave.

Reasonable Accommodation: Any employee who is entitled to take leave under this policy
or under the Act may request and shall receive a reasonable accommodation as long as the
accommodation does not pose an undue hardship to the Township. Exigent circumstances
and danger to the employee, his or her family member or household member shall be taken
into consideration.

Use of Existing Leave: An employee who is entitled to take paid or unpaid leave (including
family, medical, sick, annual, personal, or similar leave) from employment pursuant to
federal, state or local law, or the employment benefits program or plan, may elect to
substitute any period of leave for an equivalent period of leave provided under this policy.
This policy does not provide additional time if the leave is also covered by the Family
Medical Leave Act.

Education Training

In addition to paid time off (PTO), holidays, and sick days, an employee may be granted, at
the sole discretion of the immediate supervisor and with their prior approval, necessary days
per year for the purpose of attending education and training seminars related to their
Township employment; none of these days, if granted, can be accumulated, or compensated
in salary, if not used. Employees requiring training classes to perform their jobs shall be
compensated at the regular workday rate.

Tuition Reimbursement:

To encourage educational and professional development, the Township also affords eligible
employees with tuition reimbursement who want to further their education in courses that
are work related.

All full-time and permanent part-time employees are eligible for tuition reimbursement and
must be continuously employed for one (1) year with the Township before becoming
eligible.

The maximum reimbursement amount annually for tuition and course related books for full-
time employees is up to $1,500, while permanent part-time employees are eligible for up to
$750 per year.

Reimbursement is contingent on the employee remaining employed with the Township for
one (1) year post program completion. Should employment be voluntarily or involuntarily

terminated at any time in the first year of employment, then the employee would be

L i




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

XL

responsible to pay back the Township in final paycheck for the entire amount and/or any
remaining amount reimbursed to the Township no later than fifteen (15) days of the
termination date.

The employee’s Department Director must determine and approve that the educational
courses and program relate to the employee’s current work assignments with the Township.
The Department Director must then submit an Employee Tuition Reimbursement Form for
approval to the Township Manager, within sixty (60) days of course completion. The
Township Manager will determine tuition reimbursement eligibility, which is contingent on
funds available within the fiscal year budget. In order to be eligible for reimbursement, the
employee must receive a grade of C or better or a “pass” grade for classes offering only
pass/fail option.

Miscellaneous:

Ela Township is an equal opportunity employer and does not discriminate in employment
policies and practices for any reason, without regard to race, religion, color, national origin,
sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, age, marital status, status as a protected veteran,
status as a qualified individual with a disability, order of protection status, or criminal
conviction history, or any other legally-protected status. Every effort is made to ensure that
decisions relating to hiring, promotion, discharge, discipline, or other privileges and
conditions of employment are made based on job-related factors and that any such decisions
between the Township and its employees are free from unlawful discrimination and
harassment.

This policy covers all employees and officers of the Township (whether elective or
appointive), as well as all volunteers performing services for or on behalf of the Township.
The Township will not tolerate, condone or allow sexual harassment, whether engaged in by
fellow employees, supervisors, officers or by other non-employees who conduct business
with this Township. The Township supports and encourages reporting of all incidents of
sexual harassment, regardless of who the offender may be, and will promptly investigate all
reported incidents. Where the alleged offender is not an employee or officer of the Township,
the Township’s management, in consultation with the complainant, will review the
complaint and make every effort to identify a reasonable remedy if sexual harassment has
been confirmed.

A. Sexual Harassment:

The Township prohibits sexual harassment, which is a form of misconduct that undermines
the integrity of the employment relationship. All employees have the right to work in an
environment free from all forms of discrimination and conduct which can be considered
harassing, coercive, or disruptive, including sexual harassment. Anyone engaging in
harassing conduct will be subject to discipline, ranging from a warning to termination.

1. What is Sexual Harassment?

=23 .




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

Sexual harassment, according to the Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission and the Illinois Department of Human Rights, is defined as any
unwanted physical, verbal, or visual sexual advances, requests for sexual
favors, and other sexually oriented conduct which is offensive or
objectionable to the recipient, including, but not limited to: epithets,
derogatory or suggestive comments, slurs or gestures and offensive posters,
cartoons, pictures, or drawings.

2. When is conduct unwelcome or harassing?
Unwelcome sexual advances (either verbal or physical), requests for favors
and other verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature constitute sexual
harassment when:

a. Submission to such conduct is either an explicit or implicit term or
condition of employment (e.g., promotion, training, timekeeping, or overtime
assignments).

b. Submission to or rejection of the conduct is used as a basis for making
employment decisions (hiring, promotion, termination).

¢. The conduct has the purpose or effect of interfering with an individual's
work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive work
environment.
3. What should employees do if they are sexually harassed?

If employees feel that they have been the recipients of sexually harassing
behavior, report it immediately to your immediate supervisor, the Township
Supervisor, or to the Township Clerk, as detailed in Item D, which follows.
It is preferable to make a complaint in writing, but the written complaint can
accompany or follow up the verbal complaint.

All Township employees are required to report a witnessing of sexual
harassment immediately to their immediate supervisor who will take the
proper steps to ensure the claim is properly investigated.

If it is determined that a false accusation is made or made to accomplish
anything other than to stop sexual harassment, there are disciplinary actions
that would take place as a result. Due to the severity of the offense, any person
who intentionally makes a false and frivolous claim would be subject to
disciplinary action up to and including termination of employment.

All Township employees are required to complete the Illinois Sexual
Harassment Prevention training annually.

-4 -




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

B. Drug-Free Workplace Policy:

1.

Ela Township has resolved to maintain a drug free workplace pursuant to the federal
and state Drug-Free Workplace Acts (41 U.S.C.A. §701 et seq. and 30 ILCS 580/1 et
seq.). At no time during your service to the Township should you be under the
influence or in possession of alcohol, medical marijuana or illegal drugs during
working hours. If you operate or work on or near vehicles or machinery, handle toxic
or hazardous materials or substances of any kind (e.g., pesticides), or have public
safety responsibilities (e.g., transporting Township patrons to outings or supervising
programs or facilities operations) and you have taken or are under the influence of
legal drugs, you must report the use of such legal drugs to your immediate supervisor
if the legal drug causes drowsiness or if it alters perception or reaction time.

Ela Township will not tolerate employees who report for duty while impaired by the
use of alcoholic beverages or drugs, nor will the Township tolerate possessing, using,
selling, or purchasing of any illegal drugs or cannabis on Township property.

All employees should report evidence of alcohol or drug abuse to your immediate
supervisor immediately. In cases where the use of alcohol or drugs poses an imminent
threat to the safety of persons or property, an employee must report the violation.
Failure to do so could result in disciplinary action for the non-reporting employee.

Employees who violate the Drug Free Workplace Policy will be subject to
disciplinary action, up to and including termination. It is our policy at Ela Township
to assist employees and family members who suffer from drug or alcohol abuse. The
employee may be eligible for a medical leave of absence, and we encourage any
employee with a problem to contact your immediate supervisor. As a part of our
policy to ensure a drug free workplace, Ela Township employees may be asked to
submit to a medical examination and/or be clinically tested for the presence of alcohol
and/or drugs and/or other substances. Within the limits of federal and state laws, we
reserve the right, at our discretion, to examine and test for drugs, alcohol, and other
substances.

This policy does not prohibit employees from the lawful use and possession of
prescribed medications. If there is a medical necessity required, the employee should
consult with their immediate supervisor and any decision must be approved by the
Township Manager.

Employees must consult with their doctors about medications’ effect of their ability
to perform their job safely and effectively and disclose any restrictions to their
Department Director (employees should not, however, disclose underlying medical
conditions unless specifically directed to do so). Any violations of this policy will be
subject to discipline up to and including termination.

=25 -




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

7. The Township will direct employees to submit alcohol, cannabis, or drug testing
where there is reasonable suspicion, and randomly, in the event that the employee is
required to have and maintain a commercial driver’s license as a part of their
employment. If there is reasonable suspicion, such as direct observation of the use
and/or physical symptoms of the adverse effect of impairment by alcohol, cannabis,
or illegal drugs, including unusual behavior, demeanor, attitude or attendance, the
employee may be subject to testing (such as urine and/or blood) to determine illicit
or illegal use of drugs and alcohol. The decision to test must be approved by the
Township Manager.

Some such situations for testing may include, but not be limited, to the following:

a. All employees and volunteers who are offered employment with Ela
Township;

b. Where there are reasonable grounds for believing an employee or volunteer
is under the influence of alcohol, drugs, or other substances;

As part of an investigation of any accident in the workplace in which there
are reasonable grounds to suspect alcohol and/or drugs contributed to the
accident;

o

d. On arandom basis, where allowed by statute;
e. As afollow-up to a rehabilitation program, where allowed by statute;

f.  As necessary for the safety of employees, customers, clients, or the public at
large, where allowed by statute; and

g. When an employee returns to duty after an absence other than from accrued
time off such as paid time off (PTO) or sick leave.

5. It is a condition of your continued employment with Ela Township that employee
complies with the Drug-Free Workplace Policy. Please see section B for the full
policy.

6. Employees who are required to have a CDL (commercial driver’s license) are subject
to additional Anti-Substance Abuse requirements.

7. NOTHING IN THE DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE POLICY SHALL BE
CONSTRUED TO ALTER OR AMEND THE AT-WILL EMPLOYMENT
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN ELA TOWNSHIP AND ITS EMPLOYEES.

-26 -




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

C. Non-Discrimination:

1.

It is the intent of Ela Township to provide an environment in which the dignity and
worth of each individual is valued and respected and which is free from all forms of
harassment and discrimination without regard to race, religion, color, national origin,
sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, age, marital status, status as a protected
veteran, status as a qualified individual with a disability, order of protection status,
or criminal conviction history, or any other legally-protected status.

The use of stereotypical, demeaning, or derogatory remarks such as name calling,
racial slurs, or “jokes” or to display or circulate demeaning written visual material;
the defacing of Township or private property of any person that creates a hostile,
intimidating, or offensive environment will violate this policy and will not be
tolerated.

D. Procedures in Case of Violations:

1.

The aggrieved person should inform the person engaging in sexual harassment or
discrimination that such conduct or communications are offensive and must stop.

If the aggrieved person decides to proceed with a complaint as provided in
paragraphs 3 and 4 below, such complaint should be brought as soon as possible after
any infraction while facts are known and fresh and while any potential witnesses are
available, but in no event more than 120 days after any occurrence.

Complaints of violations of these policies shall be made to your immediate
supervisor, the Township Supervisor, or to the Township Manager. A complaint
may be resolved through such procedures as the complainant and the person to whom
the complaint is reported deem appropriate under the circumstances, such as advice,
counseling, mediation, and up to termination.

a. The Township Board shall be advised of the bringing of such complaint and its
resolution, excluding a Board Member if they are subject of said complaint.
b. All proceedings with regard to such complaint shall remain confidential.

Complaints must be in writing and addressed to: (a) your immediate supervisor, or
(b) Township Supervisor or (c) the Township Manager, if the violation relates to your
supervisor.

a. The Township Board shall be given a copy of a written complaint. A closed
hearing, if deemed necessary, shall be set before the Board.

b. The complainant and the person(s) charged with any violation shall be given
notice of this hearing, shall have the right to be represented by counsel and
present evidence on their behalf. All proceedings during such hearing shall

-3 .




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

remain confidential, but the ultimate decision of the Board shall be a matter of
official record.

E. Incident Report:

Employees involved in any incident should report the details of the incident immediately to
the employee’s immediate supervisor. That employee is required to also submit an incident
report to their immediate supervisor, including details from the event and any witness
statements, within 24-48 hours from when the incident occurred. The immediate supervisor
must review the incident report and submit to the Township Manager for approval.

F. Dress Code

1. Asanemployee of Ela Township, you are expected to present a clean and professional
appearance when employees represent the Township, whether that is inside or
outside of our facilities.

2.  Management, office personnel and those employees who come in contact with the
public are expected to dress in accepted “business casual” clothing.

3. All employees working in the Highway Department will conform to OSHA
regulations regarding protective clothing, including but not limited to protective
footwear.

4,  All tattoos should be covered while indoors at Township buildings, except while in
Highway Department buildings. Body piercings (other than nose rings and earrings)
should be removed while indoors at Township buildings as well.

We expect employees to use good judgment with their attire. Ela Township reserves the
right to determine if appearance is unacceptable.

The following chart is intended to provide employees with a guideline and is in no way meant to
be all-inclusive.
APPROPRIATE INAPPROPRIATE

-28 -




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

For Women: e Torn or distressed jeans
o Slacks, capris, jeans e Spaghetti straps, tank tops, sheer,
e Finger length skirts/dress, blouses, revealing clothing
polos, sweaters e  Shorts, yoga pants, hoodies, clothing
e Sandals with derogatory words, graphics,
sports teams, political references,
e Flip flops
For Men:
e  Slacks, khakis, jeans e  Shorts, workout clothing, hoodies,
¢ Collared shirt/polo torn or distress jeans
* Sweaters e Clothing with derogatory words,
e Sandals graphics, sport teams, political
references
e Flip flops
G. Employee Conduct

Respect is to be shown for management and fellow employees at all times. Any disrespect
or inappropriate communication shown towards management or fellow employees will be
cause for immediate disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal.

H. Employee Expense Policy

As a Township employee, you may need to travel for meetings, seminars, training, or
conferences. All travel plans should be approved by the employee’s immediate supervisor
and Township Manager. The Township will reimburse employees for reasonable travel-
related costs they might incur when traveling on behalf of the Township. Mileage
reimbursement will be at the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) standard mileage rate in effect
at the time of travel. If officials’ spouse, family, companion, or other Township officials or
employees travel in the same vehicle, mileage will be paid to one official/employee only.

If meals are not provided, a maximum rate as outlined by the current GSA (General Services
Administration) per diem rate for Lake County, Illinois will be reimbursed. Professional
breakfast, luncheon, or dinner meetings will be reimbursed at actual cost if one price is
charged to all participants. Alcoholic beverages are not eligible for reimbursement. Receipts
are required for all reimbursements.

Expenses for registration, transportation, and lodging will be paid upon presentation of
receipts if not otherwise provided for. Expenses for lodging will be reimbursed at the single
room rate.

Air travel reimbursement is limited to “coach™ or “economy™ fares where such services are
available. First-class air travel will not be reimbursed. If officials’ spouse, family,

-29 -




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

XIL

companion, or other Township officials share lodging or transportation, expenses will be
paid for only one official.

I. Department Head Spending Policy

Department heads have spending authority up to the amounts outlined below if all of the
following conditions are met:

e The purchase must be less than $2.500, or up to $5,000 with Township Manager
approval,
The purchase must be a budgeted expense.

e The purchase will not make the department go over budget on any line item.
The purchase was previously discussed with the board, either in committee or at the
committee of the whole.

e The purchase will be brought to the board’s attention at the earliest possible
opportunity.

Pregnant Workers Fairness Policy

Under the provisions of the Illinois Human Rights Act, 775 ILCS 5/1, ef seq., as amended
by P.A. 98-1050, effective January 1, 2015, employees and applicants for employment are
protected against discrimination in employment on the basis of pregnancy. If you are
pregnant, you may request a reasonable accommodation to enable you to accept employment
or continue working, consistent with medical advice, if you choose to do so rather than take
leave under any leave law or Township policy. You will be required to supply medical
documentation from your healthcare provider to support your request for a reasonable
accommodation. Once a reasonable accommodation is requested and supported by medical
documentation, the Township must grant the accommodation unless the Township can show
that the accommodation would impose an undue hardship on its ordinary operation. You
cannot be required to accept an accommodation that you did not request if you choose to
decline it. Further information as to your rights and obligations under the law and this policy
can be obtained from the Township Manager and/or the Illinois Department of Human
Rights. The Illinois Department of Human Rights can be contacted at:

Illinois Department of Human Rights
100 W. Randolph St., Suite 10-100
Chicago, IL 60601

(312) 814-6200

&30




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

XIII. Nursing Mothers in the Workplace Act

XIV.

In accordance with the Nursing Mothers in the Workplace Act (P.A. 92-68, eff. 7-12-01), an
employer shall provide reasonable break time to an employee who needs to express milk for
her nursing infant child each time the employee needs for one (1) year after the child’s birth.

The break time may run concurrent with any break time already provided to the employee.
The employee will not receive a reduction in compensation for the time used for expressing
milk.

A reasonable effort will be made by the Township to provide a room or proper location, in
close proximity to the work area, other than a toilet stall, where the employee can express
milk in privacy. There will be no retaliation for mothers expressing their right in accordance
with this law.

Policy on Transgender Issues

A. Discrimination Prohibited:

Ela Township’s policy on transgender issues is designed to create a safe, inclusive working
environment in which staff can be honest and open about who they are. It will act as a
guideline; each situation that occurs will need to be evaluated on a case-by-case basis. It is
the Township’s policy to treat all of its employees with dignity and respect and to provide a
workplace that is free of discrimination whether that discrimination is based upon race, color,
religion, gender (including pregnancy, gender identity, gender expression, gender change,
gender orientation, gender stereotyping, or transgender status), national origin, disability,
parental status, political affiliation, genetic information, marital status, membership in an
employee organization, age, reprisal, or other non-merit factors. All Township employees
are expected to conduct themselves in the workplace in such a manner that is consistent with
their obligation to maintain a work environment that is free of discrimination, including
discrimination that is based upon gender identity or perceived gender non-conformity.

The following definitions are not provided to label individuals but rather to assist in
understanding this policy and the obligations of staff. These terms may or may not be used
by transgender individuals to describe themselves.

“Gender identity” or “Affirmed Gender” is a person’s deeply held sense or psychological
knowledge of their own gender, regardless of the gender they were assigned at birth. Gender
identity is also defined as an individual’s internal sense of being male or female or something
else. It is not based on physical anatomy. The Township understands that gender identity is
a very personal matter that should be respected by all employees.

“Assigned Gender” refers to the gender assigned to a child at birth based on physical
anatomy.

“Gender Marker” The “male” (“M”) or “female” (“F”) on your birth certificate, ID, or

-31-




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

passport is called a “gender marker™.

“Transgender” describes people whose gender identity is different from their gender
assigned at birth.

“Transgender Man” is a term used to describe an individual who currently identifies as a
man.

“Transgender Woman” is a term used to describe an individual who currently identifies as a
womarl.

“Gender nonconforming” describes people whose gender expression differs from
stereotypical societal expectations related to gender.

“Gender expression™ refers to the way a person expresses gender identity to others, such as
clothing, hairstyles, activities, voice or body characteristics, behavior or mannerisms.

“Transition™ is the time when a person begins to live as the gender with which they identify
instead of the gender that they were assigned at birth. This may include changing one’s
name, dressing and grooming differently. Transitioning may also include such medical and
legal aspects as taking hormones, having surgery or changing identity documents to reflect
one’s gender identity.

B. Transitioning Employee Responsibilities

1. Any employee planning a transition should notify the employer at least sixty (60)
days prior to the planned transition so that the employer can prepare a transition plan
and address the necessary logistics of the transition. Employees may speak with their
immediate supervisor, then report to admin/supervisor. Remember, the employer
may not be educated about what an employee may need during the transition time.
The employee should be prepared to educate the employer to the best of their ability.

2. The Township recommends creating a Transition Plan as part of the transition
process. This can assist the employer to create the necessary support system and plan
for how the transition will occur. A Transition Plan should essentially be a detailed
timeline. Items to include are transitioning milestones, dates such as legal name
change, when appearances will change and when the use of gender-specific facilities
will change. Consider all the people in the Township who will need to be engaged
in the transition. Be sure to allow time for education and engagement of staff.
Consider possible challenges such as lag time with payroll, insurance paperwork, etc.

C. Co-Worker Responsibilities

Be open, honest and supportive. If a co-worker is divulging information confidentially, be
sure to keep the information confidential. Feel free to ask questions and allow the co-worker

324




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

to educate you, but only do so if the co-worker expresses a willingness or desire to speak
about the transition or gender identification. Employees shall not question other employees
about suspected gender identity issues. Employees should use the appropriate male or female
pronouns and the appropriate name in all official and unofficial communications.
Employees must also be aware of the Townships anti-harassment and discrimination
policies. Co-workers must remember that discrimination based upon gender identity or
expression is prohibited by the Township. This prohibition applies not only to discrimination
but also to harassment based upon an individual’s gender identity or expression, as part of
the prohibition based on gender. Failure to adhere to the Townships non-discrimination
policy may result in disciplinary action up to and including dismissal. If a co-worker is
uncomfortable, the Township can assist them in learning more about the transition process
or transgender issues in general.

D. Township Responsibilities

The Township will remain supportive of transitioning employees and their needs. The
Township enforces its non-discrimination policies uniformly.

The Township, its managers, and supervisors are prepared to listen and be open-minded to
transgender, non-conforming and transitioning employee issues. Conversations will be kept
confidential from anyone who is not directly involved with the issues.

E. Personnel Documentation

All employees should be in the payroll system with their assigned gender and legal name.
Once an employee has proof of changing their gender marker in the Social Security
Administration records it may be changed in payroll. Health insurance records should also
include the assigned gender until a medical provider approves the affirmed gender to be
used. However, preferred names can be used for name tags, phone lists and other internal
documents. The Township will make every effort to recognize a transgender employee’s
preferred name.

F. Names/Pronouns

It is respectful and consistent with the law to address employees by a name and pronoun that
corresponds to their affirmed gender. This name does not need to be the name under which
the person is employed. Intentional or persistent refusal to respect an individual’s gender
identity through the use of names and pronouns not correlated with the affirmed gender is a
violation of this policy and may lead to disciplinary action up to and including dismissal.

G. Restroom/Locker Room Accessibility

Once a transitioning employee begins living and working in the gender that reflects the
employee’s gender identity and presentation, the employee may choose to use the restrooms
and (if provided to other employees) locker rooms that correspond to the employees gender
identity. Reasonable accommodations which provide access to restrooms or locker rooms

-33-




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

XV.

may be necessary to ensure the privacy, dignity, and respect of all employees. The objection
of co-workers to a transgender or non-conforming gender employee using the same restroom
or locker room facility shall not be the basis for denying the transgender or non-conforming
gender employee use of that facility. Rather, the Township may designate a different
restroom or locker room facility for the objecting co-worker if available and reasonable.

H. Dress Code

Transgender and non-conforming gender individuals are entitled to dress as their affirmed
gender within the Township dress code. A transitioning employee’s attire should remain
professional and in conformance with required Township dress code standards. Dress codes
shall be applied to all employees equally.

I. Discrimination/Harassment

Complaints received regarding discrimination and/or harassment involving transgender or
non-conforming gender individuals will be handled in the same manner as any other
discrimination or harassment complaints. Procedure details are described in the Township’s

Harassment Policy.

Policy on Weapons in the Workplace

The Township strives to maintain a safe workplace environment for its employees and
visitors and therefore it is the policy of the Township that the possession of weapons and/or
concealed carry by Township employees is prohibited at all times while in or on Township
Property or buildings while engaged in work for or business with the Township, as provided
in this section.

A. Concealed Carry Prohibited

All property and/or buildings controlled by the Township are a “prohibited area” under
Section 65 of the Illinois Firearms Concealed Carry Act and thus, concealed carry in any
buildings and/or property controlled by the Township is not authorized by Illinois law.
Accordingly, and in all events, concealed carrying is not an exception to this policy.

Weapons and Ammunition Prohibited

1. Except as specifically provided herein, no Township employee except duly
authorized law enforcement personnel, may wear, carry, store, transport, or
otherwise possess a weapon or ammunition at any time while in Township buildings,
whether on duty or off duty, or while performing any duties for on behalf of the
Township, whether on, in or off Township property.

2. Except as specifically provided herein, no Township employee may use a privately
owned vehicle for Township business if that vehicle contains a firearm of any type

-34 -




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

or size, whether loaded or unloaded.

3. Township property for the purposes of this section means every building and
property, or portion of a building or property, owned or leased by or otherwise under
the control of, the Township. Township property also includes every Township-
owned or leased vehicle.

B. Inspections

Township representatives may inspect or search any workplace area or any Township
property at any time for the presence of a weapon. Workplace areas as well as Township
equipment and property belong to the Township and there is generally no expectation of
privacy in these areas. Moreover, Township management staff is generally entitled to search
or inspect Township workplace areas, equipment and property. Any search or inspection of
Township workplace areas, equipment and property shall be determined on a case-by-case
basis.

C. Violations

Any violation of this policy by a Township employee will subject the employee to severe
discipline, up to and including termination and/or arrest. Any Township employee who sees
or perceives a violation of this policy must report that violation to his supervisor or the
Township Supervisor, or Township Manager. No Township employee should take any
action that will risk his safety or the safety of others.

D. Public Safety and Concealed Carry Act Exceptions

Nothing in this policy prohibits an employee, non-employee invitee or visitor on Township
property from possessing or using a weapon as an occupational requirement of a public
safety position, including the position of police officer, or work assignment, or as authorized
by applicable federal or state law.

Also, nothing in this policy prohibits an employee possessing a valid license under the
Firearm Concealed Carry Act, 430 ILCS 66/1, et seq., from carrying a concealed firearm
and/or ammunition on or about his person within a vehicle into a Township parking area,
provided that, before the employee leaves the parked vehicle, the firearm and ammunition
are stored and concealed within the locked vehicle, or locked container within the vehicle,
out of plain view within the vehicle in the parking area. An employee with a concealed carry
license may carry a concealed firearm in the immediate area surrounding his or her vehicle
within a Township parking area only for the limited purpose of storing a firearm within or
retrieving a firearm from the vehicle’s trunk, provided that the licensee ensures that the
concealed firearm is unloaded prior to exiting the vehicle. For purposes of this policy, “case”
includes a glove compartment or console that completely encloses the concealed firearm
and/or ammunition, the trunk of the vehicle, or a firearm carrying box, shipping box, or other
enclosing container.

-35-




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

XVL

XVIL

QOutside Employment

Employees may engage in employment outside of official duty hours as long as it does not
interfere with the ability of the employee to perform their responsibilities as a Township
employee. The outside employment must not: (1) Place an employee in a position of conflict
of interest with Township employment; (2) Do business with or seek to do business with the
Township; or (3) Place the Township employee in direct conflict with any Township
functions or ordinances.

Management approval of outside employment may be required for particular employees or
in particular departments. If you have outside employment in addition to your position with
the Township, you are required to notify your supervisor of such employment and provide
him/her with sufficient facts to enable the Township to make a determination as to whether
approval of the outside employment is required and, if it is, whether management approval
of such outside employment will be given. If permission to hold the outside employment
position is denied, the employee will be expected to resign their outside employment
position.

Computers, Internet and Email Usage

Computers, equipment, tablets, phones, computer files, the email system, and software
furnished to employees are Township property intended for Township business and subject
to FOIA. When a Township employee acts in an official capacity, he or she transacts public
business as a member of the Township, and creates a public record subject to FOIA. More
specifically, public records, as defined by FOIA, in pertinent part are ““...materials pertaining
to the transaction of public business, regardless of physical form or characteristics, having
been prepared by or for, or having been or being used by, received by, in the possession of,
or under the control of any public body.” For that reason, any documents created or sent
using Township computers, equipment, tablets, phones, computer files, the email system,
and software is not private and instead open to inspection and copying under FOIA.
Employees should not use a password, access a file, or retrieve any stored communication
without authorization. To ensure compliance with this policy, computer, internet and email
usage may be monitored. More specifically, since the computer equipment and email system
belongs to the Township, it is allowed to monitor the use and communications. Internet data
that are composed, transmitted, or received via Township communications systems may be
considered to be part of the records of the Township and, as such, are subject to disclosure
to law enforcement or other third parties. Consequently, employees should not have an
expectation of any right to privacy for personal use with respect to either such data or the
communications system.

Use of Township computers, equipment, tablets, phones, computer files, the E-mail system,
and software that are composed, transmitted, accessed, or received via the Internet must not
contain content that could be considered discriminatory, offensive, obscene, threatening,
harassing, intimidating, violent, political, or disruptive to any employee or other person.

-36 -




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

XVIIIL

XIX.

Examples of unacceptable content may include, but are not limited to, sexual comments or
images, racial slurs, gender-specific comments, references to weapons or criminal activity,
or any other comments, or images that could reasonably offend someone on the basis of race,
age, color, sex, sexual orientation, religious affiliation, national origin, physical or mental
disability, ancestry, marital status, military, or any other legally-protected status, or any other
characteristic protected by law. Employees shall not use working time or Township
equipment to solicit others for commercial ventures, religious or political causes, outside
organizations, or other non-Township business matters.

The unauthorized use, installation, copying, or distribution of copyrighted, trademarked, or
patented material on the Internet is expressly prohibited. As a general rule, if an employee
did not create material, does not own the rights to it, or has not received authorization for its
use, it should not be put on the Internet.

The Township purchases and licenses the use of various computer software for Township
business purposes and does not own the copyright to this software or its related
documentation. Unless authorized by the software developer, the Township does not have
the right to reproduce such software for use on non-Township computers. The Township
prohibits the illegal duplication of software and its related documentation.

Township Property

Any compilations, derivative works, pictorial or graphic works, audiovisual works, displays
or other works of authorship created by an employee during his or her employment and used
or related to the business of the Township shall be the exclusive property of the Township
and may not be copied, used or transmitted without the express written consent of the
Township unless placed in the public domain or subject of a FOIA request.

Highway Department Employee Policies:

Overtime

When operating requirements or other needs cannot be met during regular working hours,
employees will be given the opportunity to volunteer for overtime work assignments. All
overtime work must receive prior authorization from the Highway Superintendent. Overtime
assignments will be distributed as equitable as practical to all employees qualified to perform
the required work.

Overtime compensation is paid to all non-exempt employees in accordance with Federal and
State wage and hour restrictions. Overtime pay is based on actual hours worked.

Failure to work scheduled overtime or overtime worked without prior authorization from the
Highway Superintendent may result in disciplinary action, up to and including possible
termination of employment.

Any employee working outside normal 40-hour work week that has been approved by the

-37-




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

Highway Superintendent will be entitled to overtime pay. If an employee gets called outside
of normal working hours the employee shall receive a minimum of two hours overtime pay.
Time and Y is the rate for overtime.

If a full-time employee is required to work on a holiday the employee will receive holiday
pay plus time and a half.

Clothing Allowance

Highway Department employees are issued a $350.00 clothing allowance for work related
clothes and workwear ONLY (i.e. jeans, shorts, pants, sweatshirts, winter hats, coveralls,
gloves, boots, raingear) per fiscal year (April — March). Receipts have to be submitted for
payment within the current fiscal year by March 1.

Phone Allowance

Employees of the Highway Department are reimbursed $240.00$426-09 on a semi-annual
basis for the use of their personal cell phones for work purposes.

Employees whose personal phones are damaged or destroyed while being used for,
work-related activities, will be reimbursed any fees for repair, or the current value
for a new phone purchase of the same make/model if destroyed with the approval by
the direct supervisor.

Personal Appearance

Highway Department employees will endeavor to maintain a proper image to the public.
The Highway Department requires all personnel to dress in approved attire. This shall
include shirts, vests, and jackets issued by the Highway Department. It will be the
responsibility of each employee to wear appropriate bottoms (khaki, non-distressed jeans,
shorts, or non-camouflaged cargo pants). Grooming and personal cleanliness standards are
imperative during work hours at Ela Township.

All employees will conform to OSHA regulations regarding protective clothing, including
but not limited to protective footwear.

Personnel Data Changes

It is the responsibility of each employee to promptly notify the Highway Department of
any changes in personal data. Employees’ mailing addresses, telephone numbers, number
and names of dependents, individuals to be contacted in event of an emergency,
educational accomplishments and other such status reports should always be accurate and
current. If any personal data changed; you must notify the Highway Department as soon as
possible.

It is a requirement of the Highway Department that all employees obtain or carry a current

-38 -




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

Class B CDL with a tanker endorsement after the ninety-day probationary period.
Highway Department employees will be reimbursed the renewal costs of obtaining or
renewing such license. The Highway Department will provide a truck to use for the
purpose of obtaining a CDL if necessary.

Additionally, any change in the status of an employee’s driver’s license status must be
immediately reported to the Highway Superintendent.

Changes include but are not limited to:

1) Notices of suspension or revocation.

2) Issuance of Judicial driving permits.

3) Notice of future suspensions due to implied consent statue.

4) Issuance of probationary, conditional or hardship driver’s license.
5) Classification provisions of driver’s licenses; and

6) Notices of expiration and renewal.

The Highway Department shall have the right to periodically review the driver’s license
records of any employee and requires random drug testing for those who operate machinery
and/or vehicles. Employees will be required to furnish necessary authorizations.

Safety

To assist in providing a hazard free, healthy, and safe environment for employees, customers
and visitors, Ela Township has established a workplace safety program in accordance with
the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970. This program is a top priority for Ela
Township. Its success depends on the alertness and personal commitment of all. Employees
are expected to take an active part in maintaining this environment.

The Highway Department provides information to employees about workplace safety and
health issues through regular internal communication channels such as supervisor-employee
meetings, bulletin board postings, memos, or other written communications.

Each employee is expected to obey safety rules and to exercise caution in all work activities.
All safety equipment and personal protective equipment will be provided by the Highway
Department, and employees will be responsible for the reasonable upkeep of this equipment.
Any problems with or defects in equipment should be reported immediately to your
immediate supervisor. It is the employee’s responsibility to learn the location of all safety
and emergency equipment, as well as the appropriate safety contact phone numbers.

In the case of accidents that result in injury, regardless of how insignificant the injury may
appear, employees should immediately notify the appropriate supervisor. The supervisor
must complete an incident report and submit to the Township Manager. Please refer to XI.
Miscellaneous, Section E regarding Incident Report’s. No employee will be punished or
reprimanded for reporting safety violations or hazards. However, any deliberate or ongoing

-39.




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

safety violation, or creation of hazard, by any employee will be dealt with through
disciplinary action by the Highway Department, up to and including termination.

All work-related accidents are covered by Worker’s Compensation Insurance pursuant to
the laws of the various states in which we operate.

All employees working for the highway department must wear steel-toed safety shoes,
except administration staff.
Supplements to Employee Handbook

The Township reserves the right to modify, revoke, suspend, terminate or change the
language and/or sections within this Employee Handbook, in whole or in part, at any time,
with or without notice. If from time to time when changes are necessary or revisions are
made, all employees of the Township will be given revised copies for inclusion in their copy
of the Employee Handbook. All approved modifications to these polices shall become a part
of the Employee Handbook on their effective date until amended or withdrawn, by action of
the Township Board. All approved modifications will be provided to all Township
employees in written form for inclusion in their copy of the Employee Handbook. From time
to time, the Township may also adopt policies that relate to, supersede, or extend beyond the
scope of the Employee Handbook. Employees shall be notified in writing when new policies
that affect them are enacted.

-40 -




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

XXI. Acknowledgement Form

This Employee Handbook has been prepared for your information and understanding of the
policies, practices, and benefits of Ela Township. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

L, (print name:) , have received a copy of the Ela
Township Employee Handbook which outlines the goals, policies, benefits, and expectations
of Ela Township, as well as my responsibilities as an employee.

I have familiarized myself with the contents of this handbook. By my signature below, I
acknowledge, understand, accept, and agree to comply with the information contained in
Employee Handbook provided to me by Ela Township.

I understand this handbook is not intended to cover every situation that may arise during my
employment, but is a general guide to the goals, policies, practices, benefits, and
expectations of Ela Township.

I understand that this Ela Township Employee Handbook is not a contract of employment
and should not be deemed as such, and that I am an employee at will.

[ further acknowledge and agree that should I have any questions about this Employee
Handbook or do not understand specific provisions herein it is my obligation to promptly
consult my direct supervisor to resolve any misunderstanding(s).

(Employee signature) (Date)

Please return by:

Received by:

Supervisor

-41 -




